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FENDERAT, BURTAU OF IN, sTIGATION

4 Case Originated at Cincinnsti, Ohio Clevelard file No. 7-1

v Report made at Date When made  Period Report made by

0f/ / Cleveland, Ohio 4/22/36 3/25/3%6 to E. J. WYNN EJW/ETB

' 4/15/36
5 /15/
T Titleg Character of Case
ALVIN KARPIS, We Ae, FUGITIVE, I- 0 #l: 18;- KIDNAPING; HARBORIMG OF FUGI
> HARRY GAMPBVLL, We s, FUGITIVE, I« O, #1436 TIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIC
: DR. JCSEPH P§£’MORAN, w. 2., FUGITIVE, I. O. NATIONAL FIREAR''S 2CT.
' #1232; et al; EDWARD GEORGEAEREI\ER - Vietim _
A4
/< Synopsis of Facts: (

John"Brock held by post office inspectors, reported
to have confessed participastion i rerrettsville‘,“_ .
»mail train robbery of 11/7/35, involving Karpis,
Campbell, and one*®am, identity unknown, and Fred
<Munter;" Sams€oker was to have been a participant;
MiltomTett purchased Plymouth sedan; Joe~Roscoe of
Toledo, O. financed job; conference held at home of
Editk~Barry, Toledo,, O. about 11/5/35 to plan job; b
S following job Jo etzer, Port Clinton, 0., with 7
\f-\ stolen moggyv purchased plane and flew Kernis and
3 Hunter to'Hot Svorings, Ark., and Brock to"fulsa,

! \ 'i Okla, N1ght preceding holdup members of mdB’étayed
J\.* ‘at farm of Clyde®Roch=t, Newton Falls, NN
é montact for Karpis and Hunter,
i on 5/26/36 en rou 0 Cleveland Bureau office ar-
. \? Q\ rested by post office inspectors who immediately
, ;; - h learned of h ssion, but deferred nadvising Cleveland
.y

S

1S office untilﬁindicated he degired vresence of FBI
‘ - representative fore he t=lked. ?furnished Specinl
3 (‘:‘; Agent in Cherge Connelley with location of K2rpjs near
"- ;;\V Hot Springs, Ark. and subsequontly advised offlarm v181-
RIS

SN ted by Karpis and GracdToldstein near what he thought
N " wasewarsaw, Texas. On 4/10/3bbvolunt"r11y proceedec
- \S- :ac\:\\ with Bureau Agents to Hot Springs, Ark. in order to con-

A tact Grace Goldstein. Edith Barry, Toledo, O. inter-
* 3\ & viewed by Special Agent in Charge Connelley. Tap on her
w ]\' telephone being continued. Telephone tap and observa-

'LOP!;‘S Drawn tion perfected on 42nd Street Cafe of Joe Roscoe at

--STROYED X Toledo, 0. TeaAngus, Toledo, 0. states is endeavc‘tpg‘
39 APR 5 1965 to secure information as to fugitives. J'oa’ﬁich, Canton
Approved: 0., apparently contact for Karpis, the latter thought to
T ac Fexil. have been with RigqprcbRHED 20/36, 1nclusive.__ .
3 - Bureau 2 - St. Paul 4 - Cl¥veland Z/ é-—'/ (.) fj
2 - Cincinnati ° 2 -« Chicago ¢ . JNBEXEBmaini
2 - Detroit 2 - Pittsburgh field office. ; ,
2 - Okla, City 2 - Little Rock
2 - San Antonio 2 - Dallas APR 30 .,lg:?_ - w &d 13651-
’b,ﬁ U z!lmi..i\" \4:' J!J':
¢ ~\a
' N | W

72576102084
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‘XEetzerm avirtor, Pnrt Clinton, 0, admits flying Karpis,
Hunter arnd Brock to sonthwest on 11/8/36, however, denies
knowing identity at time, claiming received only %500 for
trip., JonmAStover and wife, with n=rty thous*t to te
Grace Goldstein, arrived airnort, Canton, O., 1/27/36
from Hot Springs, Ark, and 1/21/36 verty left with eddi-
tional passenger, no doubt Karpis, for Hot Snrings, Ark.,

J Karpis and GolAstein woman beine broucht tn =irnort by

Joe Rich. Post office insnectors contermplate distribution

of lerrge placarde offerine laree reward for ¥arnis, Campbell

and other narticipents in Gerretteville, 0. *train robbery.

Plants beine maintsined 2t home of 7

*, Younestown, <
0. and Rochat farm, Newton Folls; O * renorted to

have stated GuvATibhles, near Port Clinton, 0,, ikggntact

for mob; olsq,Xﬁ:idnn San=re Fiatel and roadhmigeTAThree
Sisters, Clevaland, 0,; that SmakvA =vkny;%ﬁ2;$»rd Club;
makes trip tn Toledn, 0. for Kerpis; further that Kerpis

and Campbell participated in¥ﬁ:;ﬁgn,,ﬂ,_waj;”xghpexy of
4/24/35, for whiech two innnecent men now stend convicted.
Indications are nost office insiectnrs nrdicate their re- ..
fusal to permit Brock to be interviewed bv F3I hecause of

his confession of Warren, O. job. Hunter reported to have
membling connections wvicinitv Detroit, Mich., and Pitts-
burgh, Pe. Efforts being mede to’ascertain whereabouts of
Marie TayloﬁKgf;nnans, Toledo, 0., who may be associated

with Campbell as his wife.
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REFERENCE : Report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 2/13/36; report of Special Agent W. B. O'Mahoney, -

'Cleveland, Ohio, dated 3/10/36..
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idgewood Drive, Youngstown, Ohio, it will
1y mentioned in report of Special Agent
said report contain-

nformation thatj

On March 25, 1936, upon instructions received from Special Agent
in Charge E. J. Connelley at Chicago by long distance telephone, to con-
tact or the purpose of endeavoring to make & confidential

informant of him, Special Agent W, B, O'Mahoney and the writer proceeded
=~ to Youngstown, Ohio and contacte at his home. He identi-
\ fied the photograph of Karpis as being an individual known to him as
I RafDMiller, and he also identified the photograph of Fred Hunter. stating j
that he had knovmn Hunter for some four or five years, and that ther had
been engaged in gambling activities in the vicinity of Youngstowm, and
—— : that Hunter has used the alias o#”King. He also identified the ghgto-
graph of Milton Lett, as being an individual known to him as "The Kid."
He stated that in October, 1935, Fred Hunter came to his home accomnanied
by an individual whom he introduced as Ray Miller (Karpis); that i
R and Hunter stayed at his home at that time for some few days. &
? at that time drove Fred Hunter to Cleveland, on which occasion, at a
) - eveland hotel, Hunter introduced—to Milton Lett, introduc-
™~ ing the latter as "The Kid"; that during this period in October
/} drove Fred Hunter to Akron, Ohio, where Fred Hunter contemplated purchas-
- ing an automobile, an while they were at the automebile agency they
saw "The Kid" and #&nd "The Kid" stood on the corner near the
Portage Hotel where ey conversed, while Fred Hunter went to Jackfﬁandy's
for the purpose of buying gambling equipment; that and "The Kid" were
) picked up on a suspicious person charge and taken t0 e police station,
N and that later that day he, was released and he returned to Youngs-
town, at which time Miller rpis) was in the house and he;! told
Karpis of the arrest at Akron. Later that day Fred Hunter rned to
home from Akron,

< further stated that in January, 1936, the person
then known t6 him as Ray Miller (Karpis) and Fred Hunter, returned to
his home, at which time they stayed a few days} that they came to his home
in a Ford coupe, bearing Kentucky license plates, which was teing driven
by Fred Hunter; that upon leaving his home they left a suitcase and some
laundry, stating that they would return some time in the future,



| b
qvcluntarily permitted Agent O'Mahoney and the 7
writer to examine the effects which he claimed i7iller (Karris) and

Fred Hunter left at his hnrie, There was a suitcase, a suit of clothes, C:’
apparently telonging to Huanter, a number of shirts, size fcurteen with
thirty-two and thirty-ttree sleeve length. bearing laurdry mark, "F. K."
and also a number of medicine bottles, The medicine bcttlss were for-
warded to the Technical Taboratory of the Bureau by lettest dated

March 26, 1936,

It appeering th"t—was in vosse.3izn of more
pertinent information thesn that which he h=d given, lLs war proposi-

tioned with reference to rerorting to the Cleveland office, to which
he agreed, but stated th=t ke had no money to ma%e the trip, whereupon
he was furnished with $5.00 and he promised to be in the Cleveland of-
fice at one F. M. on M=rch 26, 1936, However, he failed to anpear.

On the nieht of March 26, 1936, Special Azent in Chirege E. J. Connelley,
Special Agent W. B. O'Mehoney and the writer proceedcd to Youngstown,
Ohio for the purpose of endeavoring to locate him. Incuiry was made
of his wife, who stated that he had left home thot —iormins and she
advised the writer that it was her impression that he was to meet

the writer that day, and she further advised that sié did not Y“now
just when he woull z=t aome. '

S

, The following investigation wes conducted by Speciel Agents
E. J. Dowd and W. B. O'NMahoney, which information obtained explains the
reason for the failure of to appear at the Cleveland office:

As instructed by Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley,
Agzent E. J. Dowd, accompanied by Agent W. B. O'Mahoney, proceeded to
Youngstown, Ohio, on the morning of March 27, 1936, to locate and inter-
view confidential informant, who failed to aprear at the
office on the morning of March 26, 1936, At the home
located about five miles southwest of Youngstown at a
1dgewood in Boardman Village, address, 134 Ridgewood Drive
Agents interviewed who advised that her husband returned hcme
late on the night oI Tt , 1936, and left home early on the morning
of March 27, 1936; that he did not say where he was going, but she pre-
sumed he was loafing around the square, downtown at Youngstcwn, and
robably would return for lunch or his evening meal., ' Agents cerved that
Heo car was in the garage, and as it was possible- thatwmight
€ 11 the house, attempting to evade being interviewed, Agents informed
hat they would return later, and requested that she inform
to remain at home. In the meantime, Agents drove to a side road and
pPerked the Burea 2 at a place where they could observe anyone going
in or out of the = d drive . About ten minutes after
Agents interviewed a 193 ord four-door sedan, bearing 1935
Ohio¥jcense plates Y 61 N, drove by the Bureau c~r in which Agents were
seated, Therse were two men in the Ford car, one of whom aroused suspi-
cion by reason of the fact that he anperently feiled the first time to
get the license number of the Bureau car, as this man was scen to look
back, just as the Ford turned the corner, a short distance away. Agents
decided to abandon the spot where the observation was taking place, and




inasmuch as it was asible that the post office inspectors hed ax%i;nt
in the vicinity ofh hnme, or a confi +ial informant who might
have advised them of Jg:nt ;" wisit to thfﬂhume, A¢entis drove the
Bureau car to aowntown Youusstown, where the cAr was pleced in a park-
———— ing lot,; after which Agarts visited several pool halls snd places near
the square in an effort to lo:atem It wvas =2..30 decided to
check the cars in front of the post o ce pullding end p-riring space al-
. loted to post office empi:rees, having in-mind that thes c~. “eferred to
( above might have been operzied by one or more post offire -ugspectors,

In a space alongside the mailing platform of the post oifirce, Agents
observed the same Ford VS sedan, bearing 1935 license >l-5-2 Y 61 N,

vering other ploces where ight visit, sni after contacting
: ag~in, wi t £ rding it being evidert, however, from
¢ versations with thet she probably knew ¢f his whereabouts,

inasmuch as ske strte e left the house thz sz morning with two
men, it was dceided to co—inicete with the Clevelzad Bureau office and
report developments. In the meantime Agent Dowd recrived o telsgram
requesting that he immedistely telephone the Clevclara office.

) In s telephone conversation with Special /w~nt in Charge J. P.

~_ 7 MacFarland, shortly after five P. M., March 27, 1973 . he advised Agent

Dowd thet Pest Office Insrcctor Hettrick t=lephonn m fro cyarotorm

= to the effect thet the pust office inspectors had in custody,

LT end they were avezre thet two > Bureau Agents were conducting investi-
gation at Youngstovm and had &home under surveillsncc. ~nd inasmuch
as they believe conld furnish information as to Ve »resent where-

abouts of Alvin K rpis, Agent Dowd was requested to communicate with the
T post office inspectors in their cffice at Youngstovn, Ohio.

Agent Dowd tclephoned Post Office Inspector Hettrick, and et
his invitation visited the office of the post office inspectors with
(\ Lgent O'Mahoney, at which place Agents were introduced, there being in
R the roog at the time Post Office Inspegt S. Jékﬁettrick, E. DAClaggett,
H., WATavener, Jesstgrdrey, and W. R;giiiz Post Office Ingpector in
Charge of the Cjincinnati Division, also JoeAinderson of th i tato
Police, Mark)Xfock end WilliamXSowers of theXofio)State Highway Patrol.

Mr. Briggs advised this Agent that his men had taken

_into custody the day beforc, March 26, 1936, » ing him
or questioning, the result of which developed tha indica-~
ted that he could furnish definite information as to e whereabouts of

Alvin Karpis, but before doing so desired to have representzatives of the
Post Office Department and this Bureau present, for the purpose of seeing
what proposition they had to offer him. Agent Dowd inquired as to the
whereabouts of and Mr. Briggs replief, "He is not under arrest,

but we have him in tow, and at the proper time will produce him", where-
upon Agent Dowd advised Mr. Briggs that he had nothing to say in the
matter, but would immediately teclephone to Speciasl Agent in Charge
MacFarland, who probably would be able to locate and communicate with
Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley. .

p\)c\
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Uporn teing intrrduced to Joe Anderson Arent Dowl imediztely
identified himr 2 one of "re men who wes in “he Ford VO =ei:n, be2ring
Ohio license ¥ 37 N. And-rorn gniled and clnitted that Lic was the scme
percson, siehirg that the os» used was his property, but torr a fictitious
license platw, which woul! ¢ lard to check, but that he %2' uoted the
license on the Bureau cexr 2ul had checked it. Sergeant i+ :a Yick of
the Ohio Stnte Patrol, with headquarters at Massillon, Chio =adritted
that he was also in the c~: with Anderson, =2nd intimried & 1 it was an

L eesy matter for him to che:lr the license number con ths 3.r2 0 car.

The result of it=> _aterview by Agent Dcwd =72 hgens 0'Mahoney
in the office of the post o 'ice inspectors wes tr=ram.“ted by .\gent
Dowd to Special /gent in C-2:ge MacFarland of the (icvelsnd office, at
the same tim: c3vising him th=t Post Office Insrectcr ia Charge Briggs
intended to dcnart for Clive.and, Ohio, om an e«rl; m raing trzin and
would be plearel to see Snec 'zl .igent in Charge Counra2.ley at the Cleve-
lend Bureau o:i'fice, Specitl fLzent in Charge MacFariand telephonezd Agent
Dowd that he h~d succecded in loca*ing Soecierl Agent -n Charge Connelley,
and that it wns orreeahle for Post Office Inspector in Charme Brizgs to
call at the Cleverond 2urccu office at nine Ne M. Jz Fe2rch 28th, re% in
i the meantime Agents ¢f thw.g 3urenu should join with th= Pogt O:rvi~e Inspec-
tors in covering thes hione of urine the mizat ard ccatinue to
do so until furtiicer notics. Jrrangements wers ry I b Sooc 1l Acents
_ 0 'Mahoney =nd Malone shculd remain in the home or on the night
———— of March 27th. With them ~t the time, essigned by : Inspector in
Charge Briggs, were Joe anderson, Post Officc Inspector Jess Cordrey, and
Mark Mock of the Ohio St=ate Highvmy Patrol.

The surveillance wes commenced =sbout 10:30 o'clock on the night
of March 27, 1936, when “wﬂ.s produced by the post office in-
S spectors, who evidently had him in custody a2t the U. S. Marshal's office
N on the third floor of the Post Office Building, where John Brock was also
/} : being detained with muchk scercey. .gent Dowd asked why he

failed to put in an apoearance at the Cleveland Bureau office. He re-
plied thet he left his house on Thursday mornins, Morch 26th, =nd while
on his way to Cleveland, Ohio, he was picked up by =bout twelve men, one
of whom accused him of being a mail robber; that he was tsken to the
Youngstown police station, where, on threc different occasions he was
placed in the show-up and viewed by witnesses; that he had protested
the men who had him in custody that was on his
_E;_QEEXELQQQL_EEEEEEpibi?éd to the men 2 piccc of paper beeri
L of Speciel Agent E. J. Wynn and the address of the Cleveland Bureau office
~2nd the original $5.00 bill thet had becen given to him hy Agent Wynn to
“cover transportation.

~—— —
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The following momorendum has becn submitted by Snecial sgent.

in Charge J. P, lMecFarleni.
Co&r 4 30 o'cloc¥% n “he afterncon of Mnich 27, 725, Post

Office Ins o cr So J. Eslimick, from Youngstown:, Ohio, - ..cd and ad-

visea that t-ey, the post ot.cé Tnspectors, had picksd ir » TAn, whom

~they believ:l thc Bureau was wesirous of intervicwing en:i : '-ctioning;

- 'Eﬁet TO Llo .. W.0d8e SoehiloL «..pents Of this office weme m: ‘v t2ining a

surveilloncs oo the home - 2t trev B . 0d story
- aqaa vellcveT =T wou ¢ oryoanxious o0 herr 1w, furio: T oAt Mr,
" FTiggs, the superior of 14-. ~citrick, WAE [ICSENL . Yo cotown and
) wanted to comminicrte s Teeat 1in ohoaree -, v, .. 1melley with
- : réference to che circéuxs. .23 surrounding thelr - ~7:io- in custody.

—i.°t 1t would be imnos- 121 o ccimunicate

: T O T .
2t that time eita Mr. Com:iley, but according to - wiie received from
Mr. Connellcy. Mr. Briggs :culd contz2ct Specisl i<t 'n Charge Connelley
cn the morninz of March &2 2t the Clevcland offiac <o which, through
Mr, Hettrick, v, Brigzs strt2d thet it would be 7% 27tle with him to
irterview Mr. Jcinelley ~=s ru~rested.

Lntew» i *"e w0t :ivmoen of Mereh 27, 183F, L-3einl Sgout B. T,
? y .
Dowd, from Youns.tcuii "ris  telerbonie~lly cormuar I¢ LS with Y7 yriter

) advising that on -~vrorgeroat a3 besn worked out - it sle ot o7 lice
= inspectors to ~cvri wi*h =pom on meintrining - cu ol
‘ corfidential informatdcen . . -

v
roce el foom -
n jlannine

arry Ceampball was now marricd again ~nd residing nzer Youngstown; that

. —
The 2ang was "broke" and was "casing®™ thiIs job to bz pullsd =bout Soril 1.

19736, imtkevitimity of Yourcstown; trurther, that the post office inspec-

Fors wcre Koldlngmody and that it w2s not possible to
personelly interview LI urther deteils regerding the job planned by
thz gang. .igent Dowd, however, statzd thnt it hnd been lenrncd that Kerpis
and Campbell were expected back to Younzstown, eitker tonight, March 27th,
or March 28th, within the next few days to linc up the intended job and th-d

- it was advisable to work elong with the post office inspectors in maintain-
ing the surveillance, even though th: inspzctors hed ten men there of their
own to take care of the situetion.

Upon conferring with Special icent in Charce Connellcy, in ac-
cordance with his instructions, the writ.r informed Svecizl fzent E. J.
Dowd, over the long distance tclephone, th~t Agents Melone and Wells were
immediately proceeding to Youngstown with equipment neccessery to take care
of all four Agents: Melone, O'Mahoncy, Dowd and Wells, for use in the
surveillance being maintained, =2nd would mect him at the Todd House, Youngs-

- town, upon arrivel,

At 7:20 P. M. on March 27, 1936 the writer telephonicelly com-
- municated the foregoing information to the Bureesu in order thot the of-
ficiels at headquarters would be entirely femili-r with the existing
situation in this district.

ok ek o ke ok A
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On the night of March 29, 1936 Snecial .wwent in Charge E. J.
Connelley interviewed at Youngstown, Ohio, =2nd the results
of his interview, which resultcd in inform~tion ~s to the location of
Alvin Kerpis, ne~r Hot Sprines, ..rk~nsas, will be reported by Special

L

Agent in Charge E., J. Connellev. '77

The following investigetion wes conducted by Speci~l .igent (:_

E. J. Dowd with referencc to the setup 'Tt- home:

On March 28, 1936 Snecinl .ipent E. J. Dowd t-~lked with
Special .ieent in Cherec E. J, Connclley ~t Clemel~nd =nd roported de-
veloimcnts to him, and w~s instructed to chuck on persons in the vieinity

of home, =#nd rcent =~ house, pl-cing two .\g2nts in it, ~nd a two-wry
radlo, 80 thot close contact =2nd ohsorvetion could be mrde on the
house, where other Burean .\eents hed t~ken np surveill~ncec.

Agent Dowd, in company with Soceci~l ‘cont D, E, Wells, mrde
» discreet investir=tion _in the vicinitv o ome, .wents nse

certained th~t Fr-nk R/Xyla, residing =t 68 Ri1g2>wood Drive 2 high
class citizen ~nd ~cqueinted vith evoryone in the wieinity ohone.

Under the pretext of buying re~l) astate, ‘.#ent Dowd interviewed Iir. Kyle
end discusszd the v~rious proverties in the vicinity. Mr. Kyle st~ted
th~t he owned his ovm home ~t 68 Ridgewood Drive, which wn:xggt for s-~le;
that the pronerty ~t 116 RidAgewood Drive wes owned by Ede~rASlo~n, s2lass-
m2n; the propertv ~t 120 Ridgewood Drive w=s owned by W~ldem~n 5”)@§gihwitz,
music teacher; the property .~t 128 Ridgcwood Drive wns owned by H-rold E.
err, 2 dentist, who lives with his mother, end who has aon offiee in the
Bome Savings end Lozn Building; tho property =t 134 Ridgewood Drive, where
confidentiel informnnt, lives, is owned by 2 m~n who operstcs
e grsoline station and purchmscd tne vroperty undcer forcclosure from 2 bank
at Youngstown. Mr. Kyle advised thot Edger Sloon znd Waldeman .ie Nischwitz
were considered high class neighbors; thot he know very little ~bout Dr. Kcrr
except that he was a practicing dentist, znd hc kncw nothing =bout
‘and fazmily, whom he st~tcd moved into the house thoy now occupy =
a year ago, In making observation of thc most ideal house in the vicinity
in which t up a plant, .gonts decided that a house dircetly north,
and behind use, was the Stine home locerted at 141 Wolcott Drive.
The rear o e house faces the renr of the Stine home, and both
houses are built on the seme plot of ground. To the west of both houses
is an oien field, southwest of both sites is a sm~1ll grove, and northwest

of the property, about o querter of a milc, there is n privnte lending
field r aivplanes.

Mr. Kyle advised .irent_BPowd th~t the property ~t 141 Wolcott
Drive is ovned by Mrs. Jemes E:/\Stine, who lives there with her husband
end two children; that Mrs. Stine is s=2id to h~ve inheritrd quit: some
money through the denth of her former husbrnd; thot Jemos EQQS%ine, her
present husband, is e forem~nn 2mployed at night in the Youngstown plant of
the Republic Steel Company. JAccording to Mr. Kyle, the Stines be~r ~n ex-
cellent rcputation 2nd are knowxn to keep to themselves,
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A check of the Airartorie=s and nost office revealed that the
above named Nercons resida =t the places les~rihe? abave,

Jem:e W, Stine an Y“wis wife were intervieved bt - 4 rants Dowd
and Wells. Mr, Stine st=2%ied that he has been in the err oy of the
Rerublic Steel Company for the veast twentv-five yvears, 2nd w.s at one
time in the employ of the Bell Telenhone Comnanv, was & forier honorary
d=avuty sheriiv®, and & radic expect, M-, Stine ~dvisel that it wes a
pleasure for him to be of service to ‘tlie Govermment, and readily agreed
to allow Agents of this Bureau, and post office ins»rectors, to occupy
the rear two rooms on the second flonor of his hone for an indefinite
period of time. In this connection he stated that he could arrange to
furnish meals. The premises were rented at the rate of $1.00 per man
per day, meals extra. About 5:30 P, M. on Sunday, March 29, 1336,
Sprecial Agents O'™™ahoney and Welles and Post Office Insrector Tavener,
moved intc the Stine hnuse, and immediately a two-wey radio . up in
the and Stine homes, the sending set being placed in the hcuse
and the receiving set in one of the rooms occupied by Bureau Agents in
the Stine house.

¥ e kokokokok

With reference to the pickup of by Post Office
Inspectors subsequent to the time had been interviewed by
Special Agent E. J. "ynn, Inspecto ric<, on Anril 10, 1936, while
talking with Special Asent in Charge E. J. Connelley and the writer, ad-
vised that at that time he did not have the home of | | L~
lance. At the time he was picked up on March 26, 1¢
advised that he as en route to Cleveland to interview the writer, an
as a matter of fact the writer's name was found on a slin of paper in
the possession of so found on 45,00 bill;
that after the pickun o the post ofTice insnectors did

-

not immediately call the Cleveland office, but held nfor interrcgation
and the Cleveland office was called vhen it anperred C'% *
did heve pertinent informmation, but would not release =same tH the DOST
office insvectors until some renresentetive of the Den~rtment of Justice
was t n this connection Inspector Hettrick stated that 2s soon

as ﬁwas picked up and it was ascertained that he was en route
to eveland, Ne realized that there was = conflict of endeavors between
the Bureau and the post office inspectorsi

The win signedﬁﬁigggmggt, dated April 1, 1936, was se-
cured from he original of which is contained in the
Cleveland o e .




"Wonnestorn, Ohio ’
naoril 1, 1976, L7

"I,m 1o mrke the following stavemcent freely
and voluntartLrly We Lo Foarrall, who I know to be n U, S.
Post Office Inspector, ard Tyler M. Rirch, who I know to be n
Soecinl figent of the Federel Bure-~n of Invastigntion, U. S, De-
partment of Justice.

"I keve resided in Youngstosm, Obio for ~bout sewen ye-rs
and ~bout one o~y ot vy presont addrass: 174 Rideewerod Drive,
Younastoun, Ohin, T ~m ~ ghart met~1 worker ~nd k~ve not been

enloyed in thet work for ~bo bt apthe nest, T - forty-

three ye~rs of rge, mrried t: n? h~ve twn children:
rge ninetoen, -and ~ce fourtern. I h--e never
een ~rr-sted, ond sine~ I heve boen umemnloved, T hrve lived

partly br g-~mblinc,

"I h~ve known Fred Hunter for abeut throe ve-rg and through
him on or 2bout M~rch 13%5 met Rav Millrr.e In M~-rch 1955 Rav
Miller stoyed nt my house, 134 Ridgeood Drivi, Youngstovm, Ohio,
onc night. ..t this time he wrs brousht to my houss by Frod Hunter.
I did not sece Ray Milloer =2g2in until some time in June-=1935 —hen
Frcd Hunter brought him to my homie ~gein -t whick time Miller
stayed two or thrce d=ys. Miller w~s ot myv house a couple of tines
batween June and October 1935, at which time he staved two weeks,
or & little lonfer. Hunter was with Miller, -~nd e~nch of themn p-nid
mc $15 per week room ~nd board. Occrsionnlly thcy bouzht extr~ food.

: In December 1935 Miller asked me to bring his 1935 Terrepl~ne coupe

\\\ to him at Hot Sovrings. My wife ~nd I drove the c~r to Hot Sorines,

} Ly end I registercd -t the Arlinzton Hotcl undcr my right nemc. I
O think I errived thcre =bout December 15, 1935, ~nd the s~mc dry
_f?”‘ Miller contacted me. He wns rlonc. I fin~necd mysclf on this

:ﬁ \ trip. I stayed in Hot Sprines ~bout five d~vs and ~t Miller's sug-
P gestion Arove his Terrrnl~ne coupe bnck to Younegstown, Ohio, arriv-

‘\\‘ ing here before Xmns 1935, I did not see Millor ~eain until ~bout

Gl

:’E Januery, 1936, when he ~gnin e¢~me to my Louse, m~king the trip from
:ﬁ‘ Hot Springs, Ark=ansas in 2 vlane. In the meantime I wns hnving
‘..~ i somc trouble with some Itali=ans rce~rding some g~mbling ectivities,

Ry i end Miller made srrancemcnts for one Johnny, l=st n~me unknown, to
C ~ \ teke me to Hot Sprines, .rk-ns2s, in 2 plene. Threc of us, Johnny,
~—. myself ~and « wom~n unknown to me, but who I think w=s3 a friend of
ﬂ~\\\\\3Johnny's, went; I renlly think the women was Johnny's wife. I did
not pry ~nything to Johnny, =8 the trip from Youngstown, Ohio to
Hot Springs, Ark-ns~s wns the return portion of -~ round trip ~r-

renged for nd prid by Millcr,
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"Upon ~rrivirg in Fot Snrines I rrgistercd »t the Mnjestic
Hotcl under the neme of Arthﬂﬁ'ﬂrll »nd w-s contacted by MiIléer
gbout five dnvs 1ot tor, ~ndA I then moved to 2 tourist c~mp, be-
crusc it wns che~per. at Miller's request I varchised a 1936
naroon colored Buick s:d-n for him under thks nome of C. O.
- OSullivan., Miller enve me ~bout $1100 in $100 bills to p~y for
' this car. I Ao not remember the name of the Buick ngency, but
it is the only one in Hnt Snrines, .irk-nsns. Tre de-ler mnde ¢
arrangerents for the issu~nce of 1936 .rk~nsns t~gg. Miller L/)
wns not with me during anry of the negotiations for the car.
Miller 2nd I sew ~n advertiscment in the Hot Springs vrpers
of a furnished howse for rent. We both looked =t it. I rented
it under the nsme of or Miller, who put up $240
for six months' rent, whicr I p~id in °dv~pc°
"ifter rentine tho hnuse T steyed ~t the tourist c?ﬁp ~bout
a weck or ten drvs wigiting with Miller drilve Miller lived ot
the farm with a2 girl by the n~m2 of Crafe Goldstein. During the
+ last week that I was in Hot Springs I rc=d 2 storv in the Red
Book magezine by Melvin Purvis, and in this storv. I =ow the
picture of a man that I thousht resembled Miller., Thc magazine
picture showed thet this mAn's nrme wvms Jlvin Kerpis ~nd that he
wes wanted by tha Faderal Bureesn of Invnstigatior for the Bremer
kidn~ping in St. Peul,

"I returned home on the reilroed, p2vine the fare of about
$40 out of my own vockast, During the time I knew K=rvis =s Miller
—_— he did not pav me in exce s o¥ $300 ovar ~ p~rind of one ye~r,
When I returned to Voungstowm I sent K-rpnis =~ telegrsm to the
effect that T hed arrived home safely. I knew th~t Fred Hunter
w~s an ¢x-convict, h~ving scrvcd time in a penitenti~ry. During
} the time I «new K~rpis ~nd Hunter they told mc th~t thcy -erc g-mblers,
e and they cerry = cat~lorue of g~mbling c¢quipment with them ~nd =

variety of dicc.

e

"I h~ve never secen Krrpis gemble for more than $10.00,
Huntcer gembles more th~n Kerpis.

"Since .igent E. J. Wynn of thc Federsl Burezu of Investiga-
tion talked to me on Thursdey, March 26, 1936, I have mddec no ef-
fort to communicate with Karpis, Hunter or anyone who would communi-
cate with them or warn theme I do not know Harry C2mpbell =2nd have
never scen him to know who he is. I have heard Karpis and Hunter
talk about oneTGtorge, and on one occasion I took K~rpis to Tolcdo
to see a me,n., I staved in my c~r »nd do not know who this man was,
I have no reason to believe the man Karpis went to secc w=s Campbell,
The only other man I have known Karpis or Hunter to sssociate with
was "The Kid." I have becn shown a picture of Milton Lett nnd have
identified the picture of Lett as the mrn I know =2s "The Kid."

-11 -



77N

"I have made the foregoing statement freely and voluntarily
and have recad it carefully nnd to the best of my knowledge it is

the truth,

WITVESS: (Siened

T. M. Birch, Speci~l .igent L7 ¢
Fed. Bure=u of Inwv., U, S. Dept., nf Justith '

1448 St=2nd~rd BRank Bld4e., Clewvel~nd, Ohio,

W. Ls Ferrell Geo. F, Ulch
Post Office Insprctors
Aashlend, Ky. Fromont, Ohio

Lee F. Malone, Specinl /gent
Federrl Puyreau of Investigation
U. Ss Depertment of Justice
1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio,"

ek >k o ok e ke 7

It is to be noted th~t this stntement indicates that Special

Agent E. Ji Wynn interviewed n March 26, 1936, This is
an error, and that part of the siatement which reads that was inter-
viewed by Special Agent E. J: Wynn on Thursday,; M~rch 26, 4 should

read that interview took place on Wednesdey, March 25, 1936.

On April 4, 1936 at the Cleveland Bureau office,
was interrognted by Svecial isgent E, J. Wynn, =t which time he stated
that he first became acqurinted with Fred Hunter about three yesrs ago
around chicken fights at Warrem, Ohio; thnt in Mareh, 1935, Fred Hunter
first brought Ray Miller (K~rpis) to his, Hell's, homo, nbout three i. M.
and they left =bout six A, My .t this time Fred Hunter was driving a
Ford coupe; thet in June or July, 1935, thev ~grin came to his home in the
aftornoon, =t which time they staved ~ few drys. Fred Hunter wes driving
e new Ford coupe with Kentucky plates; th~t ~t this time Hunter and Miller
(Kerpis) would 1 d be gone practically all dny, but would come home
and stey at his,ﬁ house over night; that he reccells at that time
they tnlked about being in the st~te of MYaine, where the weather was
somewhat cold, even though it was summer; th~t Fred Hunter and Ray Miller
(Karpis) dronped in ~nd out of his home a couple of more tirmes th~t summer;
that in the f=211, a few days befors the Baer—iewis heavyweight champion-
ship fight, Hunter came by and statod th~t he was going to the fight! that
on October 16th or 17th, 1935, Hunter and Miller (Karpis) ceme to his home
and stayed about two weeks; that they would generally be gone ell day and
would return at night, and they would state that they werec going "to town."
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Psf,nted thet on one occasion he drove Fred Funter to

eveland, #mA there he met »n individual whom h~2 now identifies ns

Milton Lett; thnt he wes introduccd ag "The Kidy" thet he drove beck L;)C/’
to Youngstovm, upon being advised by ' ~ttcr hed severel
people; that on or about Oc¢ctober 19, drove Fred
Hunter to Akron, Ohio, for the purpose of purchasing en sutomobile, ~nd
vhile they were there they obscrved "The Kid" in the office of the automo-
bile agency, and that all threc wrlked out of the 2gency ~nd Huntcr ad-

vised th~t he was going to Jack Handy's to buy some g=mbling egquipment,
andm and "The Kid" proccoded to the corner nt the Portage
Hotel, eTC y were picked up by the .kron police; th=t on this oc-
casion Fred Hunter bought a second hand Ford coune ~t Akron; th-t after
the purchese of this car there were in* home the¢ procticel-
ly new Ford coups ~nd the second hand counc, ~nd "t such timos ~s Miller
(Kerpis) and Hunter would le~ve thev would t~ke both cars; th~t on one
occasion, shortly after the purchese of the second h~nd coupe, they left
in th~t m~2nner ~nd c~me back with 2 ncw Ford coun:; ~nd Huntcr statcd
thet they hnd disposcd of the other crr; thet there~ftor Miller (Karpis)
showed up 2t his home with ~ now Terraplsne.coupz thrt finrnlly ~fter

they hrd rem~incd -t his home for =bout two vzeks, they left in the

Ford coupe of Fred Huntcr.

further stated th~t ~s he rec~lled, about Ducember 10th
or 12th, 1935, he received ~ telegram from Rey Miller (Kerpis) from Hot
Springs, Jrkrnsos, 2dvising him to drive the Terrapl-ne coupe to Hot -
Springs and to registcr ~t th®%rlington Hotcl under his right neme,
and also =2dvising that hc could bring his wifc; thot he proccedad to
Hot Springs and registered at the s~id hetel #rd rem~ined for =-bout =
weck; thot -t this time hc spent some time with Gracc Goldstein »nd thot
he saw Fred Hunter =t Hot Springs, and ~lso Ray Millcr (Karpis); thot
Ray told him to drive the Terraplonc back to Youngstown 2nd to storc
it at the Manning-lfarino garagc, which he 4ids He statcd th~t on
Janu~ry 14, 1936, Ray Millcr (Knrpis) errived ~t Youngstown, Ohio from
Hot Springs, .irkans~s, by ~irplane ~nd come to stry ~t *horxe; th~t
on January 15, 1936 he drove Miller (Knrpis) to Tolcdo, ~smuch ~s
Miller (Krrpis) st~tcd he wanted to sce = prrty therc; that he romnined
p~rked while Karpis went to see the individurl; that on Janu~ry 16, 1936
he drove Miller (Knrpis) from Youngstown, Ohio to Canton, Ohio, lec~ving
Miller (Karpis) out of the c~r ~t 3rd and Cherry Streets, ~nd ~t th-t
time R=ay told him to proceed to Youngstovm, ~nd to fly b~ck to Hot Springs
in the planc which hey Miller (K~rpis), h~d ~vemiloble at Youngstown, =nd
to register ~t the Mnjestic Hotely, which he did; th~t ~fteor he hnd been
registcred at this hotel for four or five dnys he wns contmcted by Rey
Miller (Korpis; th-t aftcr he was contescted by Miller (Krrpis) he was
taken to the place where R2y Miller (K=rpis) ~nd Grrce Goldstein lived,
which he described =2s being o furnished stucco bung~low on the ro~d from
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Hot Springs to Little Rock; th~t one proceeds on the hirhwey from Hot !5/]CL/
Springs to Little Rock, ~nd ~bout the end of the str-et c-r treck in

Hot Sorinrs one m-¥es = laft turn ~nd procncds fonr to six blocks;

that R~y Miller (K"rpis) was living ~t this houss vnder the ntme of E4

Woods; thrt Miller (K-rnd =& this tim~ w~s dcsircus of purch~sing ~n

_—
-t : rutomobile ~nd he, , m~de the rounds of ~11 tha ~utomobile
agencies securing notit s on c~re Aand fin~1lly Miller (K~rmis) Adccided
. on buying ~ Buick =nd g-~ve he money, .xplrining to hinm ~t th-t
) time that he did not wish to rin into Chiaf Lkors; thot »t this tinme
- he met Frcd Hunter, on only onc ocernsion; tluet he remnihict- <t Hot Springs

on this visit for about = month, -~nd rcturned home by trrin; thk~t shortly
before he rzturned home, he picked up 2 Red Book mrgnzine in the homc
which wrs occupied by Ray Miller (K~rpis) and Grace Goldstein, nnd therc
saw a photograph of .ilvin Karpis, ~nd at th t time renlized thiet the
person whom he had known cos Ray Miller wes in frct Alvin K~rpis; th-t

~t this time he 21s0 ~rr~nged for the lcmsz2 on the premises, subsequently
occupied by Miller (K~rpis) ne~r Hot Springzs.

On JApril ¢, 1936 at the Clcvel~nd Burenu office,—
(: was further interrogated, ~t which time he stated th~t on the occasion of
his driving Miller (K~rpis) from Youngstown to Canton dn J~nu-ry 16,
1936, Miller (K-rpis) got out of the cer -t 3rd ~nd Cherry Strcets, S. W.,
which is one block from the housc of prostitution operatcd in that city
by Joc Rich; that on this ocension Miller (K~rpis) snceifienlly instructed
to 3o back to Younzstown nnd take the ~irplane which he h:d there,
the s~me ~irplane in which he h-d ~rrived ~t Youngstovm on J~nunry 14, 1936,
from Hot Springs, b=ck to Hot Spriras ~nd thet unon ~rriv-l therc he was to
- call Gr-ce Goldstein on the tclephcanc ~nd instruct her to proc-gd by the
' seme ~irplene to Canton, Ohio where she should register ~t th# Oncstn Hotel
where she would be cont~cted by him, Miller. It is to be noted th-t this
inform~tion is in direct conflict vith th~t inform~tion previously furiished
by John Stover, wherein hc indic=ated th~t Gr-cc Goldstein Aid not mnke A
return trip to Canton, and it will bc point.d out subscquently in this re-
port, there is definite rerson to beliewre th~t Gr-ce Goléstcin Aid fly
from Hot Springs to Canton, Ohio on J~nu~ry 20, 1936 with John Stover, ~nd
the latter's vife, =nd th~t on Jenu=ry 21, 1936, Stover =nd Mrs. Stover,
Gr~ce Goldstein n~nd .Alvin Knrpis, flcw from Cnnton, Ohio in Stover's plnhne
to Hot Springs, ..rk~nscs. .lso more dct~ilcd refcrence will be =indc sub-
sequently in this report to Joc Rich of C~nton, Ohio,
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The followine was submiti~d by Svecisl figent E. J, Dowd:

On March 30, 1935, =3 instructed by Speci~l Jigent in Chrrge

J. P. MacFarland, Agent Dowd 1ntervieweﬂPvith n view of
sccuring from him informrtion n~s to ~ny cOutacts he knows of th-t Krrpis
nicht have in Hot Springs ~nd Little Rock, .irkensas. With rmuch hesitnney,

qrdvised thnt th2 only re~l contact Knrpis hns is his womnn, whese nname
1s Grnee GolAstein, ~nd who operstes th : atterie Hotel ~t Hol.Sorings,

wrKonsas.

st=2ted th~t he, himself, is the other contact, =3 he,
purchrsed the Buick scd=n for K-rnis ~t Littlc Rock, .it¥%=nsn~s
under the neme of C. 0, Snlliven ~»nd rentad the pl-ece for Kerpis nerr
Hot Springs, 'rkoners, snerasted gendine ~ tolegrem to Grece Gold-
stein ns follows, "Bnueiness conditions wery hright, ™ill 1~t you heor
from me _Jloter," On receint of this telngr-m by Grrece Goldst~in, ~~2cord-
ing tt“she will imedi-~tealy cont-et K~rnig, ~nd he will undcrstend
the meaning of the first four words, which ~ve¢ the only import-nt ones
considercd in the telegrem, maanine, "Keep ~wry from Younrstorme. Things
are hot herz." In the event thet K-rpis _h2g4 tomnororily dis~ppe~red, ~nd

Grnce Goldstein hnd not becn picknd up, st~tcd th~t by %cevping her
under constent surveillrenece, shke would oventu~lly cont-~ct Korpis, ~nd in
this menmmer, it would be nn ency n~tter to =2dorchend him. clnimed

th~t he believed Koarnis wonld either go to Toledo or come.td Youngstowm,
Ohio. did nnt know the n=ame of the contact in Toledo, nltheuch he
steted that on Jrnuary 15, 1936 he drovc Karpis to Tolsgdo, Ohi o
business section, where the cnr wrs parked; that Karpis told to re-
main in the car, while hc wnlked ncross the stroct =nd cntersd o building
where there wers a2 number of stores, could not rcricmber tle neme of
the strect or building, but stated the ¢ prob=bly could locetc it if
taken to Toledo.

Spceirl figent B, J. Dowd also nscertrined from intzarrogation
of ”that the letter hes - dcfinite understonding th-t K~rpie
wil e back 1n Youngstoyp about .ipril 14tk or 15th, ~nd will come directly
to his house, however, #ﬂ‘.s un~ble to expl~in just how hc w~s so sure

thnt Korpis would be back,

1936 Spcei~l Jacnts Mrlonc and Bireh, while in-
terrogating ~t his home 2t Youngstovmn, Ohio, receiving in-
formation from him thot on the ocersion of his l-st visit to Hot Springs
he recalled th~t Fred Hunter wns driving ~ 1936 blue-bl~ck Chevrolcet with
Texas pl-tes.

Or 4pril 5, 1936 _ﬂdvised Spaci~l .Jigent in Chorge
E. J. Connelley, th~t it wns his recollecction th~t XK~rnis ~n? Fred Hunter

possibly h~4 ~ h-~ngout on some f~rm ne~r Wnrs~w, Tex~s, in~s~mch ~s he h~d

J.LD ri l
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henrd K~rpis and Gree~ GolAstein trlk cbhout h-ving - blﬁck1'§}e°t Dnne
<-dog, which Kerois gave to Grec: Goldstein, on ~ f~rm in the vicinity
f Warsaw, Texns. This m~tter is t0 be reported in det~il by Specinl
Agent in Ch-~rez E. J. Connelley, who, irredi~tely unon reccivine this

inform~tion, contaected the Dnllas Burcou office, requesting th~t office )

U .

to conduct anpronri=tn investisetion in tha vicinity of the twe towns Iy,
by the nome of ¥Wersaw in Tex~s. On J4pril 7, 1936 Sveci~l ,gent T. .
Birch, who is on ~ plant in thc home o ascertnined while

talking to thst on onec ocension wit e grcat Dene dog wes on
the farm ne=¥ =rs~w, T2x~s, thc dcg ron into -~ Toxas Renger hy the

name o MeCormieck, This informrtion vms 1m:ed1~+oly conveyed by tule-

type to the Dallas office, =~nd thc request rmrde th-t thot office co
Ranger :lcCormick. At 2 lator date, Speci=l lzent Dowd telked with

who stated thet he was not surc th~t the pcrson into whom the dog
ran wes o Toexms Raneer, but possibly m~y hrre been » g~me wordecne 4
teletype dated April 11, 1936 w~s disp~tched to the Dell-s office request-
ing th~t office to interview all Tex~s Renecrs, g~m w"riens and Adeputy
game wnrdens in the vicinity of the two towns n-med “W=rs~w, Tcxns, for
the purpose of nscert~ining definitely whether nny of these individurls
recall 2 gre~t Dane dog in the vicinity.

Th 1lowi investigntion with refcrence t® thc sé~rch of
the home of ins cornductzd by Syeci-~l ..goents J.o M. Mrdrla
~nd Lec F. M~lone: -

‘pril 4, 19326 Svneci~l ,gents M~d-l~ ~nd Mrlone, on duty in
the # home, with permission of thn mrde 1 se~rch of the
trunk 1€ ngre by Karovis, or Fred Huntor. The Iollowing inform~tion
wns developeAd:

One h~t box cont-~ining four h~ts. Box ~nd h~ts described
ag follows: "Hnts for discrimin~ting men", "elch's Togeery, Hot Springs,
Ark~nsas. Markings on box: C-pitel letter "A" m~rked in red. Color
indic~ting goods ~s chcstnut. Lot #29545, style #22. In scror~l cmpit-l
RTN and e¢~pit~l .i. In the box werc the following hats: Onc zr-y h-t,
swezt band, "Hetters Roy~1l Clecnncrs, 730 Centr-l .wvee., Hot Springs Not'l
Park. Clconers No. 8041 on linings one ton felt hot, m~ke John Stetson,
size 6 7/8 "Stetson Twenty." Insidc tke swc~t band is the following
number: D737593 - No., 2% ~nd 202, In pencil =ppc~red nunbers 22 and 199,
\\\The retail trode mark hﬂs becn delcted by -~ penknife; one ‘bluc felt hot,
neke, "Mallory Cravenette", mnrk B. Reo Baker Co., Clcvcland, Oe. to dupli-
cnte give color and number 922-501; one gray fclt h~t, "John Stetson”,
size 6 7/8, standard quelity, retail tr~de m~rk, H-rry Schw~rtz, Clevclend,
Ohio, duplicate No. E65403,

In = black, brass trirmed Belber trunk wrs found the following:
one gr~y throe piece suit, "Curlee model™ NR.. m~nufrcturc No., E.B 729364 -
clenner's mark in right cont sleeve lining 1815, p~nts pocket left hip
c~rrried size 34. On left hond side ponts pocket in ink initi~ls, "HJK,."
No m~rks anppe~red on coat,
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One cotton undershirt, mrke "Vilson Bros," Habcrd~shery,
size 34, lenndry merk, "“FG,"

Two cotton undershirts, l-bels torn »ff, or thers wecre none.
L~undry m~rk, "me."

Two p~irs shorts BVDg, sizs 30, Freneh style, l-undry m-rk
"m. 7"

On~ prir shorts "Kulls" vl-ostic b-nd; l-undry m-rke HJK ~nd
"G, "

One cle~ning brush for ~ pistol.
One Gillett sefcty kit, two bl-des "C-rlton."
In the loundry boxcs were the following ~rtiecles of eclothing:

3 white sghirts ".rrow", size 14, slcere 33, ty-c Hitt Mitone,
l~undry Mark, "FG."

1 blue white stripcd shirt, "Bokcrs Embassador" loundry mnrks
¥G ~nd HJK. -
1 grry check shirt "Arrow Mitog~", size 14, slccve 32, l-undry
meTk FGe :
1 white shirt ".rrow Mitoga,"sizc 14, slcewvec 32, l~undry m~rk
FG. - : . -

1 whitc shirt ".rrow lMitog~", size 14, slcecve 32, lmundry mtrk

1 whitce shirt "Delc Mitoge" size 14, slecve 32, lmuniry mrrk

¥G. . .
The name of the lnaundry is the Thorton Leundry =2ni Mir~cle~ning,

teclephone 40155, Youngstown, Ohio.

On Merch 28, 1936 Sncei~l .gent Lee Fo Mrlone nscert~ine? thot
on December 5, 1935, R, 134 RiAgewooAd Drive, RD #4, Younestorvr,
Ohio, received a postnl telegram from Hot Sorincs, ..rk-ns~s sizci B. R.
Millcr to the effect, "Con buy frctory site, bring my c~r nad comz t»o

Arlington, st-rt tomorrow, wire ves or no." ..zcnt M=lone s~w the tclegrm
but did not Aisturb it ~nd it is still in possession of‘

Tkere is A nine months o0l2 Gre~t D-~ne doxg ~t tho house.,
The Americ~n Kcnnel Club rcgistr-fion poo2re filled ont b indicnte

thet the brceder is Florence HJsAThoynion, 'arner Ro~d, Younszstam, Ohio,
The sign~ture of the cwner is EnrryAVilhide, 514 "Jest Evergreen .venue,
Youngstown, Ohio, The type of dog deseribed is ~ Gre~t D-ne, sox - mnle,
littlc number 169438, color Golden Ton.
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Oh .pril 4, 1936mdvisud aeonts Madela ay 5
Mzlone that Rey Miller's (K~rmis) en iich hnd boen stored in c’

garace, and which =nd his wife had driven to Hot Springs, .ark-ns~s,
end returned in December, 1935, hes been stored in = gnrase operr.ted by
the Hudson-Essex agaency nt Younestown, This ~gency is opar=ted by
M=nning-Marino, at~ted th~t he stored the c2r shortly ~ftor th
first of thec year, and that "thev" wonld be beck to eee ~bmt it.
further stnted th~t Ray Millecr (K~rnis) or Fred Hunter 4id not know
where the car wes stored. hﬂvised thet K~rpis cne time spoke of
some springs under the jurisdieciion nf the Government ne~r Reno, NevrAdn.
He st~ted he never harrd Karpis spes} ~bout huntineg, btnut 4id he~r him
talk of fishinee. In this connuetion K-rpis rclated one fishing trip
mnde by him in tho surmoer time, steting thrt it wes cool ~nd they
lightcd 2 fire most of the time. It rn in mind th~t this

wns somewhere in the strte of Mainc, Kerpis ©1s0 strnted th-t he would
like to go to the Mardi Gr=s ~t Now iilmns. He indic~ted th-t le would

attend this ye~r's Mardi Gras. On 1~st visit to Hot Springs he
was told by Kerpis th~t Fred Hunter R°1 ° new Fard VB coupe ~nd th-t
Hunter w~s down snuth. .-

In intarvievinge ningteen vear:old dA-ushter, oent
Malone ascert~rined thet she kon v)ﬁ/ﬂ‘.ﬂmr far the yoor 1826, Notes in
this Aiary Acfinitely indicoted thot K-rpis h~d heen o residence
on Jenuary 14th, 15th, ~nA 16th of 1936. The entry of Jenu~ry 1l4th wns
to the effect, ™ill wonders nuever ce~se, T crme tod-y." For J-nu~ry 15tk,
1936, thec entry indic~ted th~t RM was etill there. "Bless him he c-on't
stry too long to suit me." On Janu~ry 1l6th thc entry indiec~tcd th-t,
"RM left with A~Ady."

The diary wos voluntorily turncd over to .igcat M-lonc by
and ~ftcr boing initinled by Jwzents M~lonc ~nd Birch, it
was maée = prrt cf the Clcvel~nd Bureru officc file,

In the bogk of the dinry ther: orc the followinn nAddrcsses:
Blanche?fince, RD 4, Youngstowm, O.
Mr. ~nd Mpg. DonfScott, 731 Davton .xe., Hrmilton, O.
Miss Jole. .2 Qﬂpgggi.g.“o?éigg;gg, 8 Hawkins .\vc., Columbus, O.
Mr. LaRuedS~rge~nt, 014 Washinston, Ohio
Mr. and Mrs. P~ul Caé{’:.ll, 700 N. 9tk St., C~mbridegc, O.,

Tel., 31837 .

—advised th~t she 4id not kcep ~ di~ry for the yeer
1935,

ook ook Kok

On April 5, 193_ wes token to Toledo for the
purpose of pointing out the locrTion of the pl-cze to which ke h~d driven
Kerpis on Janu~ry 15, 1936, Detnils with rcference to this trip to
Toledo z2re to be reported by Spceinl Jgent in Chnrge E. J. Coanclley.



On Anril 10, 1936 Special Agents John Madala and W. J,
McNulty proseeded from Clevaland, Ohio to Little Rock mth*
for the purpose of having him contact Grace Goldstein &t Ho
prings, in the hopne that information miskt be nbtained at this Z>77CL'
time as to the whereahouts of swbject Karpis.

The physical Aescription of'q based upon
observation of Special Ag¢ent T. M. Birch, 1s as follows:

Age - 43 years
Height - 51113"
Weight - 215 pounds
Build - Hair
Hair - Chestnut brown (curly)
Eyes - Hazel
Beard ‘ - Clean shaven
Complexion - Medium light
Scars - 1" vert. scar lower right lip;
1" vert. scar left center forehead.
Peculiarities - Forehead deevly creased; smokes
cigarettes ,. .
Occupation - Sheet mill roller; gambler
Teeth - Felse -
Nationality - American; English ancestry
Religion - Quaker
Address - 134 Ridgewood Dr,, Youngstown, O.
Criminal record - None )
Fingerprints - Forwarded to Bureau 4/7/36
3k sk ok ok sk ke ok ok k ok

The general situatinn with reference to the holduv of the mail
train at Garrettsville, Ohio, on November 7, 1935, as ascertained by
Special Agent E. J. Dcwd, through his contact vith post office inspectoers
at Youngstown, Ohio, is covered in the following memorandum submitted by
him:

After the Garrettsville mail train robbery on November 7, 1935,
witnesses interviewed identified a phctograph of Alvin Karpis as the
leader of the gang. Investigation vas then conducted at Tulsa, Oklahoma
and other places in an effort to locate Karpis. Through a confidential
informant of Post Office Inspector Hill of Tulse, Oklahoma, information
was received to the effect that Sam Coker left Tulsa, Oklahoma shortly
before the Garrettsville mail train robbery and confided that Le was going
east for the purpose of narticipating in a m=2il robbery. Efforts were
then mede to locate Coker and investigation disclosed that prior to the
robbery and subsequent thereto, for a period of twenty-three days, Coker
had been confined in the Mercy Hospitel at Toledo, Ohio, for treatment
for gonorrheal rheumatism. Another informant at Tulsa stzted that Jo
Brock took Coker's place, and that Brock, a close friend of Burrhe eady,
had given his share of the robbery to Burrhead Keady for safe keeping.
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Keady was then investicetecd and it Aevelnned that Keady wes absent

from Tulea séveral Asvs before and after the rohbery and the descrip-
tion of one of the men fitted Keadv. Throngh a colored sttomey, who
represented Keady, and with A threat of disbrrment, the lewver jn-
directly produced Keady by h~ving him attend the tri=l of TowfHill in
Kansas. Kecady at that time wae accomprnied by Brock, =nd both of them
were picked up by Joe Anderson, who hnd them photoeraphed ~nd their
pictures rusha2d4 to Clevelard, Ohio, wheras post office inspectors exhibi-
ted them to witnecses of tre Correttsville mril trmin robbery. Brock
was identified nnd eight nf the witnesres also identified K-oady es the
m~n knovn as "Sam," Keadv wes then taken into eustodvy and hrought to
Cleveland, Ohio., Keady firnished information thet led to the apprehen-
sion of John Brock at Tulsa, he likewise being brought to Ohio, and is
now confined without vroress in the Unit>A St~tes Mrrghel 's office at

Younestovn, Ohio,

In the meantime the g=ambline pl-ce of Genrgfﬂsarfdrd at Tulse,
Oklahome~ w=s raided. On the premises there wes found o monsy sack con-
teining approximately $3,200, consisting mestlyv of €20 bille on the
Federal Reserve Bank of Clevel=nd, Ohio., PFurford sr~id the mrney belonged
‘to- Keady, end later, throurh eourt nctisn, Kesdv obt~ined possession of
the s=me, statina th~t he recciv~d the money fram John Bresk, and it wes
to be changed 2t Hurford's place, Hurford h=rinz no kaowledze thst it came
out of the Garrettsville trein robbery. Keady zlso deried knowledge.
However, further investigation developed that Kecdy previously had been
attempting to change some of the ~zoney elscwhere.

after John Brock hed been teken into custody, end questioned,
he mande a complete confession of his complicity in the robbery and
nomed the other members of the garg =2nd the places visited by them prior
to and subsequent to the robbdery. ’

In this connection Brock stetcd thet he substituted for Sem
Coker, went to Toledo, Ohio, registered 2t t¥e Lorain Hotel under the
nnme of T, Few®vans, about November *rd or 4th, 1935; that Fred Hunterxr
ccme to the hotel and took him to Edith Barry's place, where a confer-
ence was had with Alvin Karpis, Harry Crmpbell, "Sam", Frcddie Hunter
and himself, the meetine at Edith Barryv's plece hzaving been ~rrangcd by
Joe Roscoe, who furnished "Sam" -8 one of the miel robbers. Brock said
things wers hot around Toledo on eccount of 2 kidnaping nnd that the
gang decidcd to move from Edith Berry's pl-ce to = furnished aportmecnt
at 1805 ALAdams Street, which was occupied by Alvin K~rpis 2nd "S~m."
Harry Cempbell had a girl at Toledo end remairned with her. Brock went
back to the hotel. Brock stated th-t on the night of Novomber 6, 1935,
Alvin Karpie and Fred Huntgr Arove him in a Terraplnne seden from Toledo,
Ohio, to Roch~t's f~rm ~t™Mewton Falls, Ohio, where K~rpis made ~rrange-
ments for him to stny for the night, This wrs about 10:30 P. M.; thet
about two A. M., Horry Cempbell and "Sam" ~rrived therc in a Ford coune,
which he believes belonged to Harry Campbell; th~t the next morning Harry

- 20 -



C~mpdell, Snm anAd hé h~4 bre-~kfasgt at Rrzhet's, 2and at about 1 P. M,

Rochat drove them in the Ford conpe on n cindsr road about two miles
R where they were picked wp by /lvin Kerpis ~nd4 Fred Vunter, who were
’ driving £ Plymouth sednns .crordine to Brock, the Garrettsville

job ve.s cased by [.lvin Karpis sand Fred Hunter, the lattc~ hrving

% knowledse when emplnyees wure paid in the mills et Werren. K-rpis
S\ and Hunter went over the rord et least three times, Sam going with
o e them once., In order to g3t an necurate milence, Kerpis purchasnd a

1/16th mile spredometer at Youngstown, Ohio. The distonece from

Garrettsvillz, Ohio on dirt rnads via Voungstown, Ohin to Port Clintonm,
; according to Brock, was nbout 197 miles. . fter the robbery the five
i who particip=ted, procncded *t0 ~ parmoe opernted by John Zetzer, ~néd
: therc riflcd the three mnil srceks ~nd extr-cted therefrom mnil ~nd
registered pecknges, In one of the n~ckeeis vs $34,000, The moncy
wrs divided in Zetzer's gerage. Jobn Zeto+™ w-s present ot the time.
After the grne arrived, John Zetzer used ~ eunnv eack to cover the
window in the gnr~nge. Kerpis order tho s~cks rnd mwil, registered n»nd
ordinary, burmed in = big stove in John Zctzer's grrge, FE> then told
Zctzer to teke the nshes out of the stove, pl-ce them in the Plymouth
-sedan end drive the car into the lake. Jokn Zetzer egreced to do so,
and th=t nieht Alvin Korpis, Brock =nd Fred Huntcr rem~incd ~t Zetzer's

i
=

home. Zetzer vns pnid $1,000 for hidine them th~t nizht ~nd egreeing
\ N to dispose of thc evidence. He ~1lso rceccived $1,570 with vhich to pur-
‘\:: chnse A pl~ne. The next morning Zetzer ~rose e~rly, depv~rtzd Trom the
—_— ~%. housec, "ent to the Port Clinton nirport, wrerc he h~d ~ blacv Stinson
\\‘\“ pl-ne w~itine., His brothar, Joz, drove Brcck, Hunter ~nd K-rpis to the
‘ J‘ Y airport, where they boarded the pl=ne. K-~rpic ~nd Funter got off -t
N\ :5 Hot Springs, Arknnsas, ~nd Brock went to Tuls~, Oklchomr~. JAccording to

g ‘) i::jk\\BrOCk’ the g°ng pnid Joc Roscoe $1,000 for his servicase

N Burrhc~d Ke~dy is now in jnil At Clevelan?, Ohio, in defrult
L of dbnil fixed rt $50,000, Through ~rrengements mrdc by someone et

% Tulsa, Oklerhom~, LeeBpnd, former Unit2d Stetcs Comissioner »t Leaven-
E worth, K~ns~s, has bcen engrgnd to defend Ke~dy, =nd Lee Bond,_who mnde
: ~ personal trip to Clevelond, engrged thoe services of Merk CfoOIpaw

P to assist him in defending Keedy. This informetion h~d previously been
ascertained in = discrcet manner by .igent Dowd from .assistant Unitod
Stetes JAttorney Frenk Wiedemnnn nt Cleveland, Ohio.

g g .
AR
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With rferenne to the ~ddress 1805 Ad~ms Street, Toledo,
Ohio, mcntioncd by Brock s ~ plnce where various members of the
geng stayed ahnrfly nrior to the Gorrettsville, Ohio mril trein
robbery, investigrtion is being presently conducted ~t Toledo.

The following memor-ndum submitted by Specirl Agent John
M~dnla covars certein information teclephonzd to tho Clevzl~nd office
by Speci~l sieont E. J, Dowd from Youngstown, Ching

Specinl Jigent E, J, Dwd t~21ephoned the Clevoland office
~t 10:30 P. M, on ‘n=il 7, 1976 ~nd eAwviend the writer th~t he hed
escertnined th-t the pnet nffice inenantors ~t Vomestown, Ohio,
h~d filead on Tohn Broek under the n~mn of JohW\:ob~rtson ~t Younrs-
tovn, Ohio, e%~reinc him with rifline Urit~4 St-tes m~il; th~t the
Unitcd States Cormissinner s~t Breck'!s (or Rarortsor's) ho~rinz for
April 20, 1936, but issned no mittimus on Brock to ths United Stetns
M~rsh~l; th~t Brock is still undesr speci=l gu~rd of thc post officeo
inspectors, whe are meintainirg the exmense of his cuctedy; thet =p-
p~rently nn pnblicity w-s given this mnttoer, N

.wpent Dovd further stted that John Brock informed the post

"office inspectors th-t the loot obtrined in the Garrcttsvillce m~il tr-in

rcbbery -~mountcd to $34,000; th=t thie sum wns divided in th- followiag
manners

Alvin Korpis 5,100

Herry Cemptell 5,100

Fred Hunter 5,100

John Brock 5,100

Sam (not identified) 5,100

John Zotzer 1,000 (for disposing of th-

evidence and a Plymouth auto used in job)

John Zetzer 1,500 (for purchase of plane = i

trins to Hot Sprines 2nd Tulsa, Oklnhomr
from Port Clinton, O.)

Joe Roscoe 5,000 (which amount wes ad-
vanced to the gang to finnnce tho robbery.)
Joe Roscoe 1,000 (for services rendercd.)

Arent Dowd further st~ted th~t he nlso =scertained from the
post office insvectors thet they h-~d sccured inform~tion from onec of
their informrnts thrt Joc Roscoe is aw~rc of Asents' presence in Toledo,
Ohio, ~nd thc f~ct th~t he is being covered by thom. In this connection
the post offjce inspectors suggestcd the possibility theot he mery have
securcd this informetion from John Zetzer, who wns recently released by

this office.
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agent Dowd ~lso =t~tned that the post nffiece insnmectors h-d
likewise le~rncd thot Joe Roscoe is impliecoted in the million doll-r
S~il troin robbery =w¥oledn, Ohia in 1921, howsver, *hey had no
ff?‘i] definite inform~tion concarning the seme,

T Acant Dowd further =2dvised th~t Brock hed informcd the post
s officc inspcctors th~t the gang contects Horry Compbell ot Toliedo in
1 the followine manner: one of ths g ng, orob~nbly Kerpnis, comss to
Cleveland and conteets ~n ex-orize fighter, whose name is unknown, and
is presently ~mnployed at the Herverd Club; th=at this individurl then
proceeds to Toledo by bus and contacts Joe Roseoe, giving him the meose
: sage of the gang; th~t if the cx=prize fighter is unable to locate
: Roscoe hc then contnets Edith Berry »t her residonco: thet EAith Rarry
thereupon tilenhones » svecirerl toxi driver, who drives her to the vlece
wherzs Joe Roscor ig loc~ted; th~t Edith Parry is ot »11 times aware cf
the whercebonts of Jor Rnscne; further tihat BAith Barr” never usns her
telephone eand thet all contacts in ragard +o the gen: nctivities ars

N m2de by her in person; thet if Edith Barry loscstes Toe Rescos, she

} gives him the message of the gmng =nd he, Roscoe, thercupon gets in

o touch with Harry Campbell and advises him when the g~ng intcnds to mcat;
that this merting nlace is nsu=2lly held in the home nf Edith Barry =t
Toledo.

P S

Agant Dowd further stated thet it is bis inforretion thet
Karnis and the bnys formerly received monev from Shimryﬁﬁ5tton anf
Arﬁ*ﬁ@hebrand, with which to firanee their denred-tions =nd now sccure
thic money from Joc Roccoc. Th s is csubstanti~ted by the fret th-t
Joe Roscoc financed the eang far the Gerrettsville m~il train robbery
= in the smount of #5,000 ~s her~tofor= strted.

L
f4\¢5~\

AHoent Dowd further stoted thot is still cert~in
— that Korpis and/or Fred Huntcr will visit contact him on or about
¥ April 15, 1936, ~s ver their inferancs tobwh-m he 1eft them in
Hot Springs the l-tter nart of Jenuery of this ye-r.

Agent Dowd strted thet he continued to mssociate with the
post office inspcctors and is endervorinsg to securc from th.m ~ny in-
formation in their possession which they.reccive from other inspcctors
working in .rkenses and Oklahoma. ¢

He further advised that the post office imspsctors arc
presently conducting no active investigation in this distriet and th=t

Inspector Hettrick today left for Washington, D. C, for = conference
with his superior.

ke 3k e ok e ke sk Xk
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The ~2x-prize fichter mentioned in the above memoregdum is
no doubt Smokv Sharkey, whree true neme is thought to besGommen,
and vho is menticmed in the report of Special lgent E. J. Wynn,
Clevcland, Ohio, dated Jenurry 20, 1936, nrd vho ie tn rcceive more

det~iled considaretion in this invaestiection,

The followine memnrendum w8 submitted ty Sneci~l gent
E. J. Drwd, Arelins further with informetion furnished ty John Brock
to the post nffiece inenectors, and in turn sccurcd from post office
inspcectors by Speceinl Jwgent E, J. Dowvd, it being noted thet the inspec-
tors heve constantlr d:xnied Jwente of this Buraau the privilege of
interviewing Braelk:

In » ecnrverveetion with Mr, W, R. Brir~a, Peet Office Insncc-
tor in Cheree, A~cnt Dowd wee eonfidentinlly ~dwic-d +h-t the post
offive inspectnrs war~ holdine, withont prer-~es, one Tohn Brack, an
actu~l J7rticirent in the Gerrcttsasville, Orio meil +r~<n mohhery, ~nd
thrt Erock ves serretly beine held by » Unitad Stot s Depnty Mershal
in thc Actentinn quarters of tha UniteAd Strtes M rab-lte office, lorn-
trd on tke third flonr of the Pnst Offiee Ruilding ot Youmestown, Ohio.
H~ving previonely haen adviead by the Cleveland Pure~y offise thet the
™mid »t Hot Snrinee, [ir¥~ngrs, nnder thr gnparvierion of Snrecirl Jgent in
Ch~réz2 ¥, J, Connerlley, friled tn recult ir the ~np-ch~nsion of ,l-in
Karro o Horry CAmphell, it wes surpested to Mr, R-ircs $hat ho inteow-
vicw 2rock for any informrtion hs might have for the Hurnose of essizi-
inge Burcru Jweents =nd vost offic~ inspretores €2 loa~te Karpis through
other cortnets. PBriges interviewcd Brock ~And rcported to Jizont Dowid
thst Rrock edvised thrt in £ll probability .i1-in Karpis would 2o to
Toledr, Chio and contact Joe Roscoe throush Edith B-rrv, who is a
direct contnet for the boys. In this connection Brock statei thet just
beforc the Garrettsville mnil train robbery he wernt to Toledo, Obio,
upon instructions that cemc from Joc Roscoe, mnid reesistcred on Ncvember
4th 1t the Lorain Fotel under the name of T. F. Fvaus; thet shortly thcrz
efter Fruddiéﬁﬂﬁntcr €ot in touch with him et tho Lorein Hot:1l nid brow™’
him over to Edith Barry's plecc, wherc =~ confercence took nlane between
Alvin Karpis, Herry Campbell, Fred Huntcr, onc Sam, and hims:1f; thet on
the night of November 6, 1935, .Jlvin Karpis drove him end Fred Hunter to
e farm of one Rochnt ~t Newton Falls, whcrc he, Brock, put up for the
night; thet Farry Campbell rnd Sem c~me later in the night in = Ford
coupe driven bv Harry Cempbcll, end strved at Rochet's plaee; theot the
next morning they had brcekfast at Rochat s aund ~bout one o'clock on
the afternoon of Novembzr 7, 1935, Rochat drove him, Hnrrv Campbell end
Sem, in Cempbell's c~r to 2 place on & cinder road where they met Karpis,
then procecding to Garrecttsville, Ohio, wher2 they p~rkcd thelr cer ne~r
the stotion ~nd held up the mail train ectting threon s-c¥s of mail from
the trzin. Further dctnils in connection with the Gerrettsville robbery
will be discusscd 1~tcr in this report. Brock furthcer adviced Briegs
th~t Karpis and the boys are also linble to contact BilTATitbles, who
runs & Yoadhouse ~T™®anbury, Ohio, =nd in whoee nam: Joe Roscoe owns -

T e wema age .
- — .
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an island in Cen~Aisn wmt-re, nnmelff‘gijlgngilslanﬁ, Essrx County,
Onterio, just below pnint Pslee, the igl~and beine thrnn-dﬁi;ggrs of
n'mile long, erst and weet, ond one-half » mile wide; thet the islend
is renached ty motor bnet, Joe Roscoe ovning o mntor bort of 400 horse
power with eabin., .ceordine to Broek, it is impnsrible ~t the prcsent
time to re~nch the islend on ~ceount of ice, by motor bont, but it e~n
bec reached by Rirplrne. .wwent Dowd in o convrrs~tion vith John Zetzer,
a pilot, who transported K=rois, Huntar and Brack from Port Clinton,
Ohio, cn Novoember 8, 1935 to Hot Spnrines, ..r¥rasrs snd Tulege, Ollakomr,
Zetzer hoving been picked up by Bureau ..gents for questioning, cscor-
trired that Roscne owns thce island, and nt the nresent time it is im-
possible to reach the island by any mecns of transportetion,

Brork described "S~m" ee beine about 45 yemrs of nre, 510"
in height, 175 pounds, fairly l-rec nosc, trovn hair (stroek-~d with gray),
f=irly heavyv evabrows, He st~ted th=t du~inc the mril trnin robhery Sem
wer: @ Prlse mustrche, which nearlv fell Aff; thrt Seom w-oe w.larnead from
some prenisontiary ehant Sentamber 1, 1935; thet Som hme 2 porenlisr ~ccent,
and ~eccorline to Brock, he wrs a mon rucominded for thc Fob by Jo~ Roccou;
that he believes Sem comes from Clcovelend, although he freoquently wisits
Tolzdo, Ohio, »nd ea2n bec located through Jce Roscoe, who reccived $1,000
»s his share from the Grrrecttsville mail tr=in robderye

-~ — .. Dn.pril 1, 1936 Spccirl .Jpent E. J. Dowd, ~t Youngetovn. Thaio.
¢l < thz Clavelnand office ~nd furnished the fellowiar trformu~tio:,
wiic hos toen submittzd in memor-ndum forr by Speciel /wont in Chrren

J. 2. ¥M-~cFerland:

Speciel Jigent E. J. Dowd nt Younestovm, Ohin, called to né-
visz tn~t John Brock, who is being held by the post office insprctors,
strtcc that if thinzs ~re "hot" in Het Springs, rx+nsrs, th-t Karpis,
Compoell nnd Hunter will comz to Clevelrnd. 3rorck steted th-t they mi-~ht
regicter 2. the Gordon Squere Kotel, 65th ¢nd De'lroit ..venuz a3 they
frequently ctop therc, ~nd thnt Brock scme time in Linvwembder, vas rofis-
tered 2t the srid hotel under the n~me of 7. ¥, kvre ed 2t sutjeets
therc,

Brock also statcd thnt subjects nmight contect 2 ro-dhousc on
either Peerl or “orcester Road, whick is rbout twenty minutes from the
Gordon Squere Yotcl by texi at the end of itz ¢ r line on the right hond
side of the strect, cnd which place is known tc toxi drivers os "The
Three Sisters.® .. sign on the house remads. "(nicken ond Steak Dimners.™
One of these sisters is a good looking blorac

o3 e 2ok o e ke ok
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Special /zcnts John Mndela and W. J. McNulty have —rdec
investigrtion ~t thz GovA>n Sannre Hotel, ~nd the rcsults of this
investig-tiom will be irelnded in n subsaquent report,

The following memcr~ndum, submitted by Specirl ..22nt
E. J, Dowd, covers the situntion with referenca to the rnid on the

seh~t frrm:

LEant Dowd interviewsd Mr, R. J#\MrCnllourh rel-tive to

the storga »f the Fopd envna, B aetetrd thot Clyde Roch-t, with his
frthor, reiscs dnge; thet battresn t+r0 and four P, M, »n Jinrid 1; 1976,
Roch~t drove the Ford eosupe tn the MeCnll-meh plees end »sked pormis-
sion to store th~ e~r, etoting th-t the lircnce hed run out, ond tht he,
Roch~t, v=s5 hawvine his nther eer ronrired ~nd woe gnine £t~ use it insteerd
of thec rerd eoupia. J1 the time he rome tn the frrm, Menllourh gt-~ted
th- ¢ o2~ e infomed him thet he roturned rrom nrrer, Ohie, vhersz bhe
wort To pet licane~a plates for his ~thar »~r, vhich b2 used on the Ford
coun :; kot eftor tronsferrineg some er-eklin~s for é-70 to the McCullough
c~r, Mclullou~h st=tcd he put Rock~t's ear in hie g~p~~c ~nd drove Rocl=t
hore. When questinned as to #~nv strrnecrs th~t night heve visited the
Roen~t-plece, McCnllough statrd th~t he gncs to the Rochet feorm about
oncz - wek; thet he hrns notined quita n nurbor of personéi most of waom
ool wrowi 1¢ him, who visit Roch~t to Hurchose bird doss o grme roCsior:
Ph.2nraaibs of Jlvia Kerpis, Herry Cempbell, Eii*toa L2ttt r1d cthers wors
crbkivt 0 e 1. Melullough, but.ﬁe ves uarble (e 1tentiT any of - le

- Al
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Clvde Roch~t wes teken to his plece, aud after trlking with
hic 1+ 93, thev both aerced to volunterily amccomnany J.zents Dowd end
M~d=27: ud post office insnector Brirsags to the Cleveland Bureru cffice’
for qucstionine. Furtherore, Mrs. Rockat sirnen a weiver parmiiting
Agernis of “Lis Bureau to seureh her home, which -ws ¢one in "er preeecice
notrirg ~f -=l+e kevine boan found there indicat no th2 weeresbowts ¢f

Avin Kazpis, or othsr iicmhers of the gong.

.it the Clevelond Rurenu office, Clyde Rochrt end his wife
were interrogntced ty Soccinl .sents Dowd and lMadmle, =2nd -~ voluntery,
signed stetemant seccured from them, whick reads s follows:
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"1448 Stand~rd Building,
"Clevieland, Otio,
“april 2, 137€.

"L, CLYDE ROCH.T, An hercby moke the fAllewire vnlvntery
gimm2d stotement to T, J,. Dowd and Joha L, Madrle, whom I
mew te L Sr=rial shernis of the Fede1-l Buresu of Izwv:ictiretion,
Tadi2d Stotee Denrrtmonl of Inrtice, no promiece or threete
he=rin® boaen made to me:

#T vas born in Rinley County, Indi'n~ rnd I em forty-four
(44) verrs of -ee, T rrside with my vife on Rurrl Route #3,
Newton F-=1ls, Ohin, I ~m pr:sently erdl-yed with the Republice
Stecl Corporetion, hawine hren with ttet cnrporotion for the
2t *womiy-cne (21) vears, Tn »=Aditi~m i~ sech oomlovrent I

yois:2 piTismerd bird Anes Aand cem. yponcieT g,
*1 ¥~7~ bren shown s nhotoer-vh cf Fr:d TTins r and poei-
tioiy identify him as A man whem T h-ve kaewn for {iftren (15)

‘
sz~rg I first mot him when he c~me t» mv plece ~t Y'arren,
‘ric to pureh=se n conn dog. Thereafter T s»w hir: scveral times
—~gen1 while livine at Leevitteburg, Ohio, he li=wd vitl my wife
zan %2 far annroxinetelv tws (2) vears Avrirz tha yoors 1332
-t ier? 0 Thie weg some time aftor Lo s roiecsed fromothe
T=or Itote eriiantiary., I oeov hir oower ware s Vol fior. Ll
“ast Lime Te'nyr inte in the sorine of 1. A ctisvit: e N
et e s cmninycd rs 2 enrd Antloy in 2 cstlivre e o
Iitvrrerrl, Pemisvlvanin, I know of my e poyeanny ewlodae
tht Teel Hantor 21 one time worked for Jig®ene ot Tlerren,
¢, »s o rnrd darlar, rnd elee -t trewdinAl-~ G, ~1nther srmbline
vl'c., which i3 1v7=ted on M~in Strzat ir T-rrin, Chio, Frd
T 2> hos throe brotnors, J1bert, 71i11i-m ead ome ~hone nrm»
Toa~ g Ymoew, ATher’ is ot presont voviite Jor the Baouh oz
vl Coromtion ct Vievrens I dn P2V " who L VI A i 3=
iat 2% £he miesent 1, but I heré Lk v he wre ¢rhecd cuv of
wazon. 2030 by tac pulice.

*L kexvz borr choom o photorr:th of Alvin Kerris, X-.us~s Stetc
Penitenti~ry 71527, 2ad vesitively idontify the s-me ~s = Herson
Lnovm to me -~s Sca1vYiiller He Tiret errme to mv hoe in th: lot-
ter purt of C-ausrr Yo Fobmuery, 1u3H, -t which time be wnnteld to
buy =z Lix? dore. Je stased thot he wim= s 2ferrod €t me by 2 pers™y
who »2ouratcs ~ filins stoticn en Tof) S-roct ot Woarren, Chio-
Hovw~_v, & hoTe nd id--. vko this porsrn <mn be  He did not ouy
p dog cn the ocecesicon cf this visit, tut mercl: l1ook:d nt some
of thcr.e He st~ted thot he would be Lrek in = few dnys end probably
buy onc. Sonny Miller (.lvin Kerpis) rcturncd in s=bout ten (10)
deys, driving 2 1935 madel, Ford V8 coupe, bc~ring Ohio liccnse
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plntes, This wes the s~me car he drove on his first visit to
my plnce. On the ncersion of the second visit he purchesed a

whird dog, pryine m~ $150,00 for the srme. I wish to strte th~t
Miller wes slone nn ench of the shove visits.

"The next time I eaw Sonny Miller (Alvin Krvpis) wes ap-
proximrtely s woek thernnftrr, ot which time he come to my
pl~ce in compeny vrith enather men whom Miller intwroduced ns
Cerl ..tkins, Tn the beat nf my recnlleactinn he ig doscribed

P .28 4% y2~rg nf ace, 574" in height, 150 p~inde, d~rk, str-ight
, h~ir, perted »n the gide, ™mAdy e~mplexion, short end stocky
in build, wvery n-etly Ariss~d, exrentionelly eond toeth, and
spoke with =» smuthern ~ncent, Fe hed excrntioneslly he~vy
;) shoulders, swargered when he welkad, wos vory nnlite, and wore
a trown suit, On the necnsi~n of thie visit, Miller brought
b~ck the bird dog he hnd previously purchesed from me, com-
plaining thet the dog got sirk while riding in his =ut-mobile.
I gave him enother bird dne 2t this timn, for which he prid me
an =dditionrl $50,00. Both Miller =2nd ..tkins h~d dinncr ~t my
house on this visit, which dinner my wife preverrcd. During the
next two or threc weeks Miller visited me twdo or three times,
but unaccompanied on these visits, Hc was still driving a 1935
Ford V8 coupe, described ebove. During one of these visits he

PR e e

' . r:meined at my home over night. L
(\ "On or about November 1, 1935, I purchnscd my precsent home
~ ‘ on Rural Route #3, Newton Falls, Ohio., Shortly mftcr we moved
} into this place, Miller continued to visit me. I recall that
b .- - —on one of these visits he brought with him a2 black Gre=t D-=ne

i
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¢
!
!
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- 7 doge On this occasion he wes driving a lete modcl Hudson coupe

with Ohio license tags. He was accomp2nicd on this trip by

Carl atkins, above described.s On the ocension of this visit,

Atkins purchesed « bird dog from me at the price of $150,00.

This price wes agrcenble to him 2nd he tcok the dog with him,

Miller su=rentceing p2yment. With reference to the Great D=ne

dog, Miller told me thnt hc wos thzn four months old.

‘l "On the night of November 6, 1935, at about 11 P. M., Miller
agein c~me to my plnce, in compnny with ~ tall, slender man, o
fuller descrivotion of whom is as follows: =sbout 40 vears of nge,
5'11" in height, 140 pounds, dark heir, s~llow complexion, slender
in build, ne~tly dressed. This m~n w=s verv aquict end did not have

; much to say. Miller steted thet this t~11 fellow wns n friend of

: of his nnd th~t I should put him up for the night end that I~ter

N on Carl .Atkins would c~ll =nd thet I should t~ke c~re of him. BHe
appeared to be in 2 hurry Aand steted th=t he w~s on his way to
Youngstowvn, Ohin. I do not know the make of the e~r thrt they drove

~ up in. .Jbout two .i. M. the following morning, C~rl ..tkins and
enother m~n, whom I do not know,ecrme to the house in = 1934 model

<>r¥ord V8 coupe, beering 1935 Ohio taz #H 732 V. The letter mnn is

— described ms nbout 50 years of ngfe, 5'8" in heisht, 150 pounds,
! dark hair mixed with gray,; of medium build, feir complexion,
L.__ neatly dressed. Both he end Cerl .itkins steyed at my house over

night and on the following morning the latter two men and the tell,
slender fellow, who h2d come t9 my house with Miller, had bre=kfast,
which was prepared by my wife. I wish to state thet on the dey
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prcvisus, when Miller cn1llnd on me, he neked e how lone I had
to work thkz follnwinz dave I told hir that I von’d work until
twelve o rlork, a4 which time he at2ted thet he wrntcd me to

r-ve the ~ov~ve thrae mon un tre ~inferai -~oeq to the first
four corners, whiek is atont two milcs frem m hme. On
November 7, 1935, I rctumned home from »orik sbrmt 12:15 P, M.
Th~ thrie man wers woiting fav m2 ot my bavee, T therewpon
fooery e e Stkirs? Tord ercunc te 4Ya ~onvs Aacioncted orint,
sraes ey get b o7 bae eer, e thor 2 litnted from tle cer
oty 2fem Aonga 0 from tha earct end sinrped noposite tle
¥orl grr I wrz arivine, I cbaarved Mil'er (Alvin Korpis) step
fr-n. the 1ront seat of the gray scd=n =6 -necn the right front
g»~t ¢f the er vy eedan and op~n the ricut 7ront and renr doors
to let the men ~Anter. Thore mey h~ve b .-n ~nother occurrnt in
tiuc o2y red~an, but I am not eertein ~= 1~ thic, T cobsorv.d
th-.z2 renoentar the grey gedan snd dvivy i1 » vesgiorly “irce-
tien an the cin“er d road in the ren v Aircotisr N Srrrotts-
ville, Ohio. s these min dev~vted I Arove the 3~331 Fomd VE
coupe beck +n v homa,

"Iith »~firence to Crrl Atkine, Miller ((Ovin K-rpis) told
me thrt .itkirs ves emnloved with tre Stanrd~rd 0il Compnny rt
Zkxron, Ohio. T1In thie connantinn he ~len infnm»A ma thet ke
likewise vns in th~ employ Af the S4-r3--a4 0il Corirmny. To

_substantirte thies Ie cxhibifed to m: ¢n one ~eersiom nn £85.20
chock dr~wn by th~ St-nd-rd 0il Corn ny in *is n~mu, ‘I dasire

to st~te at tris timz th~t on the ~~7rly mor-ins of Novembor 7,
1935, vhen C~rl tvins ond th- cld m~n e~-m t» aoyv home, .tkins
had with Fim th~ bird 4o~ h~ h~d nreviou:ly murchrnsnd from m:.
He stated th-t the 4o~ wes not prynerly trin-a ~néd in thris
connection % Acsired th't I kzep Pim uatil Sortombtar ané frlly
troin hime I %014 atkins tirt it voadd rost aim -n ~dditional
$50.00, to which he ~esrced. .4t this ti~ hec t21d e ta-~t he did
not have any moncv with vhick to noy 1e {or this dog, b:-v that
ke would leave his Ford coune with o7 =0 gocurity until be was
eble tc furnish me with the money. © ~3rc:zt 4o ti-is cond he
turned over tc me ell the title pormcoe pori~iaing to the s~id
car, which I have rotained in i ~~sacssion. He furthe» si=t-d
th2t he 2nd Miller werc gcing scu=u or a b xd hunting trip and
thet he would return to my »nlacc ~fter tle hunting scason wes
over, which would be in nbout four months. I misht st2te Zhat
atkins s24d thet during his atsence +-~% I could ucz kis enr
whenever I desired. ’

n/.fter this I did not hc~r or scc any ".orc ¢ eithey Sonny
Miller (Alvin Kerpis), Carl .itkins, or the two r:a m:ntionaéd
rbove,
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"0n Novemher £, 1935, I made e trin in Atkine' ForA coupe,
in corpary —ith Eﬂﬁf‘?ﬁ*, =y <hon faremern, end hie wife, to the
g thern piit of n?faca om e oneil huitine trin, Tiron onr ar-
7iv2l in Taciarne the fA11nwine Aay, vhicrh wms Wawvenher €, 1975,

I parchasel e reajident!e huntire licenes et Elwnerf, Indiana,

We returne? from trie hurtipe trip or Sandey, Nawember 17, 1935,
I roatinue’” to nse At¥ing' Fard eer, as Aiq - wife; almost

d: iy until March %1 19%6, whirh ir the lasi 24y I could operate
t' ecar with 1935 17 enze nleates, Dnrine this nerind I kert

the Ford car slored Tty rerTape, On Anr’1 L 1925, knowing that
I c¢culd not ennly for vecigtration of trir c¢=2v, inasmuch as it
war not in my nerme, T Arove it to a farm at Nrwion Falls, Ohio,
avrrorimately two miles sonth of my Lomu, 2nd vleced it in a
privately owne~ sarare of & friend of mire, R, J. lMeCullourh,

At this time I decided to have mv owm aut-mobile, which is a

1929 Huvmobile, four racseneer conve, rernnired for use. 1In this
regard I drove it to Rafffbngenberger's oaracre gt Nevinn Falls,
Ohios On the eame day I registar=d this Huipmobtile car at Warren,
Ohio, securing reristration #: 281D. I bad intended to keep the
Ford coupe stored in McCullouch's garace until Atkines celled for
it, however, at the request of the Federrl Buregu of Investigeticn,
I will remove tre car from the said parege &nd keed it on my own
premises. Inasmuch as it is expected that the hunting season in-

‘the south will terminate around this time, I fully expect Carl

Atkins, end possibly Miller, to return to my place to either pay
me for the bird dog purchased by Atkins, or to retrieve the cer.
In this connection I intend t» fully cooperete with.the Agents of
the Federal Buresu of Investigstion in effectinz the avprelkension
of Atkins and Miller, by sllowing the Arents to remmin in my home
to wait their appesrance there,

"I have been shown a "hotograph of Sam Coker, Okluhome State
Penitentiary #14023, and I tentativelv i“2ntifv it as thte man whom
I telieve accompanied Miller (Alvin Kernis) to my plece on one oc-
casion Aurine the s»rine of 1335, Ar I rscall this occasion, this
person remained in Miller's cer while tle latter vas tslking to me
about some matter I do not now recalil, .

"I have been shown phntoeranhe of !Milton Lett, Akron Police
Department #26237, Joe Rick, Canton Folicz Dapertment #4°281,Edward
Brennan, Canton Police Deportment #4625, and I swear thet I cannot

identify these photographs es eny individuels that I know or have met.
"] recently read in the newsraJers abocut thesrnid at Hot Sorings,

Arkansas for the apprehension of Alvin Karpis and others. 1In this
same grticle it wes mentioned thet Alvin K:rnis was involved in the
Garrettsville, Ohio mail train robbery., Howzsver, I et no time
observed in either a newspaper or mirazine & nhdtozresh of Alvin
Karpis, and did not know thet this individual was identical with
the man known to me as Soany Miller, until I was so infomed by
Special Agents of the Federel Bureau of Investigrtion. I like-
wise desire to state thet I at no time had eny information thet
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Sonny Miller (Alvir. Zermig) was a fucitive from justice, nor
do I know o” myv o' _=r3onnl knowledee of ary crime that he
it have comiitord,

"I hev: oee-0 10184 by Snecial Az<nt E. J. Dowd thnt it is
hic inform~vion tlet T received $300.00 for keenine the three
men in my h-use on thr niesht of November 6, 1935, end trmnsport-
ir~ them in Atkins® ~zr to the four corner: mentiocnad above,

71 's is not true, tn% - the night of Novaub:-v 5, 1975, Miller
. vin Krrpis) offe- 1 “0 22y me an unnamad ‘e:iuin sum of money
f4: the above servie:r, whirh I refused. W¥He.=ver, he 4id pay

g e i e

?4\\ me vife approximately €10,70, whirh wag for *he »oom and board
1 ) 0f Sonny Mille=r 2nf his frirnde, _
{ / "] have reosd the farecning agtatement, whirh snnsists of
r five typewritten neses, esnh of whint ie initieled by me, ond
B which was mnde to Snrei~1 Acents E. J, Dowd and John L, Madaln,
%‘ : in the prescnce of my wife, Anende Swraerville Barrett Lochet,
: 2 and I sweer thet the game {es trie to the b~st of mv kn~vledge
£ and recollection,
%‘ WITNESS : (Signed) CLYDE ROCHAT
4 E. J, Dovd
s John L, Mad~1la .
¥ ( Snecial Agents,
%fi Federel Buresu of Investigation, .
2 : U. S. Department of Justice,
£ . _.1448 Standard Building, -
| A Cleveland, Ohic." ’
3

2 22 2 2 2t £ 234
—_— ) *1448 Standard Building,

"Clevelend, Ohio,
"April 2, 1936.

"I, AMANDA SUMERVILLE B;‘\F"RE‘IMSHAT, do hereby swe~r that
I have reed the attacked voluntary statcment made by my hustand,
Clyde Rochat, =and swear that the same is true and correct to the
best of my knowledz- end recolleztion.

"Photographs of Sam Coker, Oklahoma City Penitentirry #14023,
Milton Lett, Akron Police Department #26337, Herry Czmptell, Joe
Rich, Edwer rennen, have been exhibitecd to me ~nd I am unnble to
identify them »s versons kncwn to me.

"WITNESS: (Sisned)

E. J. Do NTUNDA SUIERVILIE BAXRETT ROCH'T
John L, Medala

Special Arents,

, . Feder=l Bure~u of Investigetion,

U. S. Devartment of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,

Cleveland, Ohio,"
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Mr. end Mne, C1ie Rnnhet o130 enhmitted to heying their
fin~erpeiate teven, vhirF ~rints were fecrv-rded to the Bureru by
letter ~ted 472 2 '"35 Tha Bureau, br letter dated [ pril 8,
1036, 2 ~zau fill #7-3/7=103%=, rdvieed t'*t neither % = rn criminnl

record.

Clyde Rochet er? his wife, after muViar sigaed staiteaents,
z:~ .0 cooperate in «~. -y wc; roscible witk tle T_.reau in an ef-
v 1 locete and crus. "2 niporehension of Llvin rarpis end Horry
Campbe!’.c The results ¢t ‘he iwmerrog~ation ~nd 1.'..rview with the
Roch~tz were transmitted tc Special Agoent in Chnir Connelley, who
egreeG %o nllow them to retvrn to their farm end cooperete with the
four Az.nts who 2re now planted in tkeir home, viz. Special Jgents
O'Mehoney, Sirene, Murphy ~nd Hurt.

It being too late to return the Rochets to their plerce
at Newton Fzlls on the night of /pril 2, 1936, they vent to the Eawley
Hotel, Clevel=nd, Ohio, where they engaped = room, =nd the following
d=y were taken in Bureau cer by Special .igents Dowd onéd M~dnla ~nd post
office inspector Claggett to their ferm =t Newton Frlls, Ohio. The
Ford V8 described above wzs removed by Rochet from the McCullough farm
end pleccd in the same position on the Rochet farm ~ns it hed =ppeared
before Roch~t drove it awz2y on .ipril 1, 1936,

2ok 2k 2k ok Xk ok Kok %k Kok

Since the d=te of the reid, 2 pl-nt hes bcen maint~ined by
Burenu igents on the Rochet f~rm nand = det~ile¥"10g with reference to
this plont is being m~int~ined in the Clevel~nd office.

——

The following memor-ndum w~s submitted by Speci~l .igent E, J.
Dowd:

The reid on the Roch~t form w-s brsed upon infom-tion
furnished by W. R. Briggs, Post Office Inspecter in Chorge to Speci~l
4gent T, M. Birch, this inform~tion indic-~tinz th-t in ~11 prob-bility
Jlvin Knrpis, Horry C-mpbell ~nd othcr members of their g-ng would re-
turn to the Roch~t farm, in-smuch ~s C~zpbzll, John Brock ornd S~m strycd
at the f~rm the night before the Grrrettsville m-il tr-in robdbery, and
left the farm the next morning in the Ford coupe described below, which
was driven by Rochnt, who returned the c-r to the farm where it wms
observed by Special agent Birch on .ipril 1, 1936.

As instructed by Special .igent in Ch~argze Connelley, crrronge-
ments were mnde for .gents of the Buremnu, ~nd post office insmectors to
raid the farm of Clyde Rochat =t Necwton Frlls, Ohio, where Harry Campbell,
John Brock ~nd Sam st~yecd-the night before the Gnrrettsville mril trerin
robbery, 4gent Birch h~ving m2de n prelimin~ry investig-tion which indicr-
ted thrt possibly AsFord V8 coupe, motor No, 18-888666, be~ring 1935 Ohia
license plates B 732 V registered in thc nme of Cnrl .itkins, Jkron, Ohio
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was thc proverty of Milton Lott or Horry Campbell. The c°r wms lrst
seen p~rked ne~r the hrusr on the ~fternron of iApvil 1, 1936.

On April 2, 127¢ -ttt four A, M., Acente ~nd rost office
insnecicre procrel-d v 1 7 vnrstoyn, Ohio, end ~rrived -t the famm
of Civcec TLiogchet, il mwinn T 1lf, Ohio, =t 5:30 . M, In the r»iding
perty verc Post Offier Inenaeinr ip Chnaree W, B, Rricce, Past Office
Inspector Hy, W. Thvener and Eui-eic) Spentg €, 0, ¥urt, J. V, Murmhy,
W. J. heMalty, JTohn Mrdnl~ T, T, Dowd, W, R, 0'M-hn~ey, 4. M, Sirene,
and T. 7., Birch, Befars .- u.i'nc the r~id n cr¢ 117 rl-naed m~p
wvesg 3~ -1, which is brjr~ -t-27~3 in the file oF ', Clevel-nd office.
It w~s “i1gcovernd, on ve el ns vt form, thet the | ir@ coupe described
rbove 174 been removed fioom th: f-vm, Ths only »: 5 -.on jn th2 house w-8
Mrs. C::'ie Roch~t, Sh=s st~tnd th~t her hushoné w + ~t vork in the
Reputlic Stz2e1 Mill, W-rren, Ohion, ~nA not ~yn-ct-d +o rtnurn home until
7:30 .i. lI. Numerone nhotoor-nhg wire extibitrd +> her and ghe identifi-
ed the phantoer-ph of ‘dvin Kernis ~8 ~» norson knovm to her ~s8 Sonny
Miller, ~nd ~1so the rhotogr~ph of Fred Hunter, whom chc st-ted roomed
£t her house in Le-vittsburg, Ohio for ~bout twc ve~rs. .. vriver of
senrch warr-nt wrs signed by the Rnch~ts vrior to the s:~rech.

After lesving J,rents ~t the house, ..zent Dovd =nd Acents
Birch, Mndnl~, Hurt, ~nd Post Office Inspectors Briescs ~nd Trvener -
proceeded to thc Republic Steel plnnt, Warren, Ohio, where Clvde Rochat
was picked up. Fe wns questioned by .gonts Dowd =nd Furt. Rochet stetcd
th~t the Ford couvpe mentioncd nbove wrs t~ken by him the d~y bcfore =ad
pl~ced in the garage of & f~rmer friend named McCulloush, Jgents Dowd
rnd Hurt and Clyde Rochat proceeded to the farm of R. J. McCulloush,
where the Ford V8 coune wrs locrted. .in ex~min~tion of this c~r reve~led
that it is = 1934 modcl Ford V8 coupc, bluc-black coler, motor No, 18-878666,
berring 1935 Ohio license t~ps H 732 V, vellow wheels, gl~ss brokcn in left
door, speedometer milerse 23,275, yellow wheels on c~r with spare y=llow
wheel on back. In ¢ signcd stntemcnt mede by Rochnat r~gd his wifz, they
explaihed thrt the cnr w-s left -t their plnces by Carl tkins, descrip-
tion of whom fits thot of H~rry Cnmpbcll, ~nd undoudbt=dly is Herry C-mpbel’,
es John Brock informed the post office inspectors that thke c~r belonged to
Harry Campbell who drove it to Rochat's f~rm with Sam the night before tha
m=il robberv. )

Clvde Rochat turned over to ..zurt Dowd the papers left with
him by Carl /tkins (H~rry Compbell) cov-ring the Ford coupe, DcLuxe modcl,
motor No. 18-888666, beerin~ 1935 Ohio liczne> pletes H 732 V. Thesc
pepers which ~re being mrde n p~rt of the Clcvel~nd Burec~u filc nre rs
follows:
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1) Bill of s-le f{rmt Tmiw.rs~1 Motor, Ine,, «kron, O,
, to Cos Atkine, Wowe Hetol, Jkron C,,
N crSed 12/19/35;
2; RBill ol s~le Trom Crrl S™™Mrnes, 914 Conley kord,
Jkron, 0. to Universal Moiors, Inc.,

‘)" ' skror, O,, d~ted 8/29/35;
2} Bill of e~le fro 73 iwcrst] MHotor, Tne,, akron, O,
’ T~ + ~1 %, Rernes, 914 Corlor itond,
Moo . Anted 8/10/75;

51 Bill of snle fr v .rg>"Molf, 974 Indi-~n ‘ :~:i1, Akron, O.
<0 Tnirersal Motor, Inc., .o, Ol doted
8/2/33;
5 Bill of s~le from John ., McAlonan, 176C Dcliin, JXkron, O.
to Logrn Wolf, 974 Inli~n Tr~il, «akron, O.,
drted 3/4/35;
6) Bill of s=le from Homeier Univera~l Motor, Ine,., akrcoi, O,
to John &, Meilon~n, [kxror, O - -
7) O:iginnl invoice No. 6634 from Uniwu.rsel Metor, Inc.,
dkron, 0. to Cnrl Atkins, ikron, O., amount
#396.95 (crsh);
8) Certific~te of Pnssenger C~r Registretior, 19%5 lje, 4§ 732 V
to C~rl atkins, How~ Hotel, ‘kron, O,
9) Tire Gu-oronte~ No, C 17389 from i Sracd G-e St-tion, 1400 W,
St-te Stra~t, Fremont, O, to C~rl Atkins, Howe
—_— Hotel, Akxrw<, O. '
10) Certificnte of Passenger C~r Rcgistr-tion No., 8192054 for ye~r
. 1632 to Clrde Roch~t, RFD #1, La~vittsburg, O. for
'xHunmobile coupe, motor #132587.

According t cornfidentiol inform~nt, the Ford
coupe was purch~nsed in his presence by Fred Huntcer on October 19, 1925,
at which time they observed Milton Lett ~t thce Univers-l Hotor place,
Jkxron, Ohio, Lett having ~21lso ~rronged fcr the purch-se of 2 ear, on

sk Kok ok ok
4 .
_ The following is ~ memorendum nlso submitted by Special .igent
E, J. Dowd:
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On Sunday, Si»ril 5, 1936, post office inspectors received
information from = ~on®id- nt‘~1l informant tn the effect that K-rpis
probably would stop ~t thoe*™ito City Touri st Cnmp, loented on Route
#422 betwoen Giravq end Waren Ohin, Aecrt Dowd, in company with
Post Office Inspsctnrs Tavrnar snd Clergett, visited this comp, ~nd
there interviewsAd M*s;;ihitﬁu, monagar, ard M9 .Rerl, oord onmner,

The place vas rerently built ond ecangists of ton Np=t =4~te staem

hcated cabins with ~ pl-- . ~.vwaen egehins o1 norkire, prrotngraphs
of Kernis, Cempbcll, Har -, <21 Milton Lett vors cvhibited to them,
Mrs. Pliton steted that > "1 inom regemdline X~y 2, ccecompenicd by

anotnii man and a woran, wo remeined in o Fard U8 conpe, came to the
place on Srturdav evininzy cnd =ttempted t~ ront 2 ~rbin, stating thet
the two men were brnthers, =nd the wom:n the wife of one of the men;
that she rcfused to rent to them. From further encetioning, it is

not believed that the man was K~rois, or ~ny cther member of the g-ng,
Mrs. Fulton and Mr. Beall, the letter nostmnstor 2t Bredv's Lakec, Ohio,
closely observed the photograrhs shown to them ~nd promised to notify
Inspector Claggett ~t Ycungstown in the event any men nnswering descrip-
tion of fugitives avppe~red =t thc Whitc City Tourist Comp and cngrged
one or more cnbins,

Agent C, 0. Hurt at Youngstown, Ohio mrde discreet inquiry
regarding address of Samue®®ishop, rooms, 105 East Rayen avenue,
Youngetown, Ohio, At this address there is n l~rgs thres-story rooming
house, wooden structurc, painted grcen, located on tle southenst corner
of Champion end Rayen. Samuecl Bishop is a Greek and from inquiries, the
place is used as a disorderly housz, at which bootleg liquor is dispensed.
The medam at the house is known ~#Lon," Post Office Inspzctor Tavener,
who is stationed st Youngstown, where he h=s numerous contmcts, stnated b
thet he has already had the housc under obscrvation, in~smuch 2s it is o
suspectcd thet Karpis and Fred Hunter stayed there on the nieght preceding e
the Garrettsville mnil train robbery. .J.ccording to Tavencr, P \"
informed him that on scveral occasions he took Knrvis over to the place,
after having arraneged with a prostitute from thoﬁMi;toq~§§£gens to enter-
tain Karpis. Further investisption of ths plece is bzinz mnde.

On March 31, 1936 at the Cleveland Bureru cffice, ..gent Dowd
interviewed John Zetzer, pilot, at quit:s some lenegth, but no infcermation
of value was securcd from him, which might le~d to the wherenbeuts of
Alvin Karpis or Harry C-mpbell. DMore dcoteiled information ruletive to
the questioning of Zetzer by other Agents will be found elsewhere in
this report. ’

i On April 1, 1936, Agent Dowd, in compeny with Svecinl Jigent
W. M. Sirens, proceedcd to ikron, Ohio, and mscert~ined that™eck Handy %
_Company, referred to in teletype messege from Spccinl Jigent in Charge E. J.

Connelley, Little Rcck, Arkansas, April 1, 1936, is the n2me of o fim
which manufactures dice and deals in gambling parcphernnalir. Jack Handy
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was interviewed =t his office, 4 South Howard Street. In the beginning
he was hesitant sbout talkine, ~dvising .ieonts th=t the police, sheriff,
and Post Office Insnzetosr Clroontt had 21re~dy interviewed him relative
to the wher~sbonts cf Fred Hratcr. [fter swme persunsinn, Handy stated
that he has knovm Hunter for quite = number of yaors; that Funtecr hos
been enmployecd as a stick men in dice germee =t Youngstrwn, Warrcn, Cleve-

land, Ohio, ~nd Detrnit, Michtizan, Handv strted th~t some timc last fall,

Hunter sppeared =t his pleecr 2ad gave the imprrnssion thet he wrs n dice

buyer for the Hervard Clu- ¢ oCleveland, Ohio, At the tim~ Hunter placed

an order for several hur~ -- o irs of dice, which» were delivered to the
Harvard Club, there now - .~ Aue Hunter $25.07 ¢ -ission, which Hunter

hes failed to cnllzect, (- nother occnsion Fan?v +1 ted th~t Hunter c~me

to his place with n t~11 =<i:m fellow, Photocr~p'is of .ilvin Kerpis and
Milton Lett were 2xhibit:d to him »nd his brothcr, but thev failed to
identify tham. According to Handv he last s=w Hunter in Nnvember, 13935,

et which time Hunter nrocured s~mples of c¢lub room ancessorirs, and stated

that he w~s coing %o Clevelond =nd Teledo, Ohio. Whon ~sked where Hunter

nrobably could bhe loc~ted, Mandv gteted th~t if ha woere lookine for Hunter

he would neke inguiry =t Lef O1~rk's eambline homae, 1oe~t2d on tho
Fourtcen Mile Roed, Dotroit, Michieen, and nne@Fitzp-irick, =lso of
Detroit, an1 ot the g mbling plnreces in Clevoland ~nd Toledn, Ohio, .ic-
cording to Handv, who visits numorous sambling clubs in Ohio, #nd other
states, it is his opinion thot Hunter will cwventu~lly g5 t& vork ns a
stick m2n in = Aice g"me or ~s a eard d=aler. He st~ted th~t in the
cvent he runs across Hunter, hec will irmmediatcly notify Post Office
Inspector Clreectt, stetioned ~t .\kron, Ohkin, in ~ccordance with n
promise he made to him,

.t ahout 8:15 P. M. on ..pril 3, 1336, ..gent Malone tclophoned
from the ple to Jsiment Birch that a suspicious e~r hnd slowly
driven by thc ouse on two occesions. He dzseribed the cnr os -
Ford, 1935 or 1936 Deluxc co=ch, twin lierhts, bcarine Ohio 1935 tn~gs,
stating thet therc werce two men in the car; that through the field
glasscs he endeavorcd to get a deseription of the men 2nd the license
number, but on account of thc reflection of thc bright light in front
of the house, he wes unsuccessful, This information wrs transmit-
ted by .igcnt Birch to Specinl Agent in Charge Connelley at Clewel-nd,

who advised that he would proceed immediately to Youngstovn, Ohio. Letor

that evening Special /igent in Charge Connelley and sgent Wynn srrived

at Youngstown, Ohio. .\ discreet investigrtion in the vicinity of where
the car wrs cruising wes made by Agent Birch and Post Office Inspectors
Claggett =and Casey, with negative results, It is possible that the car
in question is one used by the State Highwny Patrol or Sheriff's office,

- On Saturd~y morning, ..pril 4, 1936, inform~tion was received

by Post Office Inspector Teviner at Youngstown, Ohio, from a confidential

informant nemed C. HegMcAdoo, manager of‘Kroge_rjs_,Gx:ggexy‘,Store, 3505
Hilman Street, Youngstown, Ohio, thnt = mrn of foreign extroction living
with a women at 441 “erner, Youngstown, Ohio, hrd ~ ncume#fdson sedan,

A}
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benring dnﬂlnr'ng:PHQEG #D1.2904, stored in ~ private rapage in

the reer of 445 ainvr Stres | cinece Jamievr, 19%A; thet the 1lrtter
part of last ye~r thie geme man had a Plymauth gedsn atored in the

semc grrage, he~ring -~ 1935 dr-ler's licsrse, JSo.onts Dowd ~nd Birch,

in compeny with Post Offies Tn3necters Tewaner nand Cl-zertt, inter-
viewed the confidantirl inlo~nt, after which they went in the vicinity

of 445 Yorner Stract, vk - "o mt Dowd mrde diecerwet inmiirics rbout
rentines A garege, end le- . u~t the grre~e = =g to by confidantinl
infrrmont hed been rsmi- - - wmen nemedAMell e, Toom returia to the

post office, the Mhtor ™ wile Bure~n of the Su oo i.chwey Deod~rtment at
Columbus, Ohio wes corwi. ¢ ted with by tcleraor: by Jgernt Dowd, -~nd in-
formetion received that 1955 denler's liconse #51-3904 hrd teen issucd

to onec MikeAMccure, New Wnterford, Ohio. Post GiTice Inspector Clozgett
stated th~t New VWaterford wns in his district ~nd he corminic~tcd by
telephone with Postmaster Willinms and ascertained tirt Mike fecure owned
~ junk yard ~nd bear parlor at Erst Wetcrford, Ohio, vhicrh wes prosently
being operrted by ~nother man; that he s=w Mccure ~t MNow "Waterford thet
seme morning with the Hudson seden berring 1536 de~ler's plrtes. .ic-
cording to Postmrster Williams, Mecurs, ~ number of verrs ngo, came from
Carnegie, Pennsylvenia, ~nd lest vear h=d the Hudson c~r r~gency, slthough
he is known to hawve snld but A few c~ars. . descrintion of Mccure, ~s
furnished by Postmrster Williems is ns follows: 30 to 35 yerrs of age,
518" in height, 150 pounds, black eyes, dnrk complcexion. His first wife
died, but he is nlleged to be m~rried n~grin,

v'ith regnrd to the infcsation ziven to ..ecents Birch ~nd Dowd
by Post Office Insvector Tovensr to the c¢ffect thmt socme time during
the month of Jenusry, 1936, K~rvis drove through the toll bridse betwcen
Sandusky nnd Port Clintcn, Ohio, without p-ying = to0ll; th-t the next
time he c2me through he pnid two fores; th~t ko wms known ts the toll
keepcrs, »nd thet the - had observed him on many occcrsions mkinge thris
trin,

Atxgbrlwgligxan$,ﬂhip, Arcnt Bireh ascerteined from Haryey

gi’ gfiun:LL, superintendent of the bridge, th~t on Jrnu~ry 13, 1926, = cer

s
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ron through the bridge ~t 9:57 P. M without pvaying the toll. The

records of the succceding d=v did not reve-l thnt anyone bad pnid for

the preceding night. Byronsi~stings, e~tc-kcepsr 2t the time of this
occurrence, ndvised, after exnnining the rceord, thet he rece~1lcd the

car going through, but thnt he had no recollzetion of any person paying
twice on the succeeding day. Pictures, without nomcs of subjccts in

this case, were shown to Hastings by .igent Birch, but ke friled to identi- -

fy any of them. .
B

-
on .pril 5, 1936 confidentisl infomant— told
Agent Birch thet Fred Hunter h2d a girl who lived 1n 2 Yooming house in

Warren, Ohio, end that he hed formerly spent a grent deal of time with
hcre
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On April €. 1936 /cen*t Rirch and Post Office Insnector

Tavener accompanie Warron, Qhin, at which place
nscert~inad thet the tormerly orcarisd by one Ethe™™B'Brien.

It is locnted =t 231 Vine Streat, Warren, Onin: The records of the

post officé poflect thet Fthel O'Bricn, B, 1@ Bricn and Rre™0'RBricn
now live at 433 Sumit Etrcat, "arren, Ohio. -mﬁde inguiry nt

thiis srddraes, and Ethel 0"~ ~ cn advised him th~t the girl's first n=me
wagMry, and thnt she » . ° - quented ths Sincie "G" (lab, or tre turkish
batlis iv "larren, Ohic, -~ .-t Mary reconti- cesfoad 2 latter from

Fr:d Hanter, moddeqd ~f ¢ -0 Llace in the anai 8% 0'Bricn desceribed
this girl t ng beeoo 2 tlonde, ~bmt 20 - -ri o af een. 130 pounis
> . H B & H

not knovmn to Hs ~ prnst. va, Fiurthey invesiiz “ion vwill be mnde to
determine if there is nny nrisent connceticn brivoen Fred Huntor erd
this girl, =nd when ghe i3 loented, »n effrrt will b2 m~de to use kar =3
an infammant in leecting Llvin K-rpis,thrmegh Frcd Funtor,

ovse vog

Agent Birch, ~n ‘pril 6, 1936, c=1llrd =t th~ f-orm of Clyde
Rochrt, =t Newton F-alls, Ohin, wherc o pl-nt is mint~in:d by Sigents
Murphy, Hurt, Sirenc and 0'M~honeye. There are no dcvelopments of
interest. The log from Adril 2nd to .nril 5th, inclusive, w-s trans-
mitted to the Clevelnnd Burenu office, T

The pl~nt =2t the home o Ridgcwood Drive,
Youngstown, Ohio, is boing maintaincd by Jgecnts Melon: and lfrdnlm nnd
two post office inspectors. o

The plant at the home of Jamcs E. Stine, 141 “iolcott Drive
is being mainteined by .gents Wells and Dowd, and one post oifice
inspectore

Ak ok ok kokokok

Previous investigetion having indicated that John Zetzer

of Port Clinton, Ohio, an aviator, had arrived in Hot Svrines, Arkansos,
in company with Fred Hunter and a person thought to be Alvin Karpis, it
was deemed advisable to interrogate Zetrer, and accordingly, on March 27,
1936, Special Asent in Charge E, J. Conrelley, S»ecizl Aesent C. E. Smith
and the writer proceeded to Port Clinton where John Zetzer wms picked up
and t=aken to Toledo, Ohio, and subsequently to Cleveland, Ohio, for the
purpose of interrogation. A-prooriate sicned waivers were secured from
him for the purpose of causing his detention for cuestionine.

At Toledo, Ohio the following story given by Zetzer was

reduced to writing, which story he read very carefully and edmitted it
was true, but declined to sien it. This statement is qucted as follows:
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"Toledo. Ohio
"March 27, 1936,

“I, JOPN ZE/ZFR, Pert Clinton, Ohio, et the corner of
Laurel and Fremont &* -., make the following stztement of my

cn free will, wit' ..¢ .. omise or threat ,eine 1nade to me
axt 8o so for the » = 5~ of telling the (% with relation
Lo vhe things here-. . .- Aiscnssed Y r:> ° .i'c same &are

as previously Ais~u -2
Special Agent in Ch: -¢
Department of Justice:
"On or sbout two weaks nrior to the time thet I purchrsed
a Stinson airplane from Sross of the™ross Avtomotive Service,
Incorporated, and which Aate is mhout November 7 or 8, 1935, a
‘party came to the shop I have in Port Clinton, Ohio and asked
me if I still had my vlane. This varty drove un in an esutomo-
bile, a Plymouth sedan., I had never seen him before and I do
not know him hy name, nor heave I sinre learned his name. I
to0ld him thet I intended to buyv a nlane and he indicated that
he would want the plane in mrbout a week or so. I have been
shown a photogranh marked K.S.P. 1539 and it is a likeness of
~this person who come to see me. He said on this first visit -
his name wags#om, but he did not sive me any lest nama. He
wore glasses. About a week later this same man driving the
same car drove u» in front of my earage in Port Clinton, O.,
and tooted his horn and I went out and telked to him and he
esked me if I had the ship and I t0ld him I exnected to get
one and he said he vanted to meke & trivp down south and he
" figured that therc would be one or two others for the trip,
and a price of £570.00 wms piven by me for the trip, and he
agreed on the vrice in the event I ent = plene. He vas not
sure just where the trin was to be made, but ?id mention Hot
Snrin~s, Arkensas., Tulsa, Oklahomo, or llemnhis, Tennessee.
"As best I can recall, about two days before I made the
trip he apain drove un to mv garage in Port Clinton, O., and
I told him that I had made arranscements to get a plane, and
it was agreed that I was to meet him and his narty at the air-
port, at Fort.Clinton, Ohlo, about 8:30 A. M. on a certain day,
which was the day previous to the day I actually met khim and
his party. By this I mean, that on the day that was set, I
had been unable to get the plane, so was uneble to be at the
airport at Port Clinton, Ohio with the plane, and wes unable
to go to the airport to tell them about it as I was in Detroit,
Michigen, endeasvoring to get a plane. I did, however, the next
morning, early, meke a deel with the Gross Automotive Service,
Inc., Toledo, Ohio, with Mr., Gross, whereby I purchased a Stinson

| orally bv me wit> i, E, J. Comelley,
3, Federel Bureen o' [nvestiration, U. S.
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plane &t the arrced price of $1700.00 and $1,500 of which was
paid ¢t one time, eni1 I signed a note for the balance. Even
though I was a 42 1~t2 I left the Toied»> sirport about 10
A, M., and 1l.w tae slip to the airport -: Port Clinton, Ohio,
in the hope »f mectine the party there for the trip, and when
I arrived at the Yort Clinton, Ohio eirport therec was = ecar
there, which resemtled *le car which had bcoen driven to my
garazc on prior occa-jo" s when Tom wee meking srieangem. nts

fer the trip. I <+« © ~~t there were fur mon witr the
2.0, 2nd that thv - 11 were to 2 -7 1-2 i clp, £nd 4id
v ~n the trin, 2.7 .. fourth mrn dic »: -

"] obtained t! - --n:y to purchasc +: [l .‘:aon nlene &s
follows: $5C0,CC + - Ly oan money which “ad at my home;

!
$500.00 I secured Zron my sister, Ma:w? % er of Younrstowm,
Ohio, and $500,00 totzl from cash cn Fa,® at the garage and
money borrowed from my btrother, GeorseZitzer. About a weck
pricr to this I had driven to Youngstcwm, Okio and borrcwed
the £500.00 from my sister, thet is, I vent to her home,
724 Erie St., and told hcr what I wanted, ~nd than I 1loft
the house for a short time to go to see Frinke®corgz, 4
contrzctor, on Mahoning Avenue, gatout a claim, but he was
not there and I talked to Seth*Greer, a man who did werk
for him. Then I went back to sec my sister and she gavc mc
the money in cash in tills of 5, 1C, and 20 dollar denounins-
tions. I did not sign any note of any kind. .

"When I arrived et the <irport-a dey lete, es set out
above, Tom was half sore ab-ut me not having been there the
day before, and he said he and the party had been there the
day before end I had not shown up. Tom vas onc of tle men
who made the trip, As stzted above, two other men also mnde
the trip. Tom vas the one who gave dircctions, and he direc-
ted me to fly to Mermphis, Tcmmcessce, end I left for th~t point
from Port Clinton, Ohio, shortly sftcr 1C A. ., henaded for
Memphis, Tennessez, and some time th=t aftcrnoon I h~d =
forced lending due to running out of gasoline, and l-ndcd in
e wheat field, rnd as bast I con det -mine thie was ne~r Evrns-
ville, Indiana, and I walked out to the peved highwry and two
elderly men, grme vardens, picked me up ~nd drovec me to the towm,
about three miles, where I purcrrsed gastline from a St~nd-1d 0il
bulk station, peying 194 e gallon for it. I bought 47 or 48
gallons. It was put on = Stendard 0il truck and I wrs driven
ocut to thce plene by the Stenderd 0il truc%., The Stand~ré 0il
truck driver helped me fill the strip with -~e=solin:. The pas-
sengers I h~d were, as I recell, out on the ground. There vas
quite a group of people ~round the ship.



"T ther T1-v th, atin tn Mermhie, T~nnessen, hownver, 1
h~d to land =% = ~» 111t before I pot t-.ve wh.re I DUT-
—_— N - . . . N .
o chrs.d n surnly ot 7eaaine, T errivad it Momphis, Tennessze
lete thnt d»ye I —:rist red the plan~.~t the airport, which
—_— is located in the sontheasgt section of town., We ell slent
in the vlanc trst n-t~ -+ +the airport. The next mmning I

: ) bouzrt 2as at the ~° - %, and Tom told w> t9 t-Vv: off IoHr
- it Turings. Arkonco. 1 T flew the =ii Lir:set So thet

: v.ro betore lemidy + 1 1=2nAcd ther Yoo owain ajisoort,
; - et Ioregisterce L wiin., Two of %o . rs got coff

N there, ore of ther .« ~ Tem, Tha nat!-~. (. Lcw vhn got off,
: whom I hed lesarned - « ~allzNe®ak  we . - :hort fellow. The

other f21low, who w-s -7 1l1-de®lim, »=17ef ic be flown to Tulse,
Okl=Ycmn, =nd en rcuir ithrre T wes Torced <0wm neer Fort Smith,
Ark=nsas, in a f~mer's field, this toire fue to bnd weathrer.
: This ebout 25 miles from Fort Smith, Arkanres, =tout t-n milns
( from e reilroad tinnel, whers en Ammy flicr wrs ¥illed. Slim
and I put up =t = farm hous=e, the f-ym~r ‘o.cvm a#llcen, his
: l2st name. Thie vms ne=r Alva or Alme, Arkenses.
! - —— ..  "™MMe noext mornine we toox off and landed =t Fort Smith,
Arkensas sirport, wvhers I eot eas. T don't think the skin wms
- registered there. I then flew to Tulsa, Ovlatom~ wher: I landed
at the mrin airport, recistercd the ship. Slim upon arrival
gave me £500.”0 in currencyv, in bills of 5, 10 #nd 20 doller
— denominations. I eot gesolinc for the shiv.
"I don't know how Tom first come to contect me. He ncver
mcntioned any nemes of versens who scnt him to m=. I never

%\ lc2rned the full nemes of Aanv of the men. No denoegit we=s mmde
: ) nor any contract siened for tris triv.
e "I haeve r=ad the nbove statoment corsistine of thr-e nagrs,

; signed mr initiels to the bottom of neecs one nmd twe, =1s0
initialed corruction on vage 2, and siencl my namc bclov, This
ctetzment is true #s best I can recall et this time, and hes beern
made freely and voluntarily."

L 2 21 £ 38 S

~r oy

he was held under the fcllowine conditionc, 28 3et out in momorandum of

<:: As indicated, Zetzer wns taken from Tnledo to Cleveland, where
Snecial Agcnt in Charee J. P. MacFarland:

John Zectzor wes released at 11:3C A, M., April 3, 1936,
T Speciel Agent E. J. "Tynn rcturned to Zetzer at that time a pencil
which wes teken from him at the time of his e prech2nsion, and numerous
pieces of peper on which writings awpesred.
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Upon his release Zetzer indicatcd th-t he had no compleint
to mekc corcerning his treatment and specifically mentioned thet he
wes trceted well and fed pronerly.

i Zetzer told the writer that he appreciated the eourteous
treatment he received and enjoyed the rest that he had as he was
badly in need of a rest.

1
/»./

Every day during Zetzer's voluntary stay in this office,
the writer inquired as to his welfare, health and desires for fcod.
Zetzer on each of these days, adviscd that he slept well the prcvious
rnight, felt well and that he was given plenty of good food amd had
no complaint to make concerning his treatment.

2

Soreiel Aeents L, A. Ducommun, 7eit Siv.na, W-llie Menson,
were on duty with Zetz-r durine th~ night. Spr:ei~l Agcat Sirone,
wjith Spcciel aAgent L. L. Ducomun, w=s on daty ono nipht, ~nd during
the balance of Zetzer's stey in this offies, Saceirl aconts Ducommun
~nd Manson w:re on duty. .

il X / 2

44

Cigarcttes and shaving equipment warc sudpslicd to Zetzer
wkLile hc wrs in this offize. At his request the writer furnished kim
with a Popular Muchenics Neezine of the issue of Mey, 1936. -

N
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During the entire time of his stey herc he w=3 put to no
personsl inconvenicsnce as lavatory fecilities werc avzilcble and he
was taken o the lavatory at eny time he desirod, end was Deruitted
to %sh uo" at his will.

"‘
i
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Clesm towels, sorp and cle~n ted linens wore uscd on his
cot and ho wns suvplied with thrcc tlankets for his bed. The room he
occupicd wrs warm and propcrly ventileted.

2% kK Ak ook ke k

John Zstzer, Auring his st~y in the Cloveland officc wes in-
terrogeted =t some lcngth with reference to the trip he mrde from Port
. Clinton to the southwest, de> rting from Fort Clinton on November 8,

E 1935, heowever, he did nct meterielly ~1lter his atory from the fectrs
; - set out sbove in thc written statemont, which he refuscd to sian.
E} B During ths interview ho steted he wos eomewhrt confuecd s to the ox-

¥

~ct date on whizh he »=id Mr. Gross of Toledo for thc plene, finelly
3 conceding that it ~—s his best rccollection thot he vrid the $1,50C
E// ' on tte dny he took thc plenc from the rnirport ~t Toledo, n~mely, on
. November 8, 1935. It vos point:d out to Zetzer thet his story wes
: vory paculier, p-rticulerly th~t pnrt of his etory vherosin hc stated
Eo th=t he failed to kecp the enpointment with the chrrter porty on
Novomber 7, 1925, hovwewer, th~t he 4id go rheed =nd arrmnge to obtrin
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the plane, ~nd finally 4did sceuve it on Novembor 8, 1935, at which
time he flew from cledo to lo-t Clinton, a-d, stren~c ~s it mey scom,
elthough he ~1Tived Aalmost tweniv-four houre 4 *ter the time he was to
meet the chovte~ partr, *Fev ware thare ard waiting for kim, 211 of
which he ad~ittcd wes verv pecalinr, but insisted th~t it w-s the
truth, and although iutecrogrntcd vigorously with resrcet to tluis he
wes content te sry it wme just thet wey end he had nn forthor exnlena-
tion to offer,

e £oilowine memdrandum wos submitted by Spoaciel Aeent in
Charge J. &, N~ -Farlangd:

On Lpril 2, 1636 Mr, VWellacr R. B+iec~s. Fost Office In-vecter
in Cherge, w2s »t this officc at which time th w-itrr, in th: presonen
of Special Arent E. J. Dowd, told the s~ id Ins.cator th-t+ this office
would be glnd to rceleese John Zetzer. the vilot 5P thce nlane -ised ty
Kzrpis, and othcr fusitives in le~vine this district ~fier the Garretts-
ville meil trein robbery, dcstined for Little Rock, Jrkenesng, to the zaid
Post Office Inspector, end indicetecd to Mr. Briges thit in th: event he
did not went to take custodv of Zetzer th=t this offic: anticipeted re-
leasing Zetzer =nd using him, Zetzer, =8 2 confidentiel inform-nt.

Mr. Briggs stetcd th~t he wented Zetzer, but before he would
teke him into custody he desircd to confer with United St-tes Attorney
Emerich B, Frecd of Clcvelend, Ohie, es the Chief Postal Inspccetor et
Washineton issued instructions tc +im to t=ke no nction unless ho, Mr,
Brieggs, conferrcd with the s=id Un:ited Stetes JAttorney rel-tive to such
moves, 28 he, Mr. Briggs, anticipated t~king in the G~rrcttsville mail
train robbery cese.

Mr. Briggs conferrcd vith United States Attomey Emerich B.
Frced, so hc edvised the writer and asent Dowd, and he, Mr. Briggs,
stated that the snid Unitcd States Attorney counsclled him not to take
Zetzer into custody for the renson thet thz s~id United States Attorney
felt thet by so doing he, Mr. Briggs, would be required to use John Brock
es a witness, thus tipping his, Mr. Brigrs' hand in that publicity would
result which might reterd the investigetion looking towerd tkz epprchen-
sion of more important fugitives.

Mr. Briggs then mentioned thet news stories indicate that
Zetzer's wife is near a brezkdown due to the disappcarance of Lker hus-
band, and thzt should he be taken into custody by postel inspcctors =at
this timc further publicity would result.

Mr. Briges wrs informed that Zetzer would be releesed today
with the understanding that he wes to ect as our informant.

Mr. Briggs suggcsted that if possible Zetzar be held until
Mondey, .April 6, 1936, as hc anticipated filing on Brock et Youngstown,
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Ohic, ond wonld then fil> on Zet7er. It wees m-ntion2d to Mr. Briges
that this offic>, duc to th~ lack of feeilities, could not detain
ZetZer longzr, ~nd he, M», Rri~pe, edvisd t¥~i =g far =3 he wnrs
concerned Zetrzer coull b. r:le-~sed.

LART LA L 3 2

Prinr *+o0 Zetz.r's release fr-m th~ Clgvaland office he
sicnied wh~t »urnorts +0 he an gareement nffgriae his sacvi: e to
the FBI es q_rofidentig) in“ewmamt for tha mirrose of sccuviw
informwtior ecrn:eriinr npoe-nt whereabouts of K-rnis rnd Carpbcll
and in the 2vent he sceurcs infoninmtion whish he furmisics 1o the
FRI, which leréds dir-ntlv tn th- esprohengion At »ither one, or both
of the furitives, he is to receive $500.00.

The £ollowing mermor:ndun was submitt.d by Soeci=l JLgent C. E.
Srith, deted March 31, 1336, which reflects invistigation conductzd by
that Agent concerningiptinsow@irplane #NC 12180:
R —————————— » "

— With reference to the long distence telsphone cell from
Special Agent in Cherge J. P. MzcFarlend on March £5, 1936, relative
tﬂ‘gg}planes bearing license numters NC 1£18C and NC 160 Y, purportedly
seen &t Litfle Rock, Arkansas approximetely four dcys efter the Garretts-
ville meil trmin robtery on November 7, 1925, and prescnily euspected
thet one of thke sbove mentioned, pl-nes may be owned by poesitly Karpis
or Campbell, the rscords of the Stickmey Jivenue airport were requected
by the writer from Harr”Jchnson, acsistent men-ger, nnd he ~dvised th=t
he did not know where ths log w~s kept, stating th~t srrivels ~nd de-
partures were so few thet frequently rceords =re not kent, =nd further
that most of the pl-ones oper-ting there were privately owned ~nd were
used solely for ple~=sure. Mr. Johason further stated thet cny log kept
would probebly be in the possession of = Mr, Kemp of the N~tionrl Supplv

Compeny, the organizotion owning the field.

HMr, Johnson further steoted th=t pgrctienlly 11 cherter trips
out of Tolcdo were mrde by Thoms "TemyW.l:tcalf from the Transcontincatrl
field. JAgent discreetly nscert~ined fronm hr. Johtnscn thet lMetc~1” bore ~n
excellent reput-=tion in flyines circles, both ~s ~n instructor, pilot ~nd

persorzlly.

.gent checked the plrnes stored in th: h-ng~r ~nd throush Mr,
Johnson eszert~ined th~t thcy tclonged to the followine individunls:
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~%inson, . Ir.- N7 201 % Norm- P Feters

\0x Trevel Liv N7.1808.. 511 rordim e & Gaylerfhirtler

T 6 Teirchild . _ NG 3888 Herbewt”Grinnell
~53 et Trainer NC 13924 HenrwPonder

laco F .. NG 6274 Irvin?r Sredler

#laco F o _ NG 604 Y Irving Sjedler

—wteoTET Rird N0 734 Y Dr., L¥™ackbarth

In view of the fert thrt gent Pad previcusly hed contact
with Hertert Grinnz211l, whn oneretas one of Tcledn's 1rre~et rrdio
and music sunnlyv hoee=, ~nd who bh-res an evcellent repatetion, Jrent
interviewed him ~nd he ~dvis~d thet most ch-rt21 work sround Toledo
was from Tronscoutinental ficld end Tommy Mote:lf, whom he ccnsidersd
very rclintle, verform<d mrat of it, urine cetin plennrs owned by Dell

»?7oss of the Gross Electricnl Commeny,

_Mr. Grinnell wes unable to furnish feunt with nny informetion
rclative to Dell Gross. s -

TTt - M, Cheﬂ‘%enton, manacer of the Treneecontinentel field on
Route #188, woe intorvicwed bty .cent end he ~dvie~d that plon~ NC 12180
wes owned bv Ad-lbheviedasrcse nm Platt awenne, end weg ~ frur-pl-ce cabin
plane generellv ne~,d bv Mate~1f on sgrcement with Gross, A chaeck of

the nirport log revceelcd thet on Novemter 8, 1935 the e=bove numbered
plane was loerged out for Port Clinton, Ohio =t 9:00 .\. M. by Pilot Zctz.r
with no p~nssengers.,

JAgznt questioncd Mr. Fenton rel-tive to the idontity of Pilot
Zetzer ond he =2dvised that just =bout the first of November, 1925, Gross
h=d s0ld the pl=ne in question to Johkn Z:2tz~-r of Port Clinton, Ohio, ~nd
h=d repurchesed the pl~ne from him only reccently. Mr. Fenton wes unatle
to furnish Agent with any of the facts surrounding the sale or repurchesc
of the plane. Mr., Fenton further advised agent thot Zetzer, who held e
pilot's license in the p2st ~rd hed form.rly ownecd two plmncs, was sus-
pected of transporting liquor in thum during Prohitition, Howcver, he
hnd nevcr reccived any definite infometion relative to th~t fz2ct. Con-
tinuing, Mr. Fenton stcted thet Zetzer had owed him 2bout $275.00 for gos
and oil and scrvice, but had peid him for scme nat the time of the purchnse

of thec plane. .-

’gent questioned Mr. Fenton =s to whether hc hrd heerd any
rumors 8 to where Zetzer had gone when he lorged out for Port Clintonm,
Ohio, on November 8, 1975, at 9:0C ... M. end his return from Inéien~polie,
Indiana on Novcmber 15, 1935 ~t 1£:30 Po M. the next time the ship wes
logged into the eirport. Mr., Fenton statcd thet he seemcd to recall
Zetzer stating he hed been in the south and southwest end thet he wes
forced down once when he ran out of gas. However, Mr. Fenton wnas une-
atle to emdvisc Agent as to any particuler locetion or c¢ity he h~d heard
Zetzer mention. Continuing, Fenton edvised that upon Zetzar's return
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he hrd secured @ rete on denrd stor-~ee for the plene and hed ploced
it for s=le ~nd it wrs l-tor repurch=sed ty Grors. Mr. Fenton st~ted
th=t h. b.licved Zzatzeor wne cconnected with tre Port Clinton Merine
Gerage, but w~s not cart~in, ke further névising th~t in his opinion
Mr. Gross vm=s a very r-put~ble mrn, - .

’ "ﬁ/‘(l/af/“"b

Tith rcference to the pl-ne be~ring numbsr MC 157 Y L Eme
is listed to =2nd ovmed by Hosﬂffgnc, Bowling Green, io, "u ~ttormey
et lew, Aand is ~ thrces-p-sseoneor ovcA ~co. Mr., Fonton st~ted th-t
Mr. Lane h~d trken » vec~tion Juring TV. letc f£-11 ond h~d flown over
e consider-ble portion of the south. .ieccording to Jieunt Hirsh, Mr.
Lene is knewn os "ThE”Flying JAttorney™ ~nd the p~ders b~d eorried o
story of his veec-tion trip.,

Ur, jdzlbert Groses of the Gross Electrical Comp-ny, 211
Pl=tt Strcet, Toledo, Ohio, wrs interview.d ~nd he st t2d th' 't he
wes the owner of e Stinson, Jr., four-posscnger entvin planc, llcease
NC 12180, hLaving purch-secd s~me in July, 1933, :.nd sclling it on
Novamber 8, 1935 to John Zetzer of Port Clianton, Ohio, for c~sh, rnd
loter repurchneing same from John Zetzer on February 3,-1936. The
plene is in the n~me of the Gross Seles \ir Service nnd Mr. Gross ex-
hibited to ..gent = Dep~rtricnt of Commerce certificnte rs evidence of
his purch~se of the plane on Febru-ry 3, 1936. .\gunt questionz=d !Mr,
Gross as to the cxmct purch~se price "etzer poid him rnd Gross strnted
th=t he would rether not stote, howevar, he =dvised it ws bctween $1,570
~nd $2,000. ./ gent ~lso questioned Mr. Gross ~s to whether he h~d hnd
~ny prior de~lings with Zetzer in rcg-rd to the pl~ne ~nd he =dvised
th~t he h~d not in~smuch as anyc¢r.. who wis f~mili~r with thc ~irport
knew he h~d it for s~le. Mr. Grcss wns ~lso gucstioncd ~s to ~ny in-
quiry he h~d m2de of Zctzor's credit, ~nd he st~ted th~t he h~d checkecd
with bo~t de~lers in Port Clinton ~nd found Zetzcr's credit good, ~nd
in~smuch ~s Zetzer p~id him c¢~sh hec did not look into it ~ny further.

Detective Horry K. Mnson ~dvis:d th~t Zetzer wos known ©8
2 bootlegger, who h~é run liquor by pl-n2 diuring Prohibition ~nd h~d
been orrested by th: Toledo police -t th: rzquest of the Prohibition
Unite.

A further check of the ~irport log covering the period during
which John Zzt2zr owned the pl-an:c, reve~lcd th~t on J-nu-ry 5, 1936 -t~
9:52 . M, Zetzer wes lorged out of the ~irport for Youngetovn, Ohio
with two p~sscngors ~nd on J-nu~ry 15, 1956 ~t 11:5C ... {. hc w~s
loggcd out for Dctroit, Michie~nn with nc prsscngers.

%ok & kakk kK
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VVitk rcfercnce to the trip mnde in the plene by Zetzer on
Janutry 5, 1926, mounticned 2love, Zetzer when inturviewcd 2advised
that he m~dec the trip from Toledo to Youngstown -nd rcturn on the
szme d~te 2nd thet on this trip he took three p~sscngers, one of whom
wns S~u¥™8vnti of the Strad-rd Products Corp-ny, Port Clinton, Ohio,
rnother individu~l nomc@=wEi~ Tom", =and ~nother individunl whom he
did not know.

The following signed st~tement wrs secured from ..d=lbert
Gross of Tolcdo, Ohic, witk referznce to his de~lings with John
Zetzer rel~tive to th2 Stinson pl-ne, NC 1218C. This eigned st~tement
is being ret~ined in the Clevel~nd office file:

"Toledo, Ohio
"M-rch 28, 1936

"I, “DELBERT GROSS, m~ke the following st~tcment to
Speci-l .gent B, M. Hirsh, Fedcr~l Bure-u of Investig-tion,
U. S. Dep~rtment of Justicc, wvolunt-rily ~nd of my ovm
free will,

"I opor~te the Gross S~lcs ~nd Service Compny ~t €11
Pl~tt Strc:t, Toledo. I ~1lso opur-tc the Gross S-~les ir
Service, Inc., both for ple~sure ~nd bucin: ss. -

"I m the ovner of = Stinson, Jr. 4 p~sscng.r c~bin
pl-ne license NC 12180, h~ving bought this pl-ne in July,

- -1933.

"I s0ld this pl-ne on Frid~y, it beine cith~r November
the 7th or 8th, 1925. This pl~nc¢ w~s scld to John Zet-~er of
Port Clinton, Okio, 410 L-~urzl ‘venuc,.

"I h~ve known John Zotzer for ~bout the pnst two or throe
be~rs but nct person-1lly. I h-vc s2en him ~bcut the ~irport
where I knew h: wos -~ flycr.

"The Stinson pl-ne which I own:d I h~d bcen tryiag to
scll for scver-l months prior to the time I so0ld it to Zotzer.
It ws my intention to scll it ~nd obt~in pewcr uquipmont for
my own use. .8 I rec~ll I h~d sover.l discussions with the
Stinson frctory ~t Virync, Uichig-n tryins to mrke o de~l with
them on the plemne. This w:os sev.r~l months or more bafcre
Novemter, 1935,

"I believe the first irquirics mrde oy Zetzcr to purchnse

he plnne werc m~de tc Tory Metc~1lf who does the commircinl
flying for me. This w=s n week or two prior to th> d~te of
the s~le. "Tomy"™ told me ~bout the Inquiries ~lthough I 4id
not tolk to Zetzer. about 3 d=ys to » wcek before Zetzer
bought the pl-~ne, he c~lled mc on thc phone ~nd =sked wh~t I
wontzd for the plane. I told him %$1,800.,00. .

"0n Frid-~y morning, Novembter 8, 1935, rbout 7 ... M., Zetzer
came into my plecc of business nnd wec dickercd on the price. He
offered £1,700,00 ~nd I nccepted his offer. HKe p~id mc $1,500
in cmash ~nd signed ~ note for the remrining 5200,00. .= I



rcenrll the mAney m-rde gnite » estock ~nd the deonominntions of
the bills wer> not very l-rge. I »m un~ble to rccmll just

wh~t denominetione they were, T A-noerited thie money ~t the

Toledo Trust C~mpn~ny, Storr ~nd ¥, Rra~dw-v nAn November 8,

1935,

"I mde nut - e~1n2 tirknt cnverine the tr-ne~ction

on this srme dAeta, T ~len nremaped 2nd ~rrented the rogul-~r
Dep~rtment of Crmmeares frrm which T for—vrded to " ~shingtnn,
D. C. It is ~1snp my reenlliretion th-t ~» 1lrttor s sent to
the Deportm-nt of Cameree nfficns in "Tayna, Michie~n, ~dvie-
ing trem of th: tronefer of thie ehin,

"t th: ti== ~f this gnrech-g~, Zot7.r offired no explmna-
tion for vnnting t~ buvy the snip ~nd I m~d~ no gnquiries of him
to find out., He e~ve me tho dcfirite impressicn th~t he wrs

buyine the shin for himsclf,
"I ~1s0 rcenll now th~t on the dry before Zetzer bought

the ship, I got n telephone c~11 from Mete~1lf that Zotzer wes
at the airport ~nd w~s lookine =t the srip., I tock my cousin,
Prerntice Gross, whe is = notery public, out to thc =irport
with me ~nd I thought I could complete the de~1 th~t e~me dey.
At th~t time Metenlf, my cousin, Zetzer, end I, ~s well rs two
_or three other persons wrrse nemes I e~nrot ree~11l, nor whose
identitics do I knnw, were ~l1so ~round. However, Zetzer 4id ~11
the t-lking ~nd indic~ted thrt he would buy end ship =nd told
rnz th~t he would come to my pl-ce of business th~t nights, I h-~d
riy cousin prcsent th~t night but Zetzer did not show. He dia
come cerly the fellowing morning.
"I undzret~nl from my son, who went to the qirport to
delivcer the ship to Zetzer, th~t Zetzcr took off th~t morning
~nd flew the ship to Port Clinton. I did not sce him fly the

ship, howcver,
"I 1~ter bought ~ Stinron Reli~nt ship from the Frrnklin

Sdrweys dvertising Compnny of Pittsburgh, Pennsylv~oni~¢ This
ship wns purch~scd on November 21, 1935 ~nd I p~i? $2400 for it.
"On J~nu-~ry 26, 1936 this shin w-s dam~gcd =nd I m~de =r-

rengements to sell it to the Skyw=ys, Inc, of Clcvel~nd. I
then ncedcd ~nother ship for myself ~nd understood th~t Zetzer's

Stinson ws ~g~in for s-le,
th Zctzer ~nd he c~me to thc nirport

"I got in touch
(Trrnscont inent~1) Tolcdo whcre the derl wns m~de ~nd the ship
me.

transferred beck
™y check book stubs indie~te th-t I drew = check for $1,287.50

to Zetzer on J~nu=ry 30, 1936 for the ship. I ~lso p~id by check
to the mirport the sum of $212,50 which Zetzcr owed to the =irport,
n~king a totzl purchsse price p~id of $1,500.00.

".1s0 ~s I recnll it, ~bout 2 weck or so nftor I sold the

ship to Zetzer on November 8, 1935, he p~id me the edditionsl $200

which he owed and I turned beck to hin the notc which he gove me.
Witness:

..:ferross
B. M. Hirsh, Spceiel . gent,
Fecder~2l Bureau of Investigetion, U. S, Dept, of Justice,

Cleveland, Ohio,"
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Specirl Jeomt R, M, Hireh condnet-A4 the followine investiga-
tion submittine seme in form 0 menove-nduwm deted Mereh 29, 1936:

In #ccordance with inetmictions »f Snerirl “eent in Charge
E. J. Connelley, intervi.w wras hed by the writ~r with J\Aclbert Gross,
by whon Stinson, Jr. plenc, Jicense NC 12180 w~s sold to Jokn Zetzer,
Port Clinton, Ohin, =»nd » sien4 stetement con~erninc the tr-is~ction
obt~ined frrm him,

In eannnatinn with the infarmtinn nabtainzd from “Aelbert
Gross it mioht be -AAnA thot Mr, Grnse wme not currs of tha cxect date
of the s~le ot first in wriew Af thr Pret thet +h- gnlee tinkat, which
he hed in his pnsseccirn, enaring the r~1e, the *unrljec~te of which
he gave tn John Zat=~r, wre Ant A4 Hev.mb p R, 18725, wherenz hn elso
hed in his filee o nopy Af ~» Jatter §n hie wm honAuriting drted
November 7, 1935, the orieinel of whrierh he b:liiwed weq hrer forweorded
to the Deprrtrment of Jomare~, Wevne, Mintioon, advisine of th- s~le
of th2 Stinsnn nlene tn Zotzrr, M=, Grnese et~trd th-t he mrencred
the Den-rtrimnt of Carmrrer form showing thes parord, +yrr-efsr) and ra-
~ssignment of the nlene on the Ante AT the =01 eud “nrwnrded it to
“=shington, D. ., but in edditien tn thie, vhich is the only notifice-
tion nccess~ry, he helieves th~t he nlen rAvierd the Te-rtment of Come
merce_ ~t Detrnit, Michig~n, vrirh supervisrcs this distriect, so th-t
there would be nc vossibtle delay in the transfer of the lisUility for
the ship from himself t5 Zetzere. .Jmother lattor in his file indic-~ted
th~t the Dep~rtment of Cormerce officc in llichignn is =t the Jiayne
County =irport, Romulus, Michigan, end not weyne, Michig~n.

Mr, Gross scnrched hics rocords for corrospordence indicoting
that he hed been in touch with the Stinson factory in Detroit, Michigen,
regerding » possible trede of inst-nt pl-ne on A newer used pl=ne, but
he wes un~ble to find =2ny such records. FHe est=ted thet he h~nd been
trying to sell tkis planc for o long time, however, and that this was

known ebout the mirport.

Mrs Gross =lso stnted th~t ~fter thinking over thc d=te of
November Bth, he is quite positive th~t the B2le took plece con that
date and th~t it wes A Friday. In this prrticul~r conncction he rd-
vised that he w~s ~ble to recell thet it wns = Friday because he hes
o superstition s2bout buying ~nything on Fridny; th~t when Zetzor came
in esrly on th~t morning »nd went through with the derl ke did not wont
Gross to d~te thc prpers for the srle £s of Fridey, stating ~t the time
th-t he wes superstitious about btuying enything on Frid~y. Mr. Gress
strted th~t he qos quite surprised th~t Zetzer secmed to h~ve such =
superstition in~sruch ~s he did not feel th-~t Zectzrr w2s th~t type of
individunl. Mr. Gross odvised, however, th~t s the sg=lecs ticket shows,
he did 4=te the snle on th~t d~te »nd th~t it wrs his recollection that
the origin~l Dep~rtrent of Commerce form, which he s~nt to Wrshington,

D. C. covering the trensfcr of the pl-ne, w~s nlso d~ted on Friday, which .

was November 8, 1935,
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fr. Groes cxnihited to the writer his personal benk book
which shewed tharein the drposit of §1,50C on Nrvoumber 8, 1935. This
account is in.the St~rr ‘wvenn: end Erst B:ro~7war breonch of the Toledo
Trust Comprny.

Mr. Gross also rdvis:d (~fter the sizned et-~toment wee token)
thnt Zetzer came tn his vl-re »f business on Noveirer &, 1335, in com-
reny with his wife, m»nd th-t the-a enpe~red to he no one clre with him,

In ronnectiar with the infoarmeticn eoncorning the eollection
of the remrinine $200,00 owed him an the vl~ne, Mr, 5ross advised thot
about a weck aft.r tte vurch-se of the shiir, Z:t7:r e in Toleédo ~nd
peid the mon2y owing. Mr, Grrss steted th~t h» turned bock to Zetzer
the note th=t he h~4 executad. Tn conrnnctior with th~ return ~f Zetzer
to Tolcdo on this ocension Mre Gross =8viced th't e Y4 no informetion
that Zetzer n~é then r~turned from ¢ flyvine trip, or *~s ~nythine s=2id
rc tc wh~t he h~2 b-en doing with the pl-n: since its mirchersce

Mr. Gross described Zetzer ne beine quite elcse mouthed end
one who did not dc ruch tolkirz ~bout the airport. IMr, Groes ~dvised
thet it wns kno'm th-t Zctzer hr@ been invol-ed in difficultics durine
Prohititior d~ys ~n? one of his ships k=4 taun confisc-tid by the Govern-
nent becauce he, Zetzer, hed becn treouspdirting liguer in it fro— Cennd-.,
It =pperrs th-t Zetrzer, when ebout the ~irport, v-nt ~bout™his own busi-
ness ond never h=A = lot to s~v to ~nvone.

In conncetiom with the murch-se of tho Stinson-keli~nt plene,
Mr. Gross ~xhibited bill of s 1e to same showine the S~te of the our-
ctesc ns Ncvember 21, 1635, Mr. Grorcs sgt-t-é tirt follovine the s~le
of the ship to Z-tz > *e nraded enothar to t-%~ its vl-ce, wrich ws
the re~son for tle vurckese of tre Rzli~nt,

Hc exhibitcd to J.e~rnt -~ 1ttt r from the Burscu of Jieron~utics,
Depertment of Comerce, which ~eknwiladesd v.pnort ¢f the r~ccidont of
t jTtinson Reli~nt ol-ne. This latt:r == ¢ A~tud Februmry 4, 1936,
Mr. GT¥o:s rdviszd ti»t the =cecident cceurrcl on Sunday, Jrnu-ry 26, 1936,
and thnt as hc¢ did not ecare to rennir tho ship he mode an effort to scll
it "as is"; th~t k2 did 2et 2 zocsd offor from the Skyvmye, Incorpoarated
of Cleveland, Ohic, to whor hc cxpceted to scll; thet immedintoly follew-
ing the 2ccident he ne~ded encther pl-ue for his ovm uss end havine herrd
eithcr fron Tomrmy Mctcelf or from 2irport eployees th~t Zetzer had tre
Stinson of his for sele, he got in touch shortly thcre-fter vith Zetzer 4o
repurchase the pl-nec. It wes his recollecction thet he got in touckh with
Zetzer telephonicrlly et Port Clinton ~nd th-t 7etzer offcred to scll thu
plene back to him. Mr. Gross also steted th-t he mrd: arrenecments for ’
Zetzer to come to Toledo; th-t he met him et the =irport where he ecmpletced
the negoti~tions for the rcpurchasc of the plene, tke price reing fixed
ot $1!500.00. The denl w~s corplcted At the «irport wlere tle Depers
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covering th~ transfr» wore dranercd »nd nnt-rized, Mr, Groes further
adviszd thet Z:tz:r ~wed the ~irport #212,50 ard th-~t to complete the
purchnse bz made out ~ ehenk to the 2irnort for 4212.50 #nd o check

to John Zetzer for $1,37.50, Mr., Gross h~@ ~-hitit-d teo Special

agent C. E. Smith previongl:- »nd ~len exhibit~d to the writer the
recul~r Depart—wnt of Cowmre: trnsfer forn vhich ». nov h-s in his
possessinn, shrwing the nlanc in his name, Thig tr nefer o1 wes
d~ted Febru~rv 3, 1936, ~nd r-cerdine to st~toments mAr by Gross

ymg surposed to h~vc bean det2d on the A~y the tronefer of th~ plane
rctu~lly took vleec~, .Doar~utly this wag the rercon Mr, Grogs wmsg
reluct~nt to exl.ibit ~~neellad chrecks ghowine the purch s= nrice which
he peid for the renvrcherse of the plenc, birc~uasc when he finnlly showed
Agont his cheek book stubs there wrs cont-incd thercin en ontre or
Jenu~ry 30, 1936 for the r~yrent of $°12.50 to the ~irport ~nd $1,287.50
to John Zetz~r. Mr. Gross tlen strt2d th=t =porirontly the ropurchesc
of the pl-ne took pl~~e on Jonuznry 30, 1226, ~d nct ~n Fedbru~ry 3, 1936.
In connection with th: c~nc:11:4 chceke, I'r. Grcss ~ivised tht he did
nct have these in his possession 28 tho b-air with v%ho ho dnzs buciness
docs not preprre 2 stztement cach moathl of ciaeclled checks, but vaits
for = regucst by the depocitor. Mr. Gross ~dvised th:t the c~ncelled
checks showing the ebove tr-us~ction therefore erc still  in the posscs-
sion of the banlt.

In connzction with the stetement thet Mr. Gross' son heA
turncd the ship cver to Z-otzer ot the ~irport when Zetzer first bought
it, this son c=mc into Mr, Gross! pl=ce of huginess bcfore the cople-
tion of the stotement tyv Mr. Gross, Rober@fﬁ?Zss, the son, ¥~s, therc-
fere intervizwed by the writer. He =2dvised th~t the onlv oerson he
observed with John Z¢tzcr con the mornineg he Relivercd th» plrne, ws
Zetzer's wife; th-t =t no timc, while -t the ~irport prisr to the de-
p~rture of Zetzer with the plenec did he so much o~s indic~te wk~t he
int=nded to 4> with th. plenec, or wh~t his plens or intentions were
regarding its purchnsc,

A8 » m~tter of irnformetionn, 'r. .ldclbert Gross now realizes
thet Zetzcr is p~ob~blv involved in soie w~y with the "l1~w" in his
oper~tion of the vl~ne. He sucsnrcets this r~rtly in view of Zgtzer's
p~st rctivitics. Mr. Gross also 2dmi*tt-4 thet he h~4 » "wilA" sus-
picion =5 tn wh~t Zetzer might be invHlr:4 in, but st-~t:d th-t -s he
hed no arounds wh tsosver o sunnort his Helicf, he would not, under
eny circumst~onces disclose his suspicion. Trv ~s the writer —ould,
Mr. Grcss would not el~borate »ny furthor on this suspicion tr~t he
h~s.

. In connecction with the st~tcment mnée th-t it ~npe~red to
Gross th t on Novombor 7, 1935, whilce ~t the ~irport showing the plenc
to Zetzer, he rec-1lcd th~t Tormy Metenlf, Prantica*ﬁross (his cousin),
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Zetzer 2néd he woere pr:sent ~nd th~t therc wcr2 ~1lso erbout the vlane
at the e~ric time some twn or three other vireons, Mr., Gross strted
th~t he is unesdle te wryactlv recall who thece norscns were: whcether
they were atteches of the s2imort or not; further th-t he Aves not
recrll how.meny thers were, #nd is uncble to 1 e2ll ~nvthing which
vould cstablish their identitve. He d4id stete thet Tormr Mate-alf
night remcmber who these nartics ares With re2eerd to thes. parsons,

,: - Mr. Grocs sterted thet they did not intcrest themselvcec, cr ret into
. the discussion concnrnine the purchese of the nlanc ~t =11, but that
L this was done entirelv betwron Zetzer and him,

Messrs. iross wer2 rcquestcd to keep this inguiry entirely
confidentinl, which they eesurcd the writcr thuy would do.

¥ 2k ok k% kok

The following investigetibn w-3 conductzd by Spceirl Agent
E. N, Johnson end wes subnitted in memerendu~ form uader d~tc of

Arril 1, 1936:

On visitineg the Youngstown Municip=1l ..irport, Lensdowne
Rosd, no one ves found thcre. Subsequently T. .W##Jones, rmmneegcr of
the =irport, wes-cont~cted =t his home, 353 West Delnscn Street,
JYounestown, Ohio. Irmcdi=tely upon being qurstioned ns to the log
of ships srriving »t and lc~vineg thc fizsld, Jon-s ~sked if it wes
John Zetzer on whom we werce checking up. He wos ndviscd th-t we
wonted to get 'a record of 21l ships vhich h~d boen ot the =2irport since
October, 1935. Joncs ~dviscd th~t hc kecpt no log of skips, but could
remenber 211 th~t h~d been in sinco 1~st frll., Howcver, he st~ted th-t
he hrd/B2%n out ~t tre field ruch since the first of the yenr. He ad-
vised thet the ships which hnd stopned there since lest frll were o
Stinson ovmed by the .Jnburn Comprny, foqr neE_I;ylor Cubs coming through
on their woy from the fuctory, one pil,ted by»ﬁgpdorph of Cleveland ~né
- one by FreQ’_s;;ith, Stete Dircctor of .wroncuties. )

f
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Questioned =8 to why hc h-d spoken of Zetzer, Joncs steted
that he knew Zctzer personclly end mewr from hearsay that Zetzar hed
flown liquor and he had becn reading in the pepers of Zetzer's recent
disappearance., He strted that Zetzer wes well known in Younegstown.
Jones stetcd that he did not know with whonm Zctzer nssocieted in
Youngstovn end th~t the latter h=d nct livcd in the city for ye~rs.
Jones advised thet the last time Zetzer h~d brought = ship to the
airport was early lest summer when he hed & Stinson, Jr. JAbout last
October or November Zetzcr hed been »t the field without a plene and
w:nted to buy one from Jones, but would not offer enough tc induce Joncs
to scll. Jones egdviscd that Zetzer had =sked about buying = ship severei

times during the sumer elso,
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Joncs ~fvised th-t ”illiQHAGfstlc, vwho h~@d n repei> shop

next t> "atson ¥Ficld wotld probebly kpow vhet ghips hnd 1l~ndcd ther
and th~t R-Iph¥iAncr, Jr. vn tbe#g?zap-v Lirpart.

At thﬂxggrna:im;izpa:t, which is J~rrer ~nd Qﬁreb*gfive

th~n the Mupicin~l Lirport, tH writer int-rviov-A Eonmot*h —icht
né E*rld%ﬁinkﬁp, whn on vtz tho s~id ~irport, Th ¥ ~AvizA thet
they keer n- 1lrg ~f ghips eoming t1 or le~vine the ~irm.~ri., Th.y
bnth st~ted th-t the only shin th-ot -3 used tr > h-ne~r ~nA cstanna4
over night siner 1~2t 11 w3 one »pildt-? by ~ m~n vhs rn ~n ~ir-
port in Inilinn~, n~t £-r from Chie~gn, -nd h»3 boen o0a Lis 7oy to
PLil-delrhi~ for -~ anvw mctor. Hee stoon.d »n *iz wer b-ck ~nA h-4
chrnpgcd motors. Yritht ~nd Hirpkle ~dvwiced th t r-rious slips stopped
thcre for g~s ~nd went on ~gnin, but they L~4 »o reeord 2070 thm.
Hinkle advised th't trmnsionts were ncre 1lik.1ly to g0 t7 - —wriciprl
zirport.

Jilli-m Castle whe h-s ¢ rep~ir ko> noxt to “~tscn alrport,
2 gmnll ecirport, wes intcrvicwed., Costle, who is ~»t the field nor:
th~n ~nycnz clse, st~tcd th~t to his knowlcédge ne outeufetowa ship
h~& stopped there 1lnst £211, »r this wintar, Fz further st-tcd th-t
during the winter the field wne n~t usc~tle duc to " trec snov,

Rrloh Scidner, Jr. ws interview:d rel-tive to-nisee 1lrad-
ine at S-idner's .lirnurt. He edvised thet neo 1oz wns %ept, but th~t
he knew the vl nes tht W~4 bocr in., He ~dviscd th t other than
pl-nzs ~ttacked to the H>thor loenl ~irports the only siiips thi~t hnd
bzcn in h~4 bzen o Woeo ~nd - Little ey, bothk from as-r Mencfilld
or Massillon, Orio, ~nd Hil-t:? br K-nX§ und>rs, ~n -.cqu~iut~nez of
his who w s using them to ect flying tice Twe nnly cthcr cut-oi-
tovn shin w~s ~n ‘mcricam B ple wrhich stopped thire two or three vaeks
=g with tw> occun~nts. Hz focs not knoaw who they were, but enid
they were interrsted in buyins -~ "meo ~n”® wor: grine ownr to the
Bernard Jiirpmrt to look one ovor.

3K ok o sk ok e ¥k 2k

The description »f John Z:trzsr ~nA his erimin-~l ristcry
heve been ronortcd by Speci-l Jsennt in Sr-rec K. J. Connclloy in
tis report d~tod ~t Chic~go, Illincis, . ril 11, 1976,

Edith B~rry, 524 South~rd Str:zt, Tolcdo, Ohio, it is to
bc rcenlled, is » netoriosus Mrdrm in th-t city, onor-tine -t the rd-
drcss 524 Shutherd Strozt ~ ¢~11 house ~nd ~1lsn ~ hous: -f rostitu-
tion, cntcring to porscns Xnewn to hor. Sk h-s heoon given ottontion
in this investig ticn va nuwerous oecceivne in th.: pnst ~nd investigr-
tions conductcd h~—z ust~blished th~t she h~s bear roeoiviue pnliece
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proetzetion in Tol:dn, n~nd investigrticn further reverls th-t un-

douttedly she breme ~cqueinted with varione subieccts in this in-

vestigrticn in the su—mer of 1934, end tlercaftsr, on scveral oc-

c~sions, K~rpis and Crmphtell visited her bhruse where they were put
— up for doys at & time, it arv»e~ring that portizul~rly folluving

the escape »f Krmmis sand C~mph:ll ot Atlentic City in Tenu-ry, 1935,
g they proceeded tc her h-usz, -vhere theyv were givon refarc. Tele-
= g phone taps heve been esztablished on this woman in the past and as
(:fﬁ & metter of fact one is being nrecently maintmined orn her telenhone,

however, it epnears that no ennversations take place over the tele-
phone other thean thnse Aesline with her prostitution activities.
She resides in a very undesirable section of the cityv, surrounded
by dilapidated houses ozcupied by negroes, snd it has been impos-
sible to esteblish a nlant of otservation on her premises with any

degree of satisfaction.

Special Apent in Cherce E. J. Tonnellev ard the writer
calledl et Edith Barrv's hcuse of vrostitntion on Arril 8, 1636,
where Edith Barry wes interrogsated in detail by Sneciel Agent in

;} Charge E. J, Cornelleyv. The results of this interview are set
;/ out in the report of Snenial Acent in Cherge E. J. Donnelley,
B

:

deted st Chieseco, Tllinois, Arril 11, 1936,

While Special Apent in Charee E. J. Connelley was in-

terrogating Edith Barry the writer, in so far as was possible,

frisked verious rooms in the house, and succeeded in locating an

: eddress of one llarie®aylor, 4%~ Prentis Street, Detroit, Michigan,

- Temple 17159, In this connect?”: referance should be made to the

letter from the Cleveland office to the Cliicaso office, dated

e Merch 25, 1936, containing information that Harry Campbell sllegedly

’ merried one Merie Taylor of Toledo, Ohio. It is thought possible
that Marie Taylor, whose eddress was fouad in Edith Barry's place,

%. - mey be the Marie Taylor whom Campbell is alleged to have married,

A and accordingly the Detroit office has been requested to conduct ap-
propriate investigation with reference to Marie Taylor at Detroit.

‘ Also an eddress was located for one HQ‘Butler, 8733 Glencoe

' : Circle, Wawatosa, Wisconsin, telephone Greenfield 1233. It is to be

E i recalled, as previously set out in investigation in this case, that

b at the time Lou=FOole of Toledo, Ohio, was a wostitute at Edith Barry's

i place and had sexual reletions with Karpis and Campbell, there was also
located there a prostitute by the name of "PeaclLes® Butler, who is

b ) thought to have recognized Karpis and Cempbell, realized their identity,

i whereupon she left Edith Barry's place. As & result of a mail tracing .
;,. on the mail of Edith Barry, as previously reported in this investigatjon,
A it was escertained that she hed received a letter from 8733 Glencoe ...

f Circle, Wewatosa, Wisconsin, and the Milwmukee office was requested to



conduct aporopriate invertisetion to deteraine whether or not
"Peaches” Butler resigeAd at thet sddress, Tt would esnnear thet in
view of the =dfregs nf +he Butler girl beine i'eind in Efith Berrv's
plcce, theat she in €0t vesid:s at "law~tcsn, £1d r2rordinely the
Milw~uk~e office wes reqnasted by letter tn eAndurt e -mronri~te in-
vastigetion to A=2termine whrth: v nr not the Bitler cirl i3 =t thrt
eddr2ss, in ordocr thet thre Clevelond offich m-v Yrv: this informetion
in the event Smeciel Arent in Chnipe E. J. Coireller desires to heve
this wom~n int~rview2d ~s = rnsribl~ witrass ceinst Edith Barry in
the event h: rborine chrrpes ~re filed 2eninct Edith Prrry.

Previocus investier tion 4n this c~se hLas also estublished
that apparcntlv Janes "Tip'P'lleill of Clevel nd, & e-mbl:r, whko is
closely ~llied with overutors of {the Hairvard Club, nsmely, Shirmy
Patton and Art Hebebrand, has scme zornnection rith &fitk 3~rrv'e An
address wes loceted in her home, which address wne nc follows: "Jinmy,
3111 Herverd Avenue, }Mchizen 8250." It is thouskt ih-t possibly the

- persayn referred to is "Tip™ O'Heill, who is sometimzs vcforrzd to ns

Jimmy. The eddress and telcphone number are those of the o0ld Enrvard
Club. In this comnection, as set out in revort of Srecisl Agent E. J.
“ynn, Clzveland, Ohio, dnted Mrnrch 24, 1936, the long distance telcphone
c=1lls of thc Silver Grill =t Yleveland, Ohio, r rcndczvous for "Tip"
O'leill, end other gamblers of the H-rv~rd Clut, reflect crlls mnde
from that nurber to Edithk Br.rry's number st Toledo, =nd slso, es hos
been previously reported, there hrve becn lonz dist~nce t:leshone
calls from the Herverd Club st Clevelrnd to Edith B-rrv's tclephone

et Toledo.

As indic~ted above, the telcphone tap on the telcphone of
Edith Berry is teing continned et this time, how~aver, no burtinent
informstion h~s becn forthcoming -8 » r:sult of this t~p.

Joe Roescoe, vho oncretas the 47nd Strzet C~fe n~t Toledo,
h~s rcceived ~ttention in this investiz tinn for egomc time, ~nd as
indicated in this report there is re~sm,m tn believe thet he wns
closely =11licd with K~rpis »nd Campb-11, ~ad othor participrate in
the Grrrettsville mril trein robb.ry on Norember 7, 1935, A tclecphone
tep wms =st~blished on the telerhone of the 42rd Strect Cafe, Seeur
and Bro=dwey, telesphone Miin 0863, on .ipril 8, 1936, vrior Burenu
euthority having been sccured., The sctur on t*is tep is covered in
remorandum submitted by Specinl Asgent C. E. Smith, Clevelnzd, Ohio,
d2tcd april 8, 1936, which is ~8 follows:



Informatica rzletive to the tep on the telephone of the

42nd Struet Cafv, Sexnr ani Broedwny, telzpronc Miin 0868, owned
bty Joe Roccoes

; Placé where t2n end surveillance ie heing m-int~in-q:
! 2nd floor of Home Buildine #nd Savings Benk, 302-1fF Biordw 1,

;7 T~p beine mrint-~incd ty Speciel ,ents L, ', J3 =~ =nd

i H. B. Dill.

é' Number o t lenhone where thrv ean b« reeched, to be

L - us=ed only in case of imereenecy: Jdams 3211,

% In cornactinn with this tep a repre: in th irmeAdi-cte

§ vicinity of the bank will b~ ronted =a1d the Fulson s.d-n, ~hizh

i3 vas uscd by Speniel A7ent Richmond, will b= stared tiev: €91 the

use of Agents Armes end Dill in eese of ~merecnnr,

’

ey will ~lco be sypnlied with a 2817 -if1: #463€2, and
s supply of shells for same,

&
&
4
J

Under prasent ~rrangements, .\g:nts Jams rnd Dill Ao not
leave the bank ~t ~ny time from 4 P. M. to 8:30 /\v" M., evcent, of
: cource, in carse of cmirzoncy.
é . » >
: The unper flcor of thc bonk wros ront:d for ¢10 » month,
which includes heet end such lisht es is neceesrry. Th: plee2 pre-
viously rented for svrveillanc: purroscs is beaing rei~ined fer

Cprm o

emergencics, but is not beins «::d £t the present time.
- I am 2tteching «n =xplraation of the tep for tae uccord.
?" It is rcquested that I be furniched with £ copy of this memor=ndum
?‘ 2] for refercuce purposes,
%‘ ok Kok ek

Ted Ancues was interviewed by thie JAeent ond Srnoei 1 Jrecat
J. M, Jones on April 1, 1936, upon instrictions from Sraci~1 iz~ nt
in Cherge E. J. Connelley, it being reerlled thet ‘nigus wos previously
interviewzd by Svecirl JAgent in Chareze Connelloy, ~t whickh timz he
promiszd to cooperetc with the Burecu In securine infarm~tion ~s to
the present whereebouts of Karpis and Cempbell. Tie point drought to
: (: the ettention of .inzus at the time wes that the Bureau expected thet

A T e

he would coovcrate 2nd excreise some initirtive in escert-~ininz in-
formation. He steted he fully re=lized his vpcsitiorn in the metter
and thet he wes kceping the situ~tion in min? ~nd wouléd follow the
instructions given him by Speciel /Agent in Chnrze Connelley in the

T event hc rcceived =ny information,



7\

.wrw’ o

It is to b2 rarelled thet, r8 s2t ont hereinbefore in
this report, thet infarm-tinn wes gerur~d frrm nnet office inspee-
tors who in turn srcur:Aqd the infarmetion from Jokn Rrack, thrt
possibly the fugitives in this e=~e might sonitnet Gayv Tibdbles,
who wns formerly ~ motoreyele molicz oflicer -t Tol..do, Ohic, =nd
vho, s set out in previous invastigetion in tkis e=sc, h = h-d
somc conncetion with Middlz Islsnd whore the subjeets undoubt:dly
in the pnct have visited.

Special Aszent B, M. Hirsh, by momorenium deted J-ril 3,
1936, submitted the followine with reference to Tibbles:

For the purpose of dcvelonine informztion concarnine the
precent wherasebouts of Guy or Bill Tibbles, foimerly o motererele
police officer of the Toledo Police Dep~rtment, =nd wro »—s raported
to heve possibly transported the subjects in this c~sc¢ from Toledo to
Middle Islznd in motor borts opcreted by him, ~nd who recontly wes
reported tc be operating e bo~t livery near Danbury, Ohio, which wes
being frenuented by the subjects, the followinz investigrtion wrs

conducted: .

Interview wrs had with Detective Harry XK. Manson, ~ttached
to the Countyv Prosecutor's office et Toledo. Dectcctive linnson st-ted
thnt he knew of no pl~ce which Tibbles wns operntine in the vicinity
of Port Clinton, or D~nbury, Ohio. Hec did ~dvise th~t he kncw the
nemzs of sevor~l vcrsons from whom he might obtein the inform-tion,
but in view of the frct th~t it v~s dceircd thot it bc kept entirely
confidentirl, it w-s d~cided th~t interview would be h~4 with -n in-
forment of Detective M~-nson, which inform-nt is loc~tcd ~t S~ndusky,

Ohio,.

Interview, thercfore, wrs h~@ by Detective Manson, .Jieent \\\\‘
Dill =nd the writer witl T&é‘iobert, who oneratrs ~» filline st~tion
sbout two miles cest of S~nduskv, Ohio, on Hishw~y #27‘,)Gbscr during
prohibitior times wrs ~ big bootlerzer end over-~ted extensively in
the cntire vicinity. He statcd th-t he “new of no onc. n~med Bill
Tibbles, but did know Guy Tibblcs, but only sliektly. He ~dviscd thet -
Guy Tibbles w~s the oper~tor of two or thrsc motor bo~ts cn the lake
and th-t he was rcported to bc overnting ~ bnrt livery end onting vl-ee
somewhere nenr Port Clinton, the excet locmtion unknown to him. He
thought this place was ne~r Locust Point, Ohio, or ne~r Ork Harbor, Ohios.
He stated that inquiry st the Trevzler's Inn ot Port Clinton mirht -
develop information concerning the loc~tion of this pl-ecc, but stated
thet if the persons et th-t plecc ¥new .igont's identity the infcrmetion

would probcbly get br.ck to Tibbles.
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"Jobger 21a0 mtrted thet Guy Tibbleg h~a nlwavg beecn vary
close with ona BilW™finrvas, who is renort-d to »e residing in
Vermilion, Ohin, As for as Wobser knew, Griewes misht be running
some sort of san estehlishiment at Vermilion., RBi11 Grieves, rceord-
ing to informatinn, is identicel with = nerron xnovm to Detective
M=nson by the neme ot Ollié’2~f7, =1i°§f2?¥s, vho wrr~ shot throurh
the neck by = Monitor rifle ‘wirlded by on nffic>» of ~ Co~est Guord
cuttcr durineg nrohidbition. Grieves serred time ~ft r ~ecenvering

from the =hove injury, beine sentoneed in th- Ferderel Court -t
Toledo, Ohio. .ierording to ™obs~r, Grieves, rftcr beine shot in

the neck, w~s trented b7 ~ Dne*E~rch~y (rhonztic) of Sandusky, Ohio,
#2nd thrt thie dnetor, 2lthouoh he gowrd Gricy~r?! 1if¢ weg new r iAd
bv Grieves. - .

Wobser also edvised th=t ~bout twvo A~ys pfior to lzent's
visit, which occurred on M~rch 31, 1926, one Hrrr¥ Ar:ancr of Claveland,
Ohio, who is supposed t> bz hooked up with Johnm#hine in_the boot<
legging recket in Clevel-nd, pres:d thrauch S~ndurv, Okhio, -~nd sot
g¢2soline 2t his pl-~ce of business. ..ccording to th:c rowsp pers,
Tobser stnted thet Brcnnor wes reported =»s missing from Clevel-nd 2nd
th~t his where-~bouts wes not kaown. ’

Attempts werc mcde unsuccessfully at Port Clinton to
contact responsible persons in &n cffort to ascertein the whcre=baouts
of Tibbles' place; mnone of the pcrsons sought was eveileble,

On April 1, 1936 the writer intcrviewed Mr. Gerald P.

’G;Gnlander, Assistant United St=tes attorney, Toledo, Ohio, who is

ecquainted with Guy Tibtblcs. Through efforts mede by Mr. Openlender
he wes eble to escert~in thet Tibbles prcsently operntes 2n e~ting pl-ce
end bort livery, which is loceted six miles enst of Port Clintorn, Ohio,
on Highwey #163. This is the mrin highwry from Port Clinton to Mrrble-
herd, Ohio. The plecc w~s reportzd =os being a large bricx building
nand is further identified as having a lerge sign in front nadvertising
boats, and verious fish, Mr, Opcnlender ~lso ~dvised that he le~rned
that Tibbles operates two spced borts s wall ns = lzrgc c2bia cruiser
which can be rented for trips on thc lrke. .is f~r ~s Mry, Opcnlender
could ascertain, no liquor is served ~t the plnce run by Tibbles, but
if » guest brings his own liquor or bcer, it will be served to him at
the plece,

Mr. Openlander also ascert=ined from the office of the U. S.
Collector of Internel Revcnue th~t no beer or liquor license hrs becen
iesued by the United Strtes Government to =ny purson by the neme¢ of
Guy Tibbles in this vicinity.



In conrectior with the dis~npc~rance of John Zctzcr,
~ Port Clinton, Ohio, Mr. Opzcnlander nd—is~d the writer thnt he h~d
) le~rnz2d from somceonc, “hose name he ws zot ~t liderty to disclose,
/ th~t some months 2zo0 inform~tion enme to thie p~rty from Joseph
> eo#®-tzer, John's brothcr, th-t the Zetzer brotieice inturdcd to got

into the gold swuggliap rocizet; th~t thoy intznéded to brins in gold
dust from some point in C-n~d~ to the United Strtes. This n~rty
v-s rzportcd to knve ndviced the Zetzers zzninst zetting into tk~t

: re.cket but evidently his ntt.ompts were not successful bocmuse it op-
4 peers th-t the Zetzer brothors did g2t into thoe rackst, dbeing mixed
: up in it with =~ Cl.velmnd, Ohio gnf ond brouzht gold dust into the
United St~tcs by ~utomobilc from some point in C~nzde,

Mr. Opcnl-nder ~lso =dvised th~t Guy Tibbl?s' » United
; St~tes Deputy Grme Vmrden, bcing ~n ~csistent to Fred'Brint, U. S.
*
r———.—.

Grmc VWrrdon for this district. Mr. Brint rcesides in Sylv'niﬁ, Ohioce.

~
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The followins mcmorandum wns submitted by Speci-~l Agent
H. B. Dill under d~te of ..pril I, 1936: .

TE—
|

The followine investiszstion was conducted by Snecial Agents
L. W. Arms and H. B. Dill on A4pril 2, 1936.

It wes ascertaired that 1. G. (Guyrﬂf;bbles lives on RR #1,
Port Clinton, Ohio. His home is located sixz and one-half miles from
the corporate limits of Port Clinton, east on state highwey 163, on
the north side of the highvav. His home is & lerge, two-story, brick
house. About fifty feet west of his house is located a brick gerage
large enough for three cars. Arents observed a car in the grraege,
which car epveared to be a 1936, blac¥?"0ldsmobile sedan. The car
bore 1936 O} OhlS‘ilconQP plates number §785 Pe Both the house and the
garage are e about fifty feet from the road. '
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(/ Tibbles' place is used as a fiching camp. To the rear of

3 his house are loceted several cottases. The cottages sre very smell
N and they border on a body of wnter knovn as East Harbor, In the

: ¢ront of Tibbles! house and about in line with his earare there is a
E&:m?- lerge sign which bears the followine inscription, "Leke Erie Reef

Fishine - Speed Boats and Cruisers - Trivs to the Islands, etc.”

About fifty vards west of Tibbles' home is located the Danbury Repair
Garage. This earsce is about sixty feet wide by thirtv-five feet deep. -
In the front there are three Sohio ses pumps. About fiftecen fect west
of the gerare is e hnuse with about four rooms. Both the repair

garage and the four room house are located about thirtv fecet north of
highvay 163. There is an orchard between the revair esaraze and Tibblece!
house. Homever, the view from the garape to Tibbles' house is clear in
view of the fact thot there is no foliare on the trees et this time of

the year.
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On the soutk side of highway 163 and about three hundred
yards east of Tibbles' hcme is located a =nall two-story frame
house. The view from this house to Tibbles' »>l=ce, including
Tibbles' cottages, is clear. The only obstruction is an orchard
of bare fruit trees. On the west egide of tris house there ere no
upstairs windows. However, it is possible that a cormending view
of Tibbles' place can be obteined from the upsteirs front windows.
The name Johpfﬂﬂndermen appeared on the mail box in front of this
house. :

On the north side of the highwey, about 350 yards east
of Tibbles' place, there is & one-story framgshouse. On the meil
box in front of this house the name Rose .0Orr appears., Due to
the formation of the terranc and the thick orchard to the west of
this house, Tibbles' place cannot be observed from this point.
For this reason no further investipgation rcgarding this place was
made.

State highway 163 runs east from Port Clinton to Marble-
head, a distence of about twelve miles. The rosd i5 tarvia, compera-
tively smooth and Jjust wide enough for two cers. The strip of land
éast-of Port Clinton is a small peninsule about thirteen miles long
and about eight miles wide, at its widest point. The peninsula is
bounded on the north and east by Lake Erie, on the south by Sendusky
Bay and on the west the mainland. Merblechead is located on the point
of the peninsule and Tibbles' plece is about half way between Port
Clinton and Merblehead., Thcrc arc very fcw roads on this peninsula.
This is a south road leading from Marblehead to Danbury, whcre high-
way number two crosscs the Sendusky Bay. The condition of this road
has not yet been ascertained.

Mr., Willism L, Zeis, postmaster et Port Clinton, on being
contacted by Agcnts, stated thzt he did nct know John Mindermsan. BHe
stated, however, thot thurs vere quite a few Mindermans in and ebout
Port Clinton; that they were all rclated so far as hz knew, and that
they all bore a good rcputation. The Post Office Directory listed
John Mindcrman's address &s Box 82, RR #l. Othcr persons receiving
mail at that address were Sophia and Pearl'nacrman. It will be
notcd here that John Minderman is thc person who lives in the two-
story frame house three hundred yards east of Tibbles' place.

Mr. Zeis stated that the Danbury garzge is being run by
AijﬁTBsen; that Nissen marricd a niece of his wife's end thet Nissen
bore a very good rcputation, He steted that Nissen is atout 25 yeers
of age end resides with his wife in the house located about fiftecn

feet west of the garage (described above). Zeis further stnted that
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he had szen Nissen with Guvy Tibbles on n numbor of nccasions; that
Tibbles is much 0lAer than Nissen snd thet the rorson Nissen =nd
Tibbles wer2 secan tossther wns possibly due to the fret thet they
were close neighbors. Concluding, Zeis st~ted thrt Guy Tibbles

w2s "some kind of game or fish warden.," Nnthing was =said by ..ecnts
to Zeis which would indicst:: th~ purnose of thie investis~tion,

It w~s ascortained Trem the Port Clinton telephone direc-
tory th=t W. G, Tirhles! nuymbar is 6111; ~l=o thrt the telephone
number of the Denhury Garson is 6114,

Agemt Dill went into the Danbury Ger=gc, under the pretect
of wanting to use the telenhonc, »nd while there nscertained, throueh
discreet qunstionineg, that 211 ths t@lephonrs in th-t neizhborhkood
ere dial telephones,

The Port Clinton .irvort is locetcd on thc ssuth side of
highway 1€3 about fivc 2nd one-half nilcs oest of Port Clinton =2nd

»

about one mile west of Tibbles' plncc. :

A Rk KRR

Joe Rich of Canton, Ohio, has reccived some menticn in
investigation conducted in this case in the past, particular rcfercence
being made to the report of Special agent E. J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohic,
dated February 17, 1936, s=2id report rcflecting thet ..rchic Neglcman
stated that the latter part of Janu~ry, 1936, Clayton H~1ll of Youngs-
town, Ohio, drove subject Kerpis to the homc of Joe Rich at C~nton,
Ohic.

Joe Rich operntes 2 housc of prostitution ~t Canten, Ohio,
at the northeast corner of Fourth, SE ~nd Wnlnut Straets, with his
wifc, who is known as Edm=¢ncy, nnd who hcs been a notorious
prostitute in Crnton, Ohio for m~ny_yu~> s previously set out
in this report, in interview with the l-otter rdvised th-t
on Jenusry 16, 1936 hc drove K~rpis from Youngstown to Centon ~nd in
the latter town Kerpis left him at a pl-ce ~bout one block from Rich's
house of prostitution., It is also being recalled th-t
st~ted th~t when he arrived at Hot Springs, .irk-ns~s, by plane
from Youngstown, Ohio, =bout J=nu~ry 17, 1936, he contacted Grace
Goldstein, ~nd ~dvised her th~t she w~s to t~ke the pl=nc of Stover
a2nd proceed to C~nton 2nd registcr nt the Onest~ Hotel, where she would
be contacted by K~rpis.

Specinl figent W, J. McNulty =nd the writer, on .pril 9,
1936, interviewecd E%rirﬁial ~t the cirport ~t Conton, Ohio, who stated
th~t he recelled thet in Jrnuary, 1936, P*®7"n J-5 planc 1l~nded in the
late afternoon ot the airport, =t which time Ki:l was busy instructing
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some students in the ~rt of flying; th-t from somr Aist~nce he

notcd th~t ~ l-rga grrcn conpe e”me un ~ftor ~ short time ~nd took

one or more prnssencers from this nlane ~ud drove ayny; thnt 2 short
timc later he, Kie=l, c~me t0 the henzar et whickh time he telked with
the pilot and tho l-tter's wifz, notineg ~t thic time th~t the pilot
wnlked with = decided limm; thet the pilot, whose nome he could not
recrll, ~dvised Kinl th-t he w~s Acsirous of t~kine off crrly the

next morning #nd at thet time arrencaments were mrnde whercby Kiel

w~s to be =t the h~ng-r ~ronnd sgix \\. M. thc follovine mrrning;

th=t Kirl drove th: nilot ~nd the l=ttcr's wife to the Courtlend

Hotel 2t Crnton, Ohio; thrt he, Ki~l, rrrived ~t the h-near the next
morning ~bout six ...« M, =2nd shortly threrc~fter received r tclephone
cnll from the pilot, ~nd shortly thercefter the vilot =nd his wife
c~mc out in = t~xi c2b; th~t the pilot's wife rem~incd in thc hrneg~r
ne~r the stove vhile the pilot went out to &t the pvl-nz rerdy; thrt
shortly therc~fter a lerge green convertible LnSnlle coupe, which wes
couprretively new, drove uv ~ond v~rkcd ar-r the pl-ne, ~t whick time
Ki~1l observzd » m~n ~nd ~ wom~n le~ve the coup~ ~nd bo~rd t*e pl=ne;
th~t 2t this time there wos ~ crent amount of breenge lomded into tho
plone; th~t he, Ki~1l, nssist:d the pilot's wifc into the vl-n~ =nd
closed thc door of thz planc just beforz it took off, noting dcfinitely
th~t the plene containecd the pilot, thc pilot's wifp, end ~rother m~n
~nd wom~n, how:vcr, he w~s un~ble to obserwe the l-tter couple; th-t
h¢-ree~lled ot th=t time th~t thc plane w=s very heevily lo~ded 2nd

hc h=d his doubts ns to whether or not they would be 2ble to mnka the
trip; th~t the »ilot ~dvisced th't he w=s cn routec to Hot Spriaes, and
th~t his first stop would bz Louisvillc, Xentueky; th~t following the
deorture of the pl-ne the driv-r of tha LnS~1llc coupc .drove up to
tre h ng~r officc to gct w~rm, =~* which-time the driver eng-ged

Kiql in convers~tion conccrnins flying; th~t this driver w-s dcecidedly
Italian in ~ppa~rance, skort in st~turc, d-rk complexicn, ~nd hed very
peculi=r, picrcing, d-rk cycs. Mr. Ki~1l w~s shown 2 group of vhoto-
grophs containing thc photozrsph of Joc Rich, 2nd immedi~tely upon
sceing thc photogr:pk of Joz Rick identified it =s becing the likencss
of the individunl to wkom L: roferrcde In this comnection Le stated
that he wos porticulzrly impressed with the LoSulle coupe =ud that he
is 2t thc present time positive thot it we=s & LeS~lle, green in eolor,
canvzs top of the convertiblc type. He {urther st~ted that ss Le re-
called this wes the identic~l c~r whick drove up the cvening before

vhen the pl=ane lernded.

Joe Rich wes arrcsted on M~rch 19, 1936 by .gents of the
Narcotic Bureru =t Crnton, Ohio, at which time his automobilc wes
confiscnted, the s~mec being ~ LnaSelle coupe nnswering the description
given by Mre. Kinl, rs set out ~bove. It would appe~r th~t Joe Rich
drove Krrpis #nd Grecoe Goldstein to the nirport on the p-rticuler
morning they left, which would have becn Jenu~ry 21, 1936 in~smuch
e8 registrations nt thc Courtlnnd Hotcl rcflect th~t Mr. £nd Mrs. John
Stover of Hot Sorings, .rkrnsns, registered ~t th~t hotel ~t 6:15 P. M.
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on J~nu~ry 20, 1936, rcm-ining one night. Concerning the frct that ,4‘Ti://
%drovc K~rpis to Canton, Ohio on J~nu-~ry 16, 1936, it ~

WO aege th~t therc is a2 possibility th~t K~rpis, while in C~nton

from the 16th to the 20th, inclusive, vms ~ssocinted with Joe Rich.

LA

. _A' .zent conducted investigetion =2t the Onest~ Hotel in C~nton

//—\\§ but f~iled to find any registrrtion for Gr-ce Goldstein on the night
Y of Jenurry 20, 1936, In vicw of inform~tion furnished by Kinl to

Ny the effect th~t the grecn, L~Snlle coupe drove to the ~irport on the
N evening the plenc 1lmnded ~t the ~irport, it is very probsble that Joe
Rich met Grace Goldstein =nd there is = possibility th~t she rem~incd
=zt Joe Rich's housec of prostitution with K~rpis on the night of
Janu~Ty 20, 1936.

arrwngements are being mnde =t this time to plant the
prcmises of Joc Rich for the purposc of watching his sctivitics.

The following investigations were conducted 2t Youngstown,
i i and Newton Falls, Ohio, by Specinl ..gents E. J. Dowd, T. M. Birch,
‘ L. F. M=lone, J. B. Fitzgerald, D. E. Wells, W. B, O'Mrhoney, We M.
Sirene, C. O. Hurt, John Mzdnla, J. V. Murphy, from .;pril 7th to
14th, inclusive,. the rcporting ..gent being E. J. Dovd:

T
~am

On April 7, 1936 Post Office Inspector Hettrick returned
to Youngstown, Ohio from Hot Springs, ..rk-ns-s, ~nd took chrrge of
supervising the work of the seven other post office inspectors, who
—_— are presently ~t Youngstown, Ohio, cooperating with .igents of this
Bure2u in connection with invsstig-tions being conducted nt Youngstown
. . °nd vicinity with =~ vicw of loc~ting ~nd c~using the epprehension of
TN Alvin Karpis and Horry Crmpbell.

) In = discrect mraoner ..gent Dowd nscert~ined th~t Inspector
Hettrick, =fter = confercnce with the United St=tcs Attorney ~t Cleve-
l1and, Ohio, decided to file ch~rges agninst John Brock, onc of the
principnls and acturl porticip~nts in the m~il tr~in robbery -t
Garrettsville, Ohio, on November 7, 1936, In ~ convorsation with
Inspector Hettrick regrrding the mrtter he statcd th~t ong of the other
post office inspectors sugeested filing ~g~inst Brock -t .\kron or Clcve-
lend, Ohio, 2nd in this w~y ~void publicity, which might interferc with
inst-nt investig-tion in the vicinity of Youngstown, Ohio. However, he
believed it would be ruch better to file such ch~rges =t Youngstown

(: ~nd chmrge Brock with ~ minor offense, in~smuch as Brock was being held
in the office of the United St~tcs M~rsh=1l on the third floor of the
Post Office Building, Youngstown, Ohio, without ~ny procces outstanding
~gninst him, In 2 l=ater conversation with F., R. Casey, Post Office

- Inspcctor, «gent Dowd, lecrped that John Brock h-d been filed on during

the afternoon of .ipril 7tk under the n=mec of John Robinson, the com-

plzint charging Brock with rifling mnils a2t Cleveland, Ohio. That seme



efternoon the Unitsd Strtes Commissioner came to the office of the
United St~tes Marshal, =t which time Rroek, under the n~me of
Robinson, w~s hcld without h~il for ~ hsering -t Vounegstown, Ohio,
on ..,pril 20, 1936. . ‘ccordine to Post Offie~ Insnector Crscy, Brock
will continue to be held in the United Stetes IImrsh~l'f officz, in
the custody of ~ deputy Unitcd St-tes Marsh-1l, who with his son, ~re
gu~nrding Brock, ~11 expenses in conncoetion trerewith being p~id by
the Post Office Insnectors.

On the sms d~y, .oril 7, 1936, ..2cnt Dowd r~scart~incd th-t
Archie Neglemnn, former prohibition sgent, now confined in th: penitcn-
tiary =t Lewisburg, Pennsylw-ni-, sent word to the post office inspectors
th~t if he were token to Toledo, Ohin, hc would be ~ble to loc~tc the
~partment oceuvied by H-rry C~mpbell ~nd » wom~n sunposed to be his wife.
In this conncetion Neglemrn st~tcd th-t he h-d proviously visitced the
plrce ~nd t~lked to C~mpbell ~nd K-rpis in this ~n~rtmnt, Thc post of-
fice inspcetors indic~ted th-t they might ~ttcempt to sceur~ the relense
of Neglcm~n, ~nd t~ke him to Toledo, ~s inform~tion prevwiously furnished
by Neglem~n reg~rding K~rpis ~nd C-mpbell h~d been checkced ~nd verified
by them. '

The ~bowre inform~tion w~s tr-nsmitt~d by, eent Dowd to
Speei~l gent in Chrrge M~¢F-orl-nd ~t Clevel~nd, Ohio; ~nd he ~dviscd
th~t he would immedi~tcly tol:phone to the Pittsburgh Burc-u officc -
»nd mrkc ~ rcquest th-t Neglomen be intsrricwsd ~s soon es possible in
rcgord to this metter.

During » tclcphonic conversation by ..oent Dowd with

Speeinl J\gent in Chorge Jo Po MncF-rl-nd, the latitcr instructcd th-
#be intcrviewed rog-rding thc number of trips mndo byb
¢ maroon colorcd Buick now supposcd to be owncd by Kerpis, the
numbcr of thc liccnsce t2gs, ond the possibility th-t they might hove
been Louisinne togs. The s~me doy ..gcnt Dowd corrmunicetcd with .\gent
T. M. Birch, now on duty in csidcnezs, 2nd requested him to sc-
curc such inform~tion from

On _ipril 7, 1936, ~s rcqucsted by tclephons, Jgent Dowd
intervicwed with regard to any ~dditional inform~tion hc
night hove 28 to the visits oﬁ ihrpis ~nd Gr-ce Goldstein to =~ f~rm

loec~tced ne~r Wers~w, Tcxms. st~t.d th~t in ~ddition to thc inform~-
tion he h~d ~lrcedy furnished to Spceial «gent in Ch-~rgc Comnclley, he
now rccnlls thot while he was with K~rpis ~nd Grrce Goldstein ~t Hot
Springs, Jrk~ns~s in De¢cember, 1935, or Jonu~ry 1936, hc hc~rd ~ con-
versntion betwecn them in which Grecec Goldstcin indic-tcd th~t shce h-d

e brother in Tcxes; th~t shortly beforc isit, K~rpis ~nd Gracec
mede 2 trip from Hot Springs by mutomobile, t~king with thcm the black
Grezt Danc dog; thot K~rpis went to Wers~w where he ~scd some liquor
and got tight, Gr~cc bcing obliged to drive the car.“furthor st=ted
that during this visit to, or in thc vicinity of Wars~w, the bleck Gre-t
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Dnne dog strryed ~vmv ~nAd wns lanntnd by » former t2n miles wey,

who rroturned the Ang t£n Korpies; thet An the s~me wisit thoe dog ron

~t or jumpcd on o Tev~g Rongrr, ‘egant Dewd rroe~lle thot when he

wos g@ssigned tn the Dollss Rurnen office, Texos Ronerr MeCorm-ck, ’
with hendgu-rters ~t St. "nenustine, Tex~s, worknd in the vieinity o
of ¥Wars~w, Texss ~nAd misght roe~ll the time ~nd pl-c~ the bl-ck, -7
Gre-t Danc dog ron ~t, or jimn-d on him or ~ny other Toxns Ronugar.
ALccording tc K~rpis st~tod he t-1%ed to thn Tox~s R-ngor C:)
2nd m~n~ged to smooth thinas owver. further stoted th-t in

t~lking of the incident, Karnis rem~rked thot in the next few davs

he intended m~king ~nnther visit to the farm in Texns, ~nAd ~sked

him if it weas quite some distance ~w-v o which Kerpis renlied,

"Oh, some two hundred miles or so." stated thﬂi the black, Grect

Dane dog was purchased by Karnis for $50.,00 throuch from Harry
Wilhite of VYoungstown, Ohio, In this connection it wi be noted that
A2Zents now planted in _the residence obcerved Harry
Wilhite drive to place on Sund®y rrvernoon, howvineg with him -t
the time 2 black, €~t Dane doeg, which is se2id to be = brother to

the one owned by Karois. .t the time of this visi was away 2t
Cleveland, Ohio, being interroeated in the Cleveland Burenu office.
Wilhite talked with and m~de inquiry sbout ~sk=
ing her wher we 2nd when he would return, fins nanging the

conversation quying, "lell, I want to eet hold of— ~nd arrrnze

with him to _vut his black, Gre~t Dane doeg in the Younsstown dog show."

” and his wife state that the black, Gre~t Dane dog, ncw in
posse on of Karnie, is ~bout ten months o0ld, and th~t there are not

more then 2 dozen such bleck Gre~t Dane dogs in the United Stetes.

On the mornjne of ,,oril 8, 1936, ..eent Birch ~dvised th~t he
had talked to#anﬂ. the l~tter stoted th~t he rode with
Karpis and Grace Goldstein in the meroon colored Buick ormed by K~rpis;

that the c2r never h~d ~nv other tbhen .rkens~s license t~zs, =nd he,

never went outside of ¥ot Snrincs in the e¢~r with K=rpis, or ~ny-
else, F further stated thet Greoce GolAstein, in Sentember or
October, 1935, owned = Chevrolet couve, ~nd in December, 1925, purchased

a green Buick DeLuxe model couve; th~t Fred Hunter hr~s 2 new 1936 blue-
black Chegrolet couve. The ereen Buick ~nd the Chevroclet coupe, ~ccord-
ing to both h~d Tex=~s license t-~&s, »nd he noted th~t the license
numbers were very close, con~rently h-vineg heen issued in the same city
or county in Texns at ~bout the same time. st-tes th~t he rode in
both these c~rs, but never outside Hot Springs, and he never noticed any
other than Texas license tags. He further stated that after he drove

the Terraplane car belonging to Karvis from Hot Sorings to Youngstown,
Ohio, December, 1935, he stored the c~r in the gnrage of'M?Ehing-Mbrino .
at Youngstown, Ohio, and believes the car is still in that garage, =8
Karpis and Campbell do not know where the cnr was stored. For the present
it has not been deemed advisable to locate the ca2r inasmuch as Marino is

- 65 -



=, g

i,

known to sell cmrs to egamblers anA underworld ch-racters, ~nd there-
fore cannot be relied wunon,

Post Office Insnector in Chorge W. R, Bricgs from Cincinnnti,
Ohio, informed Post Office Insnector S, J. Hetirick th-t he wrs
leading ..pril 8, 1936 for "msghington, D, {. in connection with the
present investig~tions now beirg conducted by Bure~u ..zents ~nd Post
Office Inspectors =t Youngetown and vicinity., Bric»s stnted th~t he
would call Insrector Hetfrick on the telenhone from "mshington regrrd-
ing develonments,

In eonwersation betwean ‘oents Birch #nAd Dowd ~nd

q confidantial inf‘orﬁ'ant,” ~dvised thot he is still cert~in
»t Alvin K~rmis ~nd/or Fred Lunver would visit him ~t his residence

about Spril 15, 1936, besed on inference whan he left K-rpis
and Hunter in Hot Sprines, the l-~tter n-r smnary, 1936,

On spril 9, 19%6, .gent John Med~1~ c~me to Vounestown, Ohio
from Cleveland, Ohio; =nAd == requasted by Sneeci~l .gent in Charge
Connelley, ecomfidenti~l inforrnt wrg interrieved rezerding A
trip sugrested by him to Hot Snrines, .irkenenz, where he -tas to dis-
creetly interview Gr-ce Goldstein real-tive to the nresent wherembouts
of Alvin K~rpis. 1In this connection st~ted th~t he believed the
trip would result in his securing such inform~tion, bocruse when he
last sow Krreis nt Hot Snrings, the latter indiec~ted th®t he would
visit’ ~t Youngstown, Ohio, nbout .ppril 15, 1936; that- wos
to inflmm K~rpis 2 few decys before th~t time reg:rding the condition
of the roads, Karpis suzzesting further thot it might be better for

‘lto make a trip to Hot Springs, «rkx~gg~s for the purpose of advis-
11g him 2s to conditions at Youngstovm. advised th~t Karpis and
Grace Goldstein had implicit confidence in him, 2nd th~t he 4id not
believe that the recent rrid ~t Hot Springs, or »nublicity given the
matter would in any wey vrevent him from getting the desired inform~tion.
This inform~tion w~s tr~nsmitted by .irent Dowd to Swecinrl .igent in
Chorge Connelley at Cleveland, Ohio, tomether with inform~tion from
Post Office Insvector Hettrick to the effect th~t he h~d le~rned through
confidentinl inform~nts of his, that Bureru ..gents were conducting in-
vestigotions 2t Toledo, Ohio, where thev orobnbly hnd set up pl-ants;
thnt confidentinl inform~nts of the post office insvectors were keeping
a watch on Edith Barry's pl~ce, ~nd ~lso Joe Roscoe, one of the in-
formants Aadvising that Joe Roscoe remnrked that he wrs being watched
by Governnment =gents. Hettrick g~ve the impression that one of his
inform~nts might be 2 blonde prostitute close to Edith Berry, =s
Hettrick esked .igent Dowd if any of our ..zents hnd contncted 2 blonde
who worked for Edith B~rry. Hettrick further =2dvised .eent Dowd th=at
he intended sending nost office insnectors to Toledo to conduct in-
vestigrtions =t th~t pl~ce, but he refr-ined from doing so in order to
~void conflict ~nd possible innocently turning up ~ny pl-onts th=t might
be set up =t Toledo by Bure~u ‘\gents.
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At tha raquest nf Speci~l went in Chrorge Connelley, «agent
Towd ~dvised Hettrick th-t theve w~s no objecticrn to~ vost office
inspectors workine in Tnledo on thne coaqi, anr sesting th~t Hettrick
see him ~t the Clevelrnd offize where he wonl? go over the m~tter with
hin, before sendines tre nost >ffice insncetoers to Toledn, Fottrick

vas 1lso ~dvised that \zent M~d~1n wes tokine P ~t the ~
lotter's request to Clevalend, Ohio, »nd thenre to Hot Sy»rirnczs, and

th~t Specinzl Acent in Chores Connellev sugrested that Hettirick get in
touch with his inswvectors ~t Hot Springs, telline then of the pl-n

to have! »nd = Burean Aeent visit Hot Snrines; thet in the event
they werc seen ~t Hot Sprinqs# cr the .gent mccommenyimeg him,
was not to be ngticed, ~s the Trip wos striectly an undercover one,

s0 28 to enable without ~ny interfercnce to contact Grnace Geld-
stein, and secure from her, if possible, the whareabouts of Kerpnis,
et al.

In the presence of Aeent Dovwl, nost office insnesctor Hottrick
talked from his office in the post office buildine ~% Younestown, Ohio,
to post office insvector Hill ~t Tuls~, Oklahomr, telline him of the
proposed trip of
ceutioning him the 111, nor any other office insnector, ~néd Aany-

one working with them should not noticeﬁ or the Bureau .igent, ~nd in
no way interfere witlﬁ in his effeort to contact-Gr-ce Golistein.

Post Office Inspector Hohtmicl oome-red to be well nlensed
ot having been ke»nt posted ns to trin =nd the request
nrde by Speci=l Azent in Charge Connelley that Inspector Hettrick
confer with him ~t the Clevel~nd Bure-u office rel-tive to the Toledo
situation. In this connection Insvecter Hettrick ~Aviscd rent Dowd
th=at he would proceed to Clevel~nd, Ohio from Youngstorm on the 6:05
Ae M. train, .4pril 10, 1936, =nd confer with Speciel .gent in Ch-rge
Connelley, returning to Youngstown, Ohio, the afternoon of _pril 10,
1936.

On the =2fternoon of .Anril 10, 1936 Post Office Insnector Hettrick

returned to Youngstown from Clevelend, Ohio, =nd informed the writer th-t

he had a verv s~tisfactory interview with Sveci~l .Jizent in Charge Connelley

at the Cleveland Bureau office, 2nd for the present h~d decided nct to
send any post office insvectors into Toledo, Ohio, incsmuch 2s it ep-
peared that the Bureau ..zents hod the pl-ce well covered. He further
edvised thzt since post office inspectors besgan to work ovenly with
Bureau .\gents, he, like other post office inspectors, now reaslized that
by reason of lack of criminal investie~ntive experience =2nd proper equip-
ment with which to run down K~rpvis and other members of his enng, the
post office inspectors faced a difficult task of ~poprechending Karpis,

et al, notwithstanding excellent sources of information received by
them from confidential informants, which heretofore had becn turned over
to local or other peace officers to be used by such officers in crusing

and a Buresu .iz2nt to Hot Sovrings, «.rk-ns-s,
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the anprelension of K~rnis ~nd nther members »of his emng, p-rticu-
l1arly those who p~rticin~t=ad in the G-rrettsvill: m~il tr-in robbery.

In talkine te Bettriek hr geemcd eomewh-t ~nxious t5 know
whether sweent Dowd or ~nv ather Seents of the Rureen wene desirous
of interviewing John Rrork, now h-ire helAd on the third flonr of the
post office building., "Then t013 by “ermt Dovd, th~t to his knmowledge
this Bure~u mA: mn sich ragnest, Insnector Bottrier rolied th~t he
was glerd to he~r this, haemncsa ths nnet Aafficoe insnertors were Aopend-
ing a pr2~t Ar~1 "m Rrrek'ts testimeny to emviet oth-r —embers of the
g2ng who perticip-ted in the "~rrette-itls r~il1 +r~in robb.ry, ~nA
if figents of this Pureen were tn dintorvicw him, Broek micht g5 bick
- on the verbnsl st~tcoment thot he furnish:d to the post officce inspee-
E tors, Aand besidcs retract other confifsnti-1l inform-~tim which is now
being checkrd by the pnst office insh ctors,

S Later in the d~v of .i»ril 10, 1936, ..ec~t Dowd h-d oce~sion

to t~1lk to F. R.‘Cnsev, nost office insmecctor, n~n:? in - aisercect

E manner ascert=ined thrt Hettrick and other post »ffice inspectors are
 somewhnt cogaerncd over the two recent cenvictions of Gea:aé’ﬁbrgcnt

and Anthorfr.Lebrizettz, who were charmcd with holdiarm up & mnil truck

with zuns et ‘J~rron, Ohio on ..pril 24, 1935, sccurinr $72,000 in cur-
3 rency. Therzs were three men on the job, but the third ovne is still =t
| large. @Cnscy ~2dvised .wgent Dovi thnt sinec the =rr:xst of Brock, they

have dcfinitcly determincd thrcush him th-t the holdup wos committed

by .Jlvin Kerpnis, Harry Crmpbell =nd » third m~n known ~s "Johnny", o
stickup m=:n, who cnme from, or is now in New York City.”.Johnny is
described by Brock ~s bzing ~bout 25 ye~rs of ~ze, 5'6" in height

135 to 140 pounds, slender, lirht commlexinn. (This mrv be JohgoBydo,

e subject wented by the Clevel=nd Burc-u office in the reccnt robbery
of e nntiocnnl bonk 2t Columbinn~, Ohio, which cese is entitlcd, "JOHI
BYDO, with nli~ses; MNKNO'N SUBJECTS; UNION B NKING COMP.NY, Columbi-nn,
Ohio - R'NK ROBBERY."

Specirl Jgent E. J. “ynn, on reviewing the ~hove described
file, secured the following informntion:

John Bydo is Azscribed ne follows:

Lege - 25 ve-rs

. Height - 5t
eight ' - 135 pounds
Heir - Lieht colored
Eves - Licht colored
Build - Slender
Complexion - '~ Slightly d~rk
Nationrlity - Polish
Peculinrities - Very ouiet
FBI #182126
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Further inforrtion concernine John Bydo, ns contained
in report of Sneecisl Jicernt M. T, Kav-narh, d=ted =t Fittsbureh,
Pennsylvnnir, ,pril 1C, 1936, in the case de~linr with the Union
Banking Comn=any robbery, reflects, on nnge 11 of s2id revort,
th=t Chief of Police Staeger of Sharon, Pennevlvanin, advised that
Chief of Detectives T, 7. Thonre 2nd Detective John J.lb-~ugh of
Youngstown, Ohio, had interviewed Fronw=®dc, Jr.,, ~ brothor of
John Bydo, andA ¥Y=4 stoted that thoy intendnd +o turn the ~ddrecss
of "Miss Ionnyﬁfzido, Madisep Sanere nprrtments, 7 B, 302 Vest
5lst Strcet, Now York City," thouzht to be =n =ddress of John Bydo,
over to the post office inspecters at Youngstovn, it being indiea-
ted that the 1latter desired to interview Jokn Bydo in connection
with the Garrattsville m-il tr=in robbery.

Special [igent E. J. Dowd =1so conducted the following in-
vestigation:

Insnaetor Cesev strted thet John Brock h~4 informed tho

post office insrectors th=t the job ~t VWarrcn, Ohio wns cnsed by
Aoxce€Tver, former Assistant PostmestdT At "nrrem, Ohio, ~nd Fred,

Hunter; th=t Joec Roscoe of Toledo, ~lso knew of the job ~nd made ~r-

rangenents for ths bnys ~t Toledo, the m~eting nl~cec being nt Edith

Barryts c¢=211 house. Brock wrs figured in =2s one of the =ctu~l holdup

men, but =ccording to Post O0ffice Insnector Caseyv, Brock missed out

and during the time of the robbery w=s rceistered ~t the Lorain Hotel,

Toledo, Ohioc. Cascy st=ted th~t Brock wrs well ~cou~inted with the

pl~ns for the robherv, =s wecll ns the ect-~-w~y ro~ds, ~nd convinced

the post office insmectors thmt he wrns telling the truth ~ftsr visit-

ing the scene of the robbery with the vost office inspgetors, and

trovelling with them over the exact ronds token by the brnilits =fter

the robbery. Brock advised Insnector Cnsev thet the loat consisted

of $72,000 in currency ~nd bonds, thc bonds having been destroyed 4(17

and the moneyv divided equzlly between Knrtis, Cempbell =2nd Johnny, ﬁaﬂ*ﬁ '

after payment of 10%, or $7,2C0, ench, to Jake Craver, Fred Hunter,

and Joe Roscoe. Brock dcnied hrving reccived any part of the loot.

Inspector Casey inferrcd th~t this is onc of the reasons why the post

office inspectors are reluctant in h~ving Brock intervicwed by .gents

of this Bureau, and furthermore Brock is expecting some consideration

from the United States attorney'!s office for the inform=ation he hns

already furnished to the post office insmectors res~rding those in-

volved in the Garrettsville and Warren, Chio jobs, Brock having nl-

ready insisted that he intends to fully infcrm the court of his associn-

tions with Karpis 2nd C2mpbell and his nctucl participation in the

Garrettsville mril trnin robbery on November 7, 1935, =2nd his knowledge

of the ¥arren, Ohio mail robbery on Jpril 24, 1935, 15 gr

On Frid=y night, Axril 10, 1936, Special .igent Lze F. Mnlone
beceme ill at thcﬂlmt, ~nd was relievad by ..zent Dowd,
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Agemt Malane ndwiged Ao that a Aay or two before
ahont ~ green neck tie £'7
) \ €

which he fonnd i L
Prris, Tere<.' st~t~d th~t this tin w-s the nrenerty of
Alvin Korris "™ ne rerallad that Kerpis atotnd he wigiteAd Pﬂri's,
Texrs durine Ortober ar NMowvomhor, 1925, and Avrine thet visit rur-
chased the tie. According to‘ there wms some othar ennversa-
tion, the neoture Af whieh he. aNTa nnt reenll, indic~ting thot Korpis,

about the s~me time, visited Tyler, Prx~s, »nd Kilenre, Taox~=s.

On the motnine of ,nril 11, 1976, while Past Cffice Inspec-
tor Hettrick wre =t thr—:'hnme with _.eent Dowd, ~ t~lenhone eall
wns received bv Heitrick from Post Office Insoector in Cherga 77, R.
Briggs, who =t th~t time was in Washington, D. C, Inspecteor Hettrick
advised .\gent DowA thet Mr, Brices informa2d him (Hettriek) th~t ~fter
a confercnce it wns decided thot post office inspcetsrs in the Cineinnati
division would for the time beineg concentrte entir~ly on loc~ting and
causing the =2porehonsion of Kerpis and Cemdbell, and thet in vhis con-
nection lerge reward circulars showing the nhotograbhes of .lvin Krrpis,
Harry Campbell ~#nd others who varticinated in the Garrettsville trzin
robbery would be printed end distributed throuchout’ the United States,
the Post Office Department having zgreed to pay a rewerd of $10,000 _
for information lerding to or the cevrture of the five men, there being
$2,000 set aside on e~ch of the bandits. Insnector Hettrick stated
thnt these circulars would probably be relce=scd for Aistribution ofter
the 20th of .[.pril, the d=y on which = complrint will be filed and war-
rants issued for Alvin Kerpis and his four rssocintes involved in the
Garrettsville job.

On the afternoon of Jpril 11, 1936 3peciesl azent E. J. "ynn
came to Youngstown from Clevel~nd, Ohio, with Spaci=1_cgocnt J. B,
Fitzgerald, the l=tter going on duty in the rsidcnce,
Youngstown, Ohio, to renlscs _\eent M=lone, wt to Clzveland
with .\gent "'vnn.

In ~» convers~tion with Insnector Hettrick, who Arowve with
Agent Dowd to = »nl=nt being m~int~ined on the form of Clvie Rochat,
Newton Falls, Ohio, by Buresu Jrents, Hettrick made knowm to .igent Dowd
th=t pcst office insnectors had one Joe Rich of Canton, Ohio, under
investigation, and 2t one time figured him ~s the third m~n involved
in the Warren, Ohio mnil job on Anril 24, 1925; th~t the driver of
the m2il truck went to Canton, Ohio ~nd lcoked at Joe Rich, but stated
that he was not one of the men. Hettrick stoted thnt the vost office
inspectors alrendyv h2d in their possession definite inform~tinn th-t

Alvin Kerpis, og a numter of occasions, contacted Joe Rich; thet in
Jenuary, 1936, bdrove Karpis from Youngstown, Ohio =2nd re-

m2ined at Joe Rich's plnce for four or five days.
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On the night of ,oril 13, 1936, .went Dowd revlnced Jigent
Wells on dutv in the nlant beine mriantained by Burenu .Jwsents 2nd
Post Office Insvectors -t Stine's residence, “Jolcott Ro~d, Yonngstown,
Ohio. The next Aay ‘rznt Dowd was velieved bv Jiesnt Welle, who went
back on dquty =2t Stine‘’s nlnare,

On the night of J»ril 14, 1935, Jec1t Rirsh wns redpl-ced by
Agent Dowd in the »lant beine moint~ined by Barenu .Jsents ~nd Post
Office Insractors in the residcecnee, loc~ted on Ridgewood
Rond, Yourgstcocwn, Ohin, The next dnv, April 1§, 1936, ‘gent Birch
relieved ..gent Dowd, Rirch ecoine basek Am Anty in the seorie hnuse,

On Anril 14, 1976 Post Office Insnector Bettrick ~Awised
Agent Bireh thet the wost onffice inshactors h-d two wormen ecafidentinl
inform~nts in Canton, Ohin, one whe wrs envoring the (n:cst- Hoiel and
the other covering the ~ectiwitieg nf Tnr Rich: th-t ~ce-rding to in-
formation reeceived throurh these econfidrntic] infrr—rnte,” the nost of -
Tive insncetors ~re 2wars thet Burern .i7ents ~ro ~Wirs investientions
st C~anton, Ohin, in an a7fort to loc~te Alvin K-rrnis. By infercnces,
and not by Airzct statemart, it ~nna~rs tc Jjleent Rireh that one of the
worren informants of the nest office irsnrctors ~rronced for the bond
of Joe Rich =t tha bohugt of the nost officn insncetors, so thet Joo
Rich, who was rccentlv confined in the eounty jril -t Clevul~nd, Ohio,
cn 7. nrrecotic chorge, could gzt ~n the ground ~t Canteony Ohio ~nd be
contacted by the women informen+s of thd post office insnactors, who
exnect to locete Kormis throuegh Rich.

Aazent Birch, on the ezme d~v, .oril 14, 19%6, in » converst-
tion with We. R. Briezs, vnost officc insscetor, ~scerterined th-t in ne-
cordance with = policy =2donted =t =~ recant confercrce At "iashington,
wanted circulars two fest wide mnd three foot long ~re to be »rinted
with the photogr=phs, finsernrints an? doscristions of Alvin K-rois,
Herry Campbell and cthers who particinoted in the Gorrettsville mzil
train robberv, e reward hoving beer errecd upon of 42,000 for coch mmn
on definite inform~tion furnished or fer their e~pture. Tiacse circu-
lars are to be widcly distrituted throuzhcut the United States. Briges
informed Jgent Birch thnt =2ftar a conference At Washington, which had

been attended by himself, Chicf Post O0ffice Insnecter Alfrick, .JAssistent

Attorney General Josenph Kcenrn, and other vost officc offici~ls, it wns
decided that the Post Office Ded~rtment »ill nurch~sz for use of the
post office insvectors, mnchinc guns, 351 rifles and shntguns. ..gent
Birch ~skcd Mr. Brieegs if the confercence w=s attendzd bv 2 represcat--
tive of the Bure=u, and he replied, "Not th=t he knew of excewnt thnt
the Dep~riment of Justice wns reoresented by assistant /ttorney Gener-l
Joserh Keen~n." Briges advised «gent Birch th~at ~fter the necesscry
fircarm equinment was purchased, he bcelieved it would not be nceessary
to call on the Bureru, or any other l=zw cnforcerent :regencics, to ~ssist
the post office inspectcrs in running down criminals wonted by them for
viol~rtions of the postal laws,

NN



4
4

-~

\)”\(/

At tre nyaecent tims there epa trn nilents heing m2int=ined
=2t Younestovn, Ohin, =~nd onn ~t Newton Falle, Ohin,

The plont =t residence, Younzstovm, Chic,
is being mrintoined twanty=fonur heyres A Ay Hy moate T, M, Rireh
~nd J. B, Fitzeernld, and tvn nst office insncetors,

The plnaat =t the residencz of James E, Stine, Youngstown,
Ohio, is boing mrintrined twentv-four hours ~ é~v by Sphecicl leent
D. E. Wells »nd one nost ovfice inshectnr,

The plant 2t tlhe for: of Clyde RrRuch-t, Newton F-1ils, Ohio,
is being maint~ined twenty-four hours 1 4~y by Siecinl .gents C. O,
Hurt, W. B. O'llahoney, '’s M. Sircne and J. V. Murphy. - -

.t
-
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mduring the course of one of the mumerous
interviews h° 1t nim ~t Younestown, Ohio by Spneci=l .irant Dowd

end Specirl Jizent Birch, ~d4vised th~t it was his vnderstondine that
Fred Hunter hnd interest in a ermblineg club known as the=fOnoco Club

located nesr Pittsburah&ﬂggnnsyIVRniﬂ. This information wrs furnished
to the Pittsbureh ®iTonru office by long distance tel.rhone on ..pril 1,
1936, Further information reccived from indic~tecd thnt

possibly Fred Hunter was =2lso inteorested 1n 2 omoling nl-ace ﬂ??ﬂew

Kensington, Pennsylvania. -

\‘-‘-—~'ﬁf¥ﬁ—;;?2;g;ce tc the individur~l known =s Sem, who is nllaged
to have norticipeted in the Garrettsville mail tr=ain robrery, the
followin~ investiz~tion w~s coanducted b7 Sneciel ..gont B. M. Hirsh at
Toledo, Ohio:

Concerning the idcntity of ~ norson ¥nowvn s Sam, ~nd Adsz-
scribed as follows: -

lLege - 45 yaors

Height - 510"

“weight - 174 pounds

Hair - Brovm, stre~ked with gray
Eyvebrows - Fairly hzavy

Nose - Frirly loree

and who wes suppcsed to hove been released from a peniteanti~ry around
September 1, 1935, inquiry wns made of Detective Harry Kiiﬁhnson,

who is very fzmili~r with the underworld of Toledo. Detective Manson
did not recall any perscon in Toledo, who answered this description,
This officer tlcn made confidentiel inquiry through severzl of his
informants for the nurmose of ascert2ining the identity of this person.

.
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In this ccnnoctinn, {raniry wre mrde by Manson of » Granck, vhe is
well ~recourinted with - 11 firek underwnrld cheveeters in Toledo and
vicinity, with 2 Syri~n, who is acquninted with® thc Syri~ng, =prd n
negre who i3z esemininted with mnet of the Jows why heve underwnrld
connections in Tol-An, WN-n~ f threa noreore Fnew of gnch ~ anrty,

Deteec*ive Monensn ~len mnde s acnfilanti-l oreck in the
files of th3 Pure~u nf I7rm*ifictirn snd Resirda of the Taledo
Pclicz Denertrant, An ~ffart -mg rlaen =medn ~% the tim~ t9 cheek
211 norsans krwm +n tha JAartifie~ti-n Bureen to hoo Puon relensod
from 2 penitentic-vy ~ronnd S otembor 1, 1938, In~smich ~g th~ navs-
aaners, £rllrwive the Ajgs vrewnner nf T hn Zatzor, oo-rtod th-t
thars w=»s en cmzlorcc in Zeizor's gor-~2 by the name ef Son Conti,
this nrmn Aand 2311 {te gn:]1lines weg ~1rs roaoyeh-A thrangh the
records Nf the Idantifiec~tinn Buraeny, wvjthamt euceces,

Dotective Manson expresscd the onini-n th~t thie u-rty,
if he vern nbout Toledn, wms gomewh-at Af » ctvrome » -nd not on o0ld
timc Tolecdorn,

Dnt-ctive Mrnson ~led mrAc inguirv of Tr-f7ie Officer
Glon Fell, who hondlas tr-ffic -t the corner of Swriiit ~nd Cherry
Streets. Most Tclu/n hocdlums -t somc time or other sp2nd tine
~bout this district nnd w.uld ordincrily be known to thie officer.
Officer Full, howcwer, »ns unf-nmili~r with =2nyonc easwering this
description, '

——

Such othor inquiries a8 were mi.de by D=1 2.ive Mrnson
feiled to develop inform~tion ~s to the identity of the persen knowm

~s Sam.,

o e oo ok ok ok

The folloring investiz-tion w3 conducted by Saceci~l leunt
B. M. Hirsh nt Toledo, Ohic, with refercnce to Mrric Trvler Stormnns,
who mry possibly b2 the wife of Horryv Co2~bzll:

With mfercnec to ~seert~ining the present wheresbouts »f
Mrric Tayler Stormans, divorced wife »f dolukrSiormmns, whd> possibly
is the wifc of subjcct Harry Crmubell, Dotective Mrnson introduced
agent to Mrs. C. P™T~mmton, sceretrry in the Juvcnile Court. Mrs.
Lem-ton ~dvised thnt the mother »f M~riec Tevlor voe ~ maent~l crse
ever eince M~ric was = child, an? that sh= ws brousrt un, thercfore,
bv her fether: th-t her fther, I"c'\..glor, formcr sheriff, boeg~n
to run ~roun? with some wom~n while M~rie wes in hir c¢~rlv tuens;
th~t he ei*hrr snent ~1l1 of his time ~t this woyz~n's hous~, or she
~t his houcz, ~n? th-~t M-ric got quitz dispust:d ~nf fin~lly m~rricd
.dolph Stormans, © nmuch ol?er m~n t~ 2ot eweyv from hor home life;
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th-t Trom vwhrt s by 1L e, Merpi ) ot v b 0~ in Jhizers for

» gyt tire, ot in with ~ "woeinp” eracd cnd Meieo T oAy o the
troc:s" ~rA finlly 1Tt Y oir nehnpAd cmd we s AYvosen? Pron e

Mrs. Le=pton shoted tvet b bl oo auit mn dkeiest 0 Tlopi
~ltlsuh ghs nover visit A -t vy Lo, nor 240 Erdil visit -1 horts,
npd thet ers vl Poirly Pri w0y it Mure Mirs, Lot n mict 2 phet
she woull try . ~seort-oin Yo reecit whercmonuts ofF i) -1tk .uek
sh: d2id not vrow th~t she ¢l 30 5. ~8 82~ Aid mot -t . ~rmse
the suspicions of J-ek T-3lnor, Iorie's frthir, frm whot ghe sxncetd
t5 £2t the infoHrrimtiom, Shae shrted t14% eh vl infarm Dot cetive
M°néon =g 8O N 8 gha Abtrirad tripg infrr=nti v,

S8 ortter of furthzr informetion, Dotentis Iencon strted
th t ~t >nc tim: Merie Teylor » s ~moloy-Ad by thei{"i+t-"irooc (Chonetic)

Sturiss, whierk je ~n-roted by tvn sirls orith whom Mevdo weg vury

Tith racerd to thess eirle, Dotontive Hemocn ~drignd thet

fricendly.
they ¢=n b¢ clarszd =3 Mrild" ~nd th~t thiov ~rc ~2irfn vorvy eloso-2~uthed,

Dctective Mraeon ~len sfrted th-t Moric Tovleor <t cns time wrs ve

closc tz - eirl n"n~dJFEchtt, ~hosc first n~m2 he bolieved wee Freoces.
Trz E-ockztt ~irl ~t one time nssocintd —ith "Reew¥XRyven, -~ —rofession-l
brgebnll nl-over, who now ie belicved 4o be g1i?] ~gszei~ted vith cither
sn2 of tha i3~ 1lorae tomms, or with »ne of ths to~e in the ~rie-n
Sesoeitine Ditonti-. TFmson ~Awiesd thot tho 157 Citv Dir.etory listl?

r Mics Fr-vre . g DA clcrtt ~s beine ¢mlved -8 ¢ stanner oy o hy the

“Ietergyst Tr-dinm Oormmny;  th-t in 1037 th. Aipecct o ry 1isicd her -3

~ gtenngr-nhor for the Intarencrst Sel-z2 Comvmwg ~n? thet th- 1933
Air~ct-ry listed h v ~s Mye, Frne s Z, Toerett, st~ =her for the
First N-tinn~1l B-n'7 ¢ T-1.4 ) 1net 3 o Sr--it Gtr ot, Dt etiv
IPnson ~A-rignd thet it v-s Mic unidiretending thet thie oipl Lo b (0
mmrricd ~af thor~ is ~ toecihility thrt sina £ 3 1537 v atory lists
s, it wul’ i:wAic~te thot this (= the onrty
ig srocontly vorkine unlir ner siarleo
¥is ~:rsun's rorri @ noas And oA

her »s Mrs., ==thar th-n lliee=
- (v
nerr:e Dotictivs M-nson Aid not Wnow t
been un~ble, ur i~ this =oinl, t- Jinl -t Rt it e,
L EIRE 33 5.2 3 T L

The telephine tap on the tlelepkone of Edith Rerrr, Toledo,
Ohio, is being continued, tut nothineg of importance Las bean heard
to date.
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UNDEVELOPED LEALS

ALl QW®TAES

Variore Affipacs ~® the Ripesny lave hean adriecd tv letter
¢r teletvpe romeernine neortinest infarmatian nontsine A in tris re-

port, prior tn the tvnine A? the wenart, therafere, ne feadrs for
those offices ~1re beine set cut., Pn-ever, it is reqiested thet ench
office rrreivine a eany Af +ric munavt yeviaw it rerefilly tor gnu

edditinnal e -~ected lends v +te liovt ® cnv verant dnvelopments.,

T31edo, Vounzstowm,

The AITVTIAT OFFTOR ot Clovelsnd, 7ol
tiprtion, furthker

“arren, and Cantcn, Ohio, will eHontinue inves
developine the informaticn ccontrined in this report ee it vertrines

to those lczelities,

- FEIITLG -

- 75 =




